
 
ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
JUNE 3, 2025 – 5:30 p.m. 

MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM (2ND FLOOR) 
500 W 4TH STREET, ODESSA, TEXAS 

 
AGENDA (p.1-2) 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER .......................................................................... Don Hallmark, Vice President 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND ECHD BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE/ABSENCES ............ Don Hallmark 

 
III. INVOCATION ............................................................................................ Chaplain Doug Herget 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ................................................................................... Don Hallmark 
 
V. MISSION / VISION / VALUES OF MEDICAL CENTER HEALTH SYSTEM ... Kathy Rhodes (p.3) 
 
VI. AWARDS AND RECOGNITION 
 

A. June 2025 Associates of the Month .............................................................. Russell Tippin 

 Nurse  - Nova Robinson 

 Clinical – Bronte Reed-Jackson 

 Non-Clinical – Heaven Hunt 
 

B. Net Promoter Score Recognition ................................................................... Russell Tippin 

 Dr. Avelino Garcia  

 Jackie Lehr, NP 

 Cath Lab  
 
VII. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE BY ANY BOARD MEMBER 
 
VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 
  
IX. CONSENT AGENDA ............................................................................... Don Hallmark (p.4-105) 

(These items are considered to be routine or have been previously discussed, and can be 
approved in one motion, unless a Director asks for separate consideration of an item.) 
 
A. Consider Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes, May 6, 2025 
B. Consider Approval of Special Meeting Minutes, May 14, 2025 
C. Consider Approval of Joint Conference Committee, May 27, 2025 
D. Consider Approval of Federally Qualified Health Center Monthly Report, April 2025 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 163 



Page 2 of 2 
ECHD Board of Directors 
June 3, 2025 

 
X. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Finance Committee ...................................................................... Don Hallmark (p.106-148) 
1. Financial Report for Month Ended April 30, 2025 
2. Consent Agenda 

a. Consider Approval of Xsolis Contract Renewal 
b. Consider Approval of Amendment to Statement of Work for Vizient Clinical Database 

Services 
3. Consider Approval of NovaRad PACS Project 

 
B. Executive Policy Committee ................................................................................ Bryn Dodd 

 
XI. TTUHSC AT THE PERMIAN BASIN REPORT 
 
XII. PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT AND ACTIONS 
  ............................................................................................................ Russell Tippin (p.149-163) 

 
A. Diabetes Digital Report 
B. Update on Livestreaming and/or Recording Board Meetings 
C. Ad hoc Report(s) 

 
XIII. ECHD BOARD OFFICER ELECTIONS/APPOINTMENT ........................................ Don Hallmark 
 

A. President 
B. Vice President 
C. Executive Committee Member 
D. Secretary 

 
XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Meeting held in closed session involving any of the following: (1) Consultation with attorney regarding 
legal matters and legal issues pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; and (2) 
Deliberation regarding negotiations for health care services, pursuant to Section 551.085 of the Texas 
Government Code.  

 

XV. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

A. Consider Approval of MCH ProCare Provider Agreement 
B. Consider Approval of MCH TraumaCare Provider Agreements 

 
XVI. ADJOURNMENT .................................................................................................... Don Hallmark 
 

If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the Board of Directors needs to meet in executive 
session, then such closed or executive meeting or session, pursuant to Chapter 551, Texas Government 
Code, will be held by the Board of Directors on the date, hour and place given in this notice or as soon after 
the commencement of the meeting covered by this notice as the Board of Directors may conveniently meet 
concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by Chapter 551 of said Government 
Code. 

 

Page 2 of 163 



Page 3 of 163 



Page 4 of 163 



Page 5 of 163 



Page 6 of 163 



Page 7 of 163 



Page 8 of 163 



Page 9 of 163 



Page 10 of 163 



Page 11 of 163 



Page 12 of 163 



Page 13 of 163 



June 3, 2025 
 

 
 

 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

Item to be considered: 
Medical Staff and Allied Health Professionals Staff Applicants 

 
Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
Pursuant to Article7of the Medical Staff Bylaws, the application process for 
the following Medical Staff and Allied Health Professional applicants is 
complete. The Joint Conference Committee and the Medical Executive 
Committee recommend approval of privileges or scope of practice and 
membership to the Medical Staff or Allied Health Professionals Staff for the 
following applicants, effective upon Board Approval. 

 
Medical Staff: 

Applicant Department Specialty/Privileges Group Comments 

Hina Budhwani, 

MD  

Medicine  Hospitalist   06/03/2025-06/02/2026 

Jennifer Gutierrez, 
MD 

Radiology  Telemedicine  VRAD  06/03/2025-06/02/2027 

*Matthew Mutter, 

MD 

Surgery Urology   06/03/2025-06/02/2026 

Joseph Shayeb, MD Medicine  Internal Medicine  TTUHSC 06/03/2025-06/02/2026 

 
 

Allied Health: 
Applicant Department AHP 

Cate

gory 

Specialty/

Privileges 

Group Sponsoring 

Physician(s) 

Comments 

None 

 

      

              *Please grant temporary Privileges 
 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motions: 
If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motion is in order: Accept 
the recommendation of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference 
Committee and approve privileges and membership to the Medical Staff as well as scope 
of practice and Allied Health Professional Staff membership for the above listed applicants. 

 

 

Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of Staff 
Executive Committee Chair 
/MM 

Page 14 of 163 



 
 

 

 
 

     June 3, 2025 
 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 
Item to be considered: 
Reappointment of the Medical Staff and/or Allied Health Professional Staff 
Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
The Medical Executive Co mm i ttee and the Joint Conference C o m m i tt e e recommends approval 
of the following reappointments of the Medical Staff and Allied Health Professional Staff’s 
submitted.These reappointment recommendations are made pursuant to and in 
accordancewithArticle5oftheMedical Staff Bylaws. 
Medical Staff: 

 

Applicant Departme

nt 

Status 

Criteri

a Met 

Staff 

Category 

Specialty/ 

Privileges 

Group Change 

to 

Privilege

s 

Dates 

Gaurav 
Synghal, MD 

Radiology Yes Associate  Radiology  American 
Radiology  

None  06/01/2025-05/31/2026 

Jose 

Benigno, Jr., 

MD 

Pediatrics  Yes Active to 
Affiliate  

Pediatrics   Updated 

Privilege 

Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Robert 

Bennett, MD  

Pediatrics  Yes Active  Pediatrics  TTUHSC Updated 

Privilege 
Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Jose Bueno, 

MD 

Pediatrics Yes Active Pediatrics  Updated 

Privilege 

Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Christopher 

Enakpene, 

MD 

OB/GYN Yes Active  OB/GYN TTUHSC Updated 

Privilege 

Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Ghassan 
Fanous, MD 

OB/GYN Yes Active  OB/GYN  Updated 
Privilege 

Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Avelino 
Garcia, MD  

OB/GYN Yes Active  OB/GYN ProCare Updated 
Privilege 

Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Ronald 
Gibbons, MD 

Medicine Yes Active Nephrology  Updated 
Privilege 

Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Refugio 

Gonzalez, 
DDS 

Surgery Yes Courtesy Pediatric 

Dentistry  

 None 07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Tomy 

Kalapparamb
ath, MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Christopher 

Maguire, DO 

OB/GYN Yes Active  OB/GYN TTUHSC Updated 

Privilege 

Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Teresa 

McQueen, 

MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Anoosh 
Montaser, 

MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Migdalia 
Monzon, MD 

Pediatrics Yes Courtesy to 
Affiliate 

Pediatrics  
 

None 07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Brittany 

Morgan, MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Page 15 of 163 



 
 

 

Cem 
Nashuglu, 

MD 

Pediatrics Yes Courtesy Pediatrics   Updated 
Privilege 

Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Vinh 

Nguyen, MD 

Pediatrics Yes Courtesy Pediatrics   Updated 

Privilege 
Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Leela 

Pillarisetty, 
MD 

OB/GYN Yes Active OB/GYN  Updated 

Privilege 
Form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Pill Raja, 

MD 

OB/GYN Yes Active OB/GYN  Updated 

Privilege 

form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Sudip Sheth, 

MD 

Pediatrics Yes Associate NICU TTUHSC Updated 

Privilege 

form 

07/01/2025-06/30/2026 

Oluwafemi 
Akinnawo, 

MD 

Pediatrics  Yes Associate 
to Active  

Pediatrics  Covenant  None 
Updated 

Privilege 

Form 

08/01/2025-07/31/2027 

Faye 

Armstrong-

Paap, MD 

Surgery Yes Active General Surgery TTUHSC Updated 

Privilege 

Form 

08/01/2025-07/31/2027 

Soran 
Mahmood, 

MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 08/01/2025-07/31/2027 

Michael 
Galloway, 

MD 

OB/GYN Yes Active  OB/GYN TTUHSC Updated 
Privilege 

Form 

08/01/2025-07/31/2027 

Mavis 
Twum-

Barimah, 

MD 

Family 
Medicine 

Yes Active Family Medicine ProCare Yes 08/01/2025-07/31/2027 

Jonathan 
Bold, MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 09/01/2025-08/31/2027 

Robert Joodi, 

MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 09/01/2025-08/31/2027 

David Meis, 

MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 09/01/2025-08/31/2027 

Ty Ovella, 

MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 09/01/2025-08/31/2027 

Ralph 
Richardson, 

MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 09/01/2025-08/31/2027 

Christopher 
Rickman, 

MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 09/01/2025-08/31/2027 

Eugene 

Tong, MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 09/01/2025-08/31/2027 

Aaron 

Wright, MD 

Radiology Yes Telemedici
ne 

Telemedicine VRAD None 09/01/2025-08/31/2027 

Page 16 of 163 



 

 
  

 

 

 Allied Health Professionals: 
Applicant Department AHP 

Category 

Specialty / 

Privileges 

Group Sponsoring 

Physician (s 

Changes 

to 

Privileges  

Dates 

Sissy Hinojos, 

PA  

Family 

Medicine 

AHP Nurse 

Practitioner 

 Eduardo 

Salcedo, MD  

None 07/01/2025-06/30/2027 

Elvira Nieto, 

NP 

OB/GYN AHP Nurse 

Practitioner 

TTUHSC Glen Bennion, 

DO 

None 08/01/2025-07/31/2027 

Robert Pettit, 

CRNA 

Anesthesia  AHP CRNA   Dr. Putta 
Shankar 

Bangalore, 

Dr. 
Abhishek 

Jayadevap

pa, Dr. 
Marlys 

Munnell, 

Dr. 
Hwang, Dr. 

Skip Batch, Dr. 

Joe Bryan, Dr. 
Jannie Tang, 

Meghana 

Gillala, Dr. P. 
Reddy 

None 08/01/2025-07/31/2027 

 
 
 

 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motions: 
If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motion is in order Accept and 
approve the recommendations of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference 
Committee relating to the reappointment of the Medical Staff and/or Allied Health Professional 
Staff. 

 
Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of Staff 
Executive Committee Chair 
/MM 

Page 17 of 163 



June 3, 2025 
 

 
 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 
 

Item to be considered: 
Change in Clinical Privileges 

 
Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
The Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference Committee recommends the request 
below on change in clinical privileges. These clinical changes in privileges are recommendations made 
pursuant to and in accordancewithArticle4of the Medical Staff Bylaws. 

 
Additional Privileges: 

 

  
Staff Member Department Privilege 

Madhava Agusala, MD Cardiology Updated Privilege form 

Oluwafemi Akinnawo, MD Pediatrics  Updated Privilege form 

Joyce Alase, MD Surgery Updated Privilege form 

Jose Benigno, Jr., MD Pediatrics  Updated Privilege form 

Robert Bennett, MD  Pediatrics Updated Privilege form 

Christopher Enakpene, MD OB/GYN Updated Privilege form 

Avelino Garcia, MD  OB/GYN Updated Privilege form 

Juliet Lwanga, MD Hospitalist Updated Privilege form 

Joshua Levinger, MD Surgery Updated Privilege form 

Nathaniel Longacre, PA Surgery Updated Privilege form 

Gia Marotta, MD Surgery Updated Privilege form 

Armugam Mekala, MD Hospitalist Updated Privilege form 

Cem Nashuglu, MD Pediatrics Updated Privilege form 

Leela Pillarisetty, MD OB/GYN Updated Privilege form 

Mavis Twum-Barimah, MD Family Medicine REMOVE; Fetal Monitoring; Genetic counseling; 

Occupational Medicine, disability assessment, employee 

health, and job-related injuries; circumcision; colposcopy; 

endometrial biopsy; IV fluid administering of;  

Page 18 of 163 



June 3, 2025 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations  and Motions: 
 

If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motion is in order: Accept and 
approve their commendations of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference 
Committee relating to the change in clinical privileges of the Allied Health Professional Staff. 

 
Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of Staff 
Executive Committee Chair 
/MM 

Page 19 of 163 



 
 

June 3, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

 

Item to be considered: 
 

Change in Medical Staff or AHP Staff Status–Resignations/Lapse of Privileges 
 
Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
The Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference Committee recommends approval of the 
following changes in staff status. These resignations/lapses of privileges are recommendations made 
pursuant to and in accordance with Article4of the Medical Staff Bylaws. 

 
Resignation/Lapse of Privileges: 

 

Page 20 of 163 



 
 

June 3, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

Staff Member Staff Category Department Effective Date Resignation/Lapse   

Stephanie Accord, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Fernando Acosta, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Aileen Aguilar, MD Associate Hospitalist 12/4/2024 Lapse in Privileges  

Nancy Beck, MD Courtesy Pediatrics 07/31/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Elora Corbin, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Mary Eliboi, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Courtney Foster, CCP AHP Surgery 10/31/2024 Lapse in Privileges 

Ashutosh Gupta, MD Active Medicine 05/31/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Daniel Hansen, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Rachelle Herring, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Johnnie Honeycutt, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Richard Howrey. MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Satish Iduru, MD Associate Medicine 06/03/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Nuvneet Khandelwal, MD Associate Hospitalist 12/4/2024 Lapse in Privileges  

Rebecca Luke, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Alexandra Lutley, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Gaybrielle Marquez, NP AHP Cardiology 04/29/2025 Resignation 

Warren Marks, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Timothy McCavit, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Dhruv Mehta, MD Associate Medicine 06/03/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Jenifer Punnoose, MD Associate Hospitalist 02/05/2025 Lapse in Privileges  

Brittney Rhem, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Richard Roberts, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Corey Smith, CRNA AHP Anesthesia 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

John Teague, CRNA AHP Anesthesia 05/01/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

Duhiangchin Thianhlun, PA AHP Hospitalist 04/30/2025 Resignation 

Kelly Vallance, MD Telemedicine Pediatrics 02/08/2025 Lapse in Privileges 

 

 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 
 

If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motion is in order: Accept 
and approve the recommendations of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint 
Conference Committee to approve the Resignation/Lapse of Privileges. 

Page 21 of 163 



 
 

June 3, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

 
Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of 
Staff Executive Committee 
Chair 
/MM 

Page 22 of 163 



 
 

June 3, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

 

Item to be considered: 
Change in Medical Staff or AHP Staff Category 

 
Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
The Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference Committee recommend 
approval of  the following changes in staff status category. The respective 
departments determined that the practitioners have complied with all Bylaws 
requirements and are eligible for the changes noted below. 

 
Staff Category Change: 

 
Staff Member Department Category 

Jose Benigno, Jr., MD Medicine Active to Affiliate  

Migdalia Monzon, MD Pediatrics Courtesy to Affiliate 

 

 

Changes to Credentialing Dates: 
Staff Member Staff Category Department Dates 

None    
 
 

Changes  of  Supervising Physician(s): 
Staff Member Group Department 

None   

 

Leave of Absence: 
Staff Member Staff Category Department Effective 

Date 
Action 

None      

Page 23 of 163 



 
 

June 3, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

 

 

Removal of I-FPPE 
Staff Member Department Removal/Extension 

Alaaedin Alhomosh, MD Medicine  I-FPPE Removal 

William Brockway, MD Surgery I-FPPE Removal 

Laurie Butler, CRNA Anesthesia I-FPPE Removal 

Grover Cruise, CRNA Anesthesia I-FPPE Removal 

Alaa Eldin Eldemerdash, MD  Pediatrics  I-FPPE Removal 

Glory Gituma, CRNA Anesthesia I-FPPE Removal 

Brittany Jones, CRNA Anesthesia I-FPPE Removal 

Victor Levy, MD Pediatrics  Extended for 6 months 

Gia Marotta, MD Surgery I-FPPE Removal 

Michael McGowan, CRNA Anesthesia I-FPPE Removal 

Sandeep Mehta, MD Surgery I-FPPE Removal 

Sheharyar Merwat, MD Medicine  I-FPPE Removal 

Sergio Moreira, MD Surgery I-FPPE Removal 

Megan Riegle, PA Surgery I-FPPE Removal 

Esperanza Salinas, NP Medicine  I-FPPE Removal 

Kimberly Packer, NP Medicine  I-FPPE Removal 

Sanivarapu Raghvendra, MD  Medicine   Extended for 6 months 

Rathnavali Katragadda, MD Medicine  Extended for 6 months 

 

Change Privileges 
Staff Member Department Privilege 

None   
 

 

Proctoring Request(s)/Removal(s)   
Staff Member Department Privilege(s) 

None   
 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 

If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motions i n  order: Accept and 
approve the recommendations of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint  Conference 
Committee to approve  the staff category changes, changes to the credentialing dates, changes of 
supervising physicians, leave of absence, removal of I-FPPE, proctoring requests/removals, and 
change in privileges. 

Page 24 of 163 



 
 

June 3, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

 
 

Item to be considered: 
 

Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
 

The Medical Executive Committee recommends approval of the following Department Chairman 
Criteria  

• Medicine Department Chairman Criteria  
 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 
 

• Medicine Department Chairman Criteria  
 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 

If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motions in order: Accept and 
approve the recommendations of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint Conference 
Committee to approve  the Medicine Department Chairman Criteria.  

 
    
 

Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of Staff 
Executive Committee Chair 
/MM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 25 of 163 



 
 

June 3, 2025 

ECTORCOUNTYHOSPITALDISTRICT 
BOARDOFDIRECTORS 

 

Item to be considered: 
 

Statement of Pertinent Facts: 
 

The Medical Executive Committee recommends approval of the following Privilege Forms  
 

 General Nurse Practitioner & Physician Assistant 

 Dentistry 

 Urology 

 Neurology 

 Internal Medicine 

 Family Medicine 

 General Surgery Revision to Delineation of Privilege 

 OB/GYN Revision to Delineation of Privilege 

 CRNA Revision to Delineation of Privilege 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 
 

 General Nurse Practitioner & Physician Assistant 

 Dentistry 

 Urology 

 Neurology 

 Internal Medicine 

 Family Medicine 

 General Surgery Revision to Delineation of Privilege 

 OB/GYN Revision to Delineation of Privilege 

 CRNA Revision to Delineation of Privilege 

 

Advice, Opinions, Recommendations and Motion: 

If the Hospital District Board of Directors concurs, the following motions in order:  Accept and 
approve the recommendations of the Medical Executive Committee and the Joint  Conference 
Committee to approve  the updated privilege forms.  

 

 

Jeffrey Pinnow, MD Chief of Staff 
Executive Committee Chair 
/MM 

 

Page 26 of 163 



Devi priya Suravajjala

5-21-2025

Internal medicine

Page 27 of 163 



Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA)
Delineation of Privileges

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider
Instructions:

1. Click the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster.
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group.
3. Check off any special privileges you want to request.
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation.

Facilities
 MCH

Required Qualifications

Education/Training Graduate from a nurse anesthesia educational program accredited by the Council on
Accreditation of Nurse Anesthesia Educational Programs (COA) or its predecessor.
AND Successful completion of a nurse anesthesia educational program, accredited by the
Council on Accreditation of Nurse Anesthesia Educational Programs, or its predecessor.
AND *Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) or other appropriate degree.
AND Successful completion of the certification examination administered by the Council on
Certification of Nurse Anesthetists (CRNA) or its predecessor. Recertification: Administered by
the Council on Recertification of Nurse Anesthetists, biennially. 40 continuing education credits
are required during the 2-year period.

Certification Current certification as a CRNA by the National Board of Certification or Recertification of Nurse
Anesthetist. Successful completion of the certification examination administered by the Council
on Certification of Nurse Anesthetists (CRNA) or its predecessor.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services in the specific privileges
requested during the previous 24 months (waived for applicants who completed training within
the past year).
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services in the specific privileges
requested during the previous 24 months.
AND Must provide ongoing continuing education specific to your scope of practice. For
Obstetrics, must be specific to maternal care, pregnant and postpartum patients including
complicated and critical conditions.

Additional
Qualifications

a. appropriate pre-anesthesia sedation and preparation for the anesthesia. b. an appropriate
anesthetic status necessary for accomplishing the surgery while maintaining the patient a sound
physiological status; c. reversal of anesthetic drug effects; d. the prevention or the minimizing
of adverse patient effects from the anesthetic and assure a safe comfortable emergence and
recovery from the anesthetic. Consultation with the ordering Staff member will be utilized as
needed for problem cases or when questions arise regarding patient safety and welfare.

✓

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/03/2025 Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA) Page 1 of 3

Page 28 of 163 



- Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Acknowledgment of Applicant

Primary Privileges

A certified RN anesthetist (CRNA) is an advanced practice RN who provides anesthesia to patients in
collaboration with surgeons, anesthesiologists, dentists, podiatrists, and other qualified healthcare
professionals. CRNAs are professional, licensed RNs who have become anesthesia specialists by taking a
graduate curriculum that focuses on clinical judgment and critical thinking in all aspects of anesthesia care.

Request

Evaluation and Management and Procedures

Administer and supervise general anesthesia

Administer and supervise regional anesthesia

Manage post-anesthetic recovery

Order and evaluate non-invasive peri-operative diagnostic studies

Perform history and physical examination related to medical clearance for operative procedure

Select, order, and administer pre-anesthetic medications

Ventilator Management

Procedures

Arterial Cannulation

Arterial puncture

Cardiovascular system pharmacological or fluid support (post anesthesia)

CPR (Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation)

Endotracheal Intubation

Intravenous catheters

Intravenous sedation

Peripheral intravenous catheters

Pulmonary Artery Catheterization (PAC)

Regional anesthesia techniques, including, but not limited to: -caudal -epidural -intercostal- intracapsular
-local infiltration -lower extremity -nerve blocks, diagnostic/therapeutic - peribulbar -periocular block -
retrobulbar -subarachnoid -topical -transtracheal -upper extremity

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/03/2025 Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA) Page 2 of 3

**ADDED**

**ADDED**

**ADDED**
**ADDED**

**ADDED**

**ADDED**

**ADDED**
**ADDED**

**ADDED**
**REMOVE**

**ADDED**

**CHANGE TO MANAGEMENT

**CHANGE TO MANAGEMENT

Page 29 of 163 

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight



Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges

Practitioner's Signature

MCH

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's
performance of the privileges requested:

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my clinical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that:  A.  In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  B.  Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/03/2025 Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA) Page 3 of 3

Page 30 of 163 



Dentistry
Delineation of Privileges

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider
Instructions:

1. Click the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster.
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group.
3. Check off any special privileges you want to request.
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation.

Facilities
 MCH

Required Qualifications

Education/Training Successful completion of accredited dental program recognized by the American Dental
Association. Successfully pass Parts I and II of the written National Board Dental Examination.
AND Completion of a one (or two) year residency program (approved by ADA CODA) in general
dentistry.
AND Successfully pass the Clinical Examination Requirement. Clinical examinations are
conducted by individual state boards of dentistry or by regional dental testing agencies. NOTE:
Candidates for dental licensing in most U.S. licensing jurisdictions are subject to the clinical
examination requirement, with the exception of New York, who requires completion of an
accredited postgraduate dental education program of at least 1 year in length. California,
Connecticut, Minnesota, and Washington offer the option of completing an accredited
postgraduate education program, at least 1 year in length, in lieu of a clinical examination.
AND Current state license to practice dentistry.
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is defined
in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other applicable Medical
Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of Medical Specialties or
the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of general dentistry services representative
of the scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous 24 months (waived
for applicants who completed training during the previous year). An applicant who has just
completed a training program shall provide his/her training program log.
OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of a training program shall provide a quality
profile from facilities where the applicant currently has privileges showing his/her clinical
activity for the past 12 months, including numbers of procedures performed, morbidity,
mortality, infection rates and other complications.
OR If a quality profile is not available from the facilities where the applicant currently has
privileges, documentation of the applicant's clinical activity for the past 24 months.
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

✓

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Dentistry Page 1 of 8

Page 31 of 163 



 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Renewal of
Privileges

Primary Privileges

Provision of primary oral health care, including performing restorative, prosthetic, routine endodontic therapy,
routine periodontal therapy, and simple exodontia, as well as performing examinations. Direct health
promotion and disease prevention activities. Plan and coordinate multidisciplinary oral health care for a wide
variety of patients including patients with special needs.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Consult of patients that require hospitalization/one-day surgery for dental procedures

Perform history and physical examination

Provide general dental diagnostic, preventive, and therapeutic oral health care to correct or treat various
routine conditions of the oral cavity, dentition and related structures. Privileges include the use and
interpretation of dental radiology.

Procedures

Administration of nitrous oxide (anxiety control)

Administration of dental nerve blocks

Alveoloplasty

Carious teeth, restoration of, includes: - amalgam; - composite; - cast restoration

Dental prostheses, construction of fixed

Dental prostheses, construction of removable

Emergent treatment of traumatic dental injuries

Erupted teeth, removal of

Gingivectomy

Gingivoplasty

Infected teeth, emergency treatment of

Local anesthesia in the oral cavity

Moderate sedation, administer **contact the Medical Staff Office for Criteria**

Non-complex implant restoration

Palliative dental treatment

Restorative dentistry, including crown and bridge preparation

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Dentistry Page 2 of 8

Page 32 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Scaling and root planning

Simple extractions

Soft tissue surgery (minor)

Splinting of mobile teeth, temporary

Traumatized teeth, emergency treatment of

Privilege Cluster: Dental Subspecialty Procedures

Education/Training Requires certification of completion of the applicable CODA approved subspecialty program.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous 24 months (waived for
applicants who completed training during the previous year).

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Request

Procedures

Endodontics Specialist. Provide expert consultative evaluation and perform procedures including
apicoectomy with or without root canal therapy and/or retrograde fillings; and use of operating microscope
for endodontic therapy.

Maxillo-facial Prosthodontics

Orthodontics Specialist. Including minor tooth movement for tooth guidance; treatment to control para-
functional habits; interceptive orthodontic treatment, treatment of the transitional dentition; treatment of
permanent dentition, treatment of atypical or extended skeletal case; post treatment stabilization; splint
therapy.

Periodontics Specialist. Provide expert consultative evaluation and perform procedures including osseous
surgery (including flap entry and closure); free gingival grafts; pedicle grafts; osseous grafts (one or
multiple sites) in conjunction with peridontal surgery; root resections, hemisections in conjunction with
peridontal surgery.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Dentistry Page 3 of 8

Page 33 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Privilege Cluster: Oral Medicine and/or Orofacial Pain

Oral Medicine is focused on the oral health care of medically complex patients, including the diagnosis and
management of medical conditions that affect the oral and maxillofacial region. Orofacial pain is focused on the
diagnosis, management and treatment of pain disorders of the jaw, mouth, face, head and neck.

Education/Training Completion of a 12 month residency or fellowship in Oral Medicine and/or Orofacial Pain as
applicable to the privileges requested. The applicant must submit a letter from the board
attesting to such qualification.

Certification Current certification by the American Board in Oral Medicine and/or Orofacial Pain as
applicable to privileges requested.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous 24 months (waived for
applicants who completed training during the previous year).

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Request

 

Procedures

Biopsy and management of oral lesions

Complex appliance therapy

Evaluation and treatment of headache and orofacial pain

Dental nerve blocks

Trigger point injection

Temporomandibular joint injection

Privilege Cluster: Pediatric

Description: Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation for pediatric dental patients, including those with special
health care needs, regarding preventative and therapeutic oral healthcare.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Dentistry Page 4 of 8

Page 34 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Education/Training Successful completion of a dental education program accredited by the American Dental
Association Commission on Dental Accreditation (ADA CODA)1, followed by successful
completion of an ADA-approved advanced specialty education program in pediatric
dentistry.2
AND Current state license to practice dentistry.
AND Within five years of completion of an approved residency program or mastership
status in the Academy of General Dentistry, certification by the American Board of Pediatric
Dentistry.4
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is
defined in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other
applicable Medical Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of
Medical Specialties or the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Successful participation in a minimum of 20 operating room cases; and in 10 of those cases,
provide pre-operative workup and assessment, conduct medical risk assessment, admitting
procedures, informed consent, and intra-operative management including completion of
dental procedures, post-operative care, discharge, and follow-up and completion of medical
records.2 This can be demonstrated in one of the following ways:
OR An applicant who has just completed an approved specialty education program shall
provide his/her clinical log.
OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of an advanced specialty education
program shall provide a quality profile from hospital(s) where he/she currently has
privileges showing his or her pediatric dentistry activity for the past 12 months, including
numbers of procedures performed, morbidity, mortality, infection rates and other
complications.
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Request
Primary Privileges

Adjunctive diagnostic tests, management of

Admit/discharge patients

Child abuse and neglect, recognition, referral and treatment of

Dietary counseling

Fluoride prescription, topical and systemic

General anesthesia, management of children/adolescents

Medical emergencies in dental setting, prevention and management of

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Dentistry Page 5 of 8

Page 35 of 163 



Occlusal guards

Oral and perioral lesions and anomalies, management of

Oral-facial trauma, management-minor

Pain and anxiety control, management of

Periodontal diseases of childhood/adolescence, diagnose, treat, and/or refer to appropriate specialists

Preventive oral health care, management of

Problems affecting orofacial esthetics, form, or function; diagnose, consult and/or refer to other specialists

Pulpal and periarticular tissues in primary and developing permanent dentition, management of

Root canal therapy for deciduous teeth and permanent teeth

Sealant application

Temporomandibular disorders, nonsurgical management

Thermal mouth burns, management

Procedure Privileges

Alveolar fractures, including but not limited to: - mandible-closed reduction; - maxilla-closed reduction

Apicoectomy

Apicoectomy - OMFS only

Avulsed or luxated teeth reimplantation

Dental prophylaxis

Dental rehabilitation (under general anesthesia)

Extra-oral radiography

Extraoral surgical procedures, including but not limited to: - benign tumor removal; - incision and
drainage; - laceration suturing; - minor cyst removal

Foreign body removal

Free gingival grafts - OMFS not pedi

Frenectomy

Gingivectomy

Intra-oral radiography

Occlusal adjustment

Oral biopsy

Orthodontic treatment, limited to: - 2x4 and 2x6 appliances; - craniofacial analysis; - expansion
appliances; - extra-oral traction devices; - fixed and removable retainers; - functional appliances; - habit
correction appliances; - infant maxillary orthopedics; - minor tooth movement; - sectional arch wires; -
utility archwire

Pericoronal gingival excision

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Dentistry Page 6 of 8

Page 36 of 163 



Acknowledgment of Applicant

Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges

Periodontal scaling

Prosthetic dentistry, including but not limited to: - cleft palate; - fixed; - maxillofacial; - removable (full and
partial); - speech

Restorative procedure

Strep mutans testing and treatment

Surgical exposure of impacted/unerupted teeth

Tooth exposure, surgical

Tooth extraction, including: - anterior supernumeraries; - erupted; - immature premolars in conjunction
w/serial extraction treatment; - impacted; - mesiodens

Traumatic teeth treatment, including but not limited to: - pulp treatment; - splinting; - stabilization

Special Privileges

Extraction below gum line

Moderate sedation, administer **contact the Medical Staff Office for Criteria**

History and physical examination (H&P)

Implantation use

Resin-bonded fixed partial denture

Practitioner's Signature

MCH

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's
performance of the privileges requested:

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my clinical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that:  A.  In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  B.  Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Dentistry Page 7 of 8

Page 37 of 163 



Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Dentistry Page 8 of 8

Page 38 of 163 



Family Medicine
Delineation of Privileges

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider
Instructions:

1. Click the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster.
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group.
3. Check off any special privileges you want to request.
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation.

Facilities
 MCH

Required Qualifications

Education/Training Successful completion of a residency training program in family medicine accredited by the
ACGME or approved by the AOA.

Certification Current certification in Family Medicine by the American Board of Family Medicine or in Family
Practice by the American Osteopathic Board of Family Physicians or its equivalent.
OR Within five years of completion of an approved residency in family medicine, certification by
the American Board of Family Medicine or the American Osteopathic Board of Family Physicians.
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is defined
in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other applicable Medical
Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of Medical Specialties or
the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Can be demonstrated in one of the following ways
An applicant who has just completed a residency shall provide his/her residency or fellowship
log.
OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of a residency shall provide a quality profile
from hospital(s) where he/she currently has privileges showing his/her clinical activity for the
past 12 months, including numbers of procedures performed, morbidity, mortality, infection
rates and other complications.
OR If a quality profile is not available from the hospital(s) where the applicant currently has
privileges, documentation of the applicant's hospital-based clinical activity for the past 12
months.
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.
AND Must provide ongoing continuing education specific to your scope of practice. For
Obstetrics, must be specific to maternal care, pregnant and postpartum patients including
complicated and critical conditions.

✓

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Family Medicine Page 1 of 6

Page 39 of 163 



 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Primary Privileges

Family physicians provide front-line health care that is accessible, high quality, comprehensive and continuous
over time for people of all ages, life stages, backgrounds and conditions. They care for individuals and for
entire families, from birth through the end of life, including a broad range of preventive care; healthy lifestyle
counseling; mental health care; care of acute illnesses; management of chronic diseases, including patients
with multi-morbidity. When needed, they also provide referral and coordination of care with other specialists.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Admit to inpatient or appropriate level of care

Perform history and physical examination

Evaluate, diagnose, provide generalist/primary care consultation, medically manage and provide
treatment to adolescent and adult patients with a wide variety of medical conditions, illnesses, diseases,
injuries or disorders.

Evaluate, diagnose, provide generalist/primary care consultation, medically manage and provide
treatment to pediatric patients with a wide variety of medical conditions, illnesses, diseases, injuries or
disorders.

Procedures

Arthrocentesis, aspiration and/or injection, with or without image guidance

Electrocardiogram (EKG) interpretation

Examination of the upper airway by endoscopy, including nasopharyngoscopy, nasal endoscopy,
nasal/sinus endoscopy, and/or flexible laryngoscopy

Epistaxis (nasal hemorrhage) management, posterior, including nasal packs and/or cautery

Incision and drainage or aspiration of palpable, superficial soft tissue mass

Local anesthetic techniques, including application of topical anesthetics, subcutaneous injections (local),
peripheral nerve blocks, and trigger point injections

Minor primary care such as skin biopsy

Removal of non-penetrating foreign body from the eye, nose, or ear

Skin excision, including biopsy and lesion removal

Stabilization of non-displaced closed fractures and uncomplicated dislocations including skeletal
immobilization techniques

Bladder catheterization

Treatment of burns, superficial and partial thickness

Wound closure, simple and intermediate

Wound care

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Family Medicine Page 2 of 6

Page 40 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Special Procedures

Central venous line placement

Chest Tube Placement (minimum of 5 within the past 24 months)

Endotracheal Intubation (minimum of 10 within the past 24 months)

General Lumbar Puncture (minimum of10 within the past 24 months)

Paracentesis (minimum of 5 within the past 24 months)

Thoracentesis (minimum of 5 within the past 24 months)

Vasectomy (minimum of 10 within the past 24 months)

Family Medicine- Special Privileges

Hyperbaric Oxygen Therapy (HBOT) **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for criteria**

Moderate sedation, administer **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for criteria**

Gynecology and Reproductive Health

Biopsy of cervix, endometrium

Biopsy and/or excision of lesion(s) of the vulva or perineum

Intrauterine device (IUD) insertion and removal

Pap smear and endocervical culture

Privilege Cluster: Family Medicine - Newborn

Provision of care to stable newborns.

Clinical
Experience
- Initial
Privileges

Management of stable newborns during the previous 24 months including provision of clinical
services representative of the scope of privileges of privileges requested. Waived for applicants who
completed residency training in family medicine during the previous 12 months.

Clinical
Experience
- Renewal
of
Privileges

Management of stable newborns during the previous 24 months including provision of clinical
services representative of the scope of privileges requested.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Family Medicine Page 3 of 6

Page 41 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Attend delivery of anticipated normal newborn

Evaluation and management of stable neonoate/newborn in the newborn nursery, including the
performance of history and physical examination

Procedures

Circumcision of newborn

Office/Clinic- Family Medicine

Description: Family physicians provide front-line health care that is accessible, high quality, comprehensive
and continuous over time for people of all ages, life stages, backgrounds and conditions. They care for
individuals and for entire families, from birth through the end of life, including a broad range of preventive
care; healthy lifestyle counseling; mental health care; care of acute illnesses; management of chronic diseases,
including patients with multi-morbidity. When needed, they also provide referral and coordination of care with
other specialists.

Education/Training Successful completion of a residency training program in family medicine accredited by the
ACGME or approved by the AOA.

Certification Current certification in Family Medicine by the American Board of Family Medicine or in
Family Practice by the American Osteopathic Board of Family Physicians or its equivalent.
OR Within five years of completion of an approved residency in family medicine, certification
by the American Board of Family Medicine or the American Osteopathic Board of Family
Physicians.
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is
defined in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other
applicable Medical Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of
Medical Specialties or the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of family medicine services
representative of the scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous
24 months (waived for applicants who have completed family medicine training during the
previous year).

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Family Medicine Page 4 of 6

Page 42 of 163 



Acknowledgment of Applicant

Evaluate, diagnose, provide generalist/primary care consultation, medically manage and treat pediatric
patients in the ambulatory setting, including ordering and interpretation of radiographs/EKGs and
laboratory data

Evaluate, diagnose, provide generalist/primary care consultation, medically manage and treat adolescent
and adult patients in the ambulatory setting, including ordering and interpretation of radiographs/EKGs
and laboratory data

Perform history and physical examination

Refer-to-Follow Order outpatient consults and specialty referrals; order outpatient diagnostic and
laboratory test and other outpatient services; follow their patient course of treatment by reviewing medical
records and test results.

Procedures

Arthrocentesis, aspiration and/or injection, with or without image guidance

Incision and drainage or aspiration of palpable, superficial soft tissue mass

Local anesthetic techniques, including application of topical anesthetics, subcutaneous injections (local),
peripheral nerve blocks, and trigger point injections

Epistaxis (nasal hemorrhage) management, posterior, including nasal packs and/or cautery

Minor primary procedures

Removal of non-penetrating foreign body from the eye, nose, or ear

Skin excision, including biopsy and lesion removal

Stabilization of non-displaced closed fractures and uncomplicated dislocations including reduction and
immobilization techniques

Treatment of burns, superficial and partial thickness

Wound closure, simple and intermediate

Gynecology

Biopsy of cervix, endometrium

Biopsy and/or excision of lesion(s) of the vulva or perineum

Intrauterine device (IUD) insertion and removal

Pap smear and endocervical culture

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my clinical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that:  A.  In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  B.  Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Family Medicine Page 5 of 6

Page 43 of 163 



Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges

Practitioner's Signature

MCH

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's
performance of the privileges requested:

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Family Medicine Page 6 of 6

Page 44 of 163 



Nurse Practitioner - General
Delineation of Privileges

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider
Instructions:

1. Click the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster.
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group.
3. Check off any special privileges you want to request.
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation.

Facilities
 MCH

Required Qualifications

Education/Training RN with post-baccalaureate academic preparation, evidenced by successful completion of a
Nurse Practitioner (NP) master's degree (accredited by the American Academy of Nurse
Practitioners), in a nursing program in the applicant's specialty area; 12 months of clinical
practice within the NP's area of specialization; within the past five years;
AND Current certification by the Board of Nurse Examiners for the State of Texas to practice as
an Advanced Practice Nurse;
AND Evidence of adequate professional liability insurance consistent with Medical Center
Hospital policy;
AND Evidence of physical and mental health status allowing applicant to participate in privileges
delineated;

Certification Current certification by the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) or American Academy
of Nurse Practitioners (AANP).
OR Successfully passed the certification exam of the American Nurses Credentialing Center, or
other certifying organizations approved by the Texas Board of Nursing relative to the CNPs
designated specialty.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services in the specific privileges
requested during the previous 24 months (waived for applicants who completed training within
the past year).
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must have provided clinical services in the specific privileges requested during the
past 24 months.
AND Must provide ongoing continuing education specific to your scope of practice. For
Obstetrics, must be specific to maternal care, pregnant and postpartum patients including
complicated and critical conditions. For neonatal, must be specific to neonatal care.

Additional
Qualifications

Applicant must have a supervising or collaborating physician in the same practice specialty.
AND Current DEA Registration with schedules 2, 2N, 3, 3N, 4 and 5 and State issued
prescribing authority (if applicable).
AND Current BLS, ACLS, PALS certification as applicable

✓

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/01/2025 Nurse Practitioner - General Page 1 of 4

Page 45 of 163 



 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

PHYSICIAN SUPERVISION Must be a physician(s) who is currently appointed to the Medical
Center Hospital Medical Staff and has appropriate privileges, and according to a written
agreement, this physician will: 1. Supervise the NP's practice in accordance with MCH Medical
Staff Bylaws. 2. Be available continuously or provide an alternate, providing consultation when
requested and/or intervening when necessary. 3. When requested by NP, required by policy, or
in interest of patient care, assume total responsibility for patient care.
Note: An NP granted privileges at Medical Center Hospital may provide patient care under the
supervision and sponsorship of a physician(s) with appropriate privileges at Medical Center
Hospital. [Medical Center Hospital Medical Staff Bylaws, Article 6]

Primary Privileges

Description: Privileges available to the generalist NP

Request

Assessment of Health Status, Diagnosis and Development of Treatment Plan

ACLS (advanced cardiac life support) Required for all PA's/APN's in Emergency Medicine Department
and CRNA's. PALS/NPR certification as appropriate

Formulate a diagnosis and establish priorities to meet the patient's health and medical needs and provide
ongoing medical management

Perform history and physical examination

Perform, order and interpret preventive and non-invasive diagnostic tests

Prescribe/order pharmacologic and non-operative therapeutic interventions

Procedures

Act as technical surgical assistant for supervising or collaborating physician (Note: This is different than
First Assistant privileges.)

Incision and drainage or aspiration of palpable, superficial soft tissue mass

Initiate and manage blood component therapy

Simple superficial debridement; wound closure; and general care for wounds including performance of
topical or field infiltration of anesthetic solutions. Select and apply appropriate wound dressings including
liquid or spray occlusive materials, removal of drains, application of immobilizing dressing (soft or rigid)

Special Privileges

Exercise Stress ECG Testing (PA and APN) **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for Criteria**

Wound care (NP only) **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for Criteria**

Primary Privileges in Urgent Care

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/01/2025 Nurse Practitioner - General Page 2 of 4

Page 46 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Description: Assess, evaluate, diagnose, and provide initial treatment to patients who present to the urgent
care center with any symptom, illness, injury or condition and provide services necessary to ameliorate minor
illness or injuries and stabilize patients with major illnesses or injuries.

Education/Training RN with post-baccalaureate academic preparation, evidenced by successful completion of a
Nurse Practitioner (NP) master's degree (accredited by the American Academy of Nurse
Practitioners), in a nursing program in the applicant's specialty area; 12 months of clinical
practice within the NP's area of specialization; within the past five years;
AND Current certification by the Board of Nurse Examiners for the State of Texas to practice
as an Advanced Practice Nurse;
AND Evidence of adequate professional liability insurance consistent with Medical Center
Hospital policy;
AND Evidence of physical and mental health status allowing applicant to participate in
privileges delineated;

Certification Current certification in his/her specialty by the applicable ABMS or AOA Board.
AND Current certification by the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) or American
Academy of Nurse Practitioners (AANP).
AND Successfully passed the certification exam of the American Nurses Credentialing
Center, or other certifying organizations approved by the Texas Board of Nursing relative to
the CNPs designated specialty.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of services representative of the scope
and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous 24 months (waived for
applicants who completed training during the previous year).

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Additional
Qualifications

Applicant must have a contract with the organization to provide services in this specialty.
PHYSICIAN SUPERVISION Must be a physician(s) who is currently appointed to the Medical
Center Hospital Medical Staff and has appropriate privileges, and according to a written
agreement, this physician will: 1. Supervise the NP's practice in accordance with MCH
Medical Staff Bylaws. 2. Be available continuously or provide an alternate, providing
consultation when requested and/or intervening when necessary. 3. When requested by NP,
required by policy, or in interest of patient care, assume total responsibility for patient care.
Note: An NP granted privileges at Medical Center Hospital may provide patient care under
the supervision and sponsorship of a physician(s) with appropriate privileges at Medical
Center Hospital. [Medical Center Hospital Medical Staff Bylaws, Article 6]

Request

Evaluation and Management

Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation, treat, medically manage and refer patients who present at
urgent care with any symptom, illness or injury.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/01/2025 Nurse Practitioner - General Page 3 of 4

Page 47 of 163 



Acknowledgment of Applicant

Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges

Perform history and physical examination

Procedures

Administration of local and regional anesthetics

Epistaxis (nasal hemorrhage) management, posterior, including nasal packs and/or cautery

Order and/or interpret routine labs, x-rays, EKG, and other routine diagnostic procedures

Removal of foreign body, external eye, corneal, with slit lamp

Skeletal procedures including stabilization of fractures, sprains and dislocations including use of
immobilization techniques

Wound management, including, incision and drainage of abscess, evacuation of hematoma, nail removal
procedures, burn management (escharotomy), and wound closure

Practitioner's Signature

MCH

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's
performance of the privileges requested:

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my clinical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that:  A.  In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  B.  Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/01/2025 Nurse Practitioner - General Page 4 of 4

Page 48 of 163 



General Surgery
Delineation of Privileges

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider
Instructions:

1. Click the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster.
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group.
3. Check off any special privileges you want to request.
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation.

Facilities
 MCH

Required Qualifications

Education/Training Successful completion of a residency training program in surgery accredited by the ACGME or
approved by the AOA.

Certification Within five years of completion of an approved residency in General Surgery certification by the
American Board of General Surgery or the American Osteopathic Board of Surgery.
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is defined
in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other applicable Medical
Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of Medical Specialties or
the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Should demonstrate performance of at least 250 major operations in the past 12 months. This
can be demonstrated in one of the following ways: An applicant who has just completed a
residency shall provide his/her residency log.
OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of a residency shall provide a quality profile
from hospital(s) where he/she currently has privileges showing his or her clinical activity for the
past 24 months, including numbers of procedures performed, morbidity, mortality, infection
rates and other complications.
OR If a quality profile is not available from the hospital(s) where the applicant currently has
privileges, documentation of the applicant's hospital-based clinical activity for the past 24
months.
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Primary Privileges

✓

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/23/2025 General Surgery Page 1 of 9

Page 49 of 163 



 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

The practice of surgery encompasses the provision of comprehensive care to the patient with surgical disorders
of the abdomen and its contents, the alimentary tract, skin, soft tissues, and breast, endocrine organs, and
trauma. The practice of surgery also encompasses the surgical evaluation and management of patients with
oncologic, vascular, pediatric, and intensive care disorders. Furthermore, the practice of surgery entails
adequate knowledge and experience for the assessment and requisite emergency surgical stabilization and
management of severe conditions of the cardiothoracic, urologic, gynecologic, neurologic, and otolaryngologic
systems and indications for specialty consultations. Comprehensive care includes (but is not limited to) the
evaluation, diagnosis, and treatment (both operative and non-operative) of surgical disorders, as well as the
appropriate disposition and follow-up of the patients with those disorders. To include open or Laparoscopic

Request

Evaluation and Management

Admit and/or Discharge to inpatient or appropriate level of care

Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation, medically and/or surgically manage, and provide surgical
and/or non-surgical treatment to patients presenting with various injuries, diseases, disorders, and
conditions affecting the abdomen, digestive tract, endocrine system, breast, skin and blood vessels

Perform history and physical examination

Vascular Access Procedures

Insertion and management of central venous catheters, arterial lines, pulmonary artery catheters, pumps
and ports, and transvenous intrahepatic portosystemic shunts

Alimentary Tract procedures

Abdominoperineal resection

Abdominal procedures

Gastric procedures, including gastrotomy, total or partial gastrectomy, gastric intubation or aspiration,
gastric bypass, and gastric repair procedures (non-bariatric)

Ileo-anal pull-through procedure (J Pouch creation)

Rectal and anal procedures, including hemorrhoidectomy, rectal prolapse repair, proctectomy, anoplasty,
fistula and fissure repair, and abscess incision, Proctoscopy, anoscope and drainage.

Small and large bowel procedures, including biopsy, enterolysis, bowel resections, stoma creations,
diverticulectomy, and appendectomy

Abdominal and Pelvic Procedures

Abdominal wall hernia repair, epigastric, incisional, spigelian, or umbilical, with or without mesh

Adrenalectomy, partial or complete, or exploration of adrenal gland with or without biopsy

Biliary tract procedures, including cholecystectomy with and without common duct exploration, biliary-
gastrointestinal tract anastomosis

Drainage of intra-abdominal abscess

Drainage of pancreatic abscess

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/23/2025 General Surgery Page 2 of 9

Page 50 of 163 



Fine needle aspiration (FNA)

Inguinal hernia repair, with or without mesh

Incidental hysterectomy or incision and drainage of genital abscess or Oophorectomy

Paraesophageal hiatal hernia repair, with or without mesh, including fundoplication and Linxs

Pancreatectomy, with total duodenectomy, partial gastrectomy, choledochoenterostomy and
gastrojejunostomy (Whipple-type procedure)

Pancreatectomy, with or without splenectomy; with pancreaticojejunostomy; with near-total
duodenectomy, choledochoenterostomy and duodenojejunostomy (pylorus-sparing, Whipple-type
procedure); with pancreatojejunostomy, including anastomosis

Resection or debridement of pancreas, including peripancreatic tissue

Retroperitoneal transabdominal lymphadenectomy, including pelvic, aortic, and renal nodes

Splenic procedures including splenectomy and repair of ruptured spleen (splenorrhaphy) with or without
partial splenectomy

Liver Procedures

Hepatotomy, drainage of abscess or cyst

Hepatectomy, resection of liver

Insertion and management of transvenous intrahepatic portosystemic shunts, including venous access.

Liver biopsy, percutaneous or excisional

Skin/Soft Tissue Procedures

Head and neck surgery, including tracheostomy creation, revision, and closure; biopsy and excision of
oral, tongue, or floor of mouth lesions; thyroidectomy, and parathyroidectomy

Lymphatic biopsy, excision, and lymphadenectomy

Skin and soft tissue procedures, including debridement, skin and muscle biopsy, benign and malignant
skin lesion excision, wound repair, grafts and flaps, and burn management

Additional thoracic procedures available to the general surgeon

Sympathectomy, thoracic or thoracolumbar

Thoracostomy, including tube thoracostomy placement (i.e., chest tube) and thoractomy procedures

Thoracentesis, needle or catheter, with or without imaging guidance

Vagotomy

Privilege Cluster: Bariatric Surgery

Bariatric surgery is a type of procedure performed on people who are morbidly obese, for the purpose of losing
weight. This weight loss is usually achieved by restrictive or malabsorptive operations.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/23/2025 General Surgery Page 3 of 9

Page 51 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Education/Training Concurrent privileges to perform advanced laparoscopic surgery.
AND Formal didactic training in bariatric surgery, including preoperative evaluation and
patient selection, operative techniques, and postoperative follow-up consistent with ACS
requirements.
OR Participation in a structured bariatric program with long-term follow-up if training
occurred greater than 12 months ago.

Continuing
Education

Participation in 6 hours of bariatric specific CME every 24 months. Evidence of continuing
medical education related to bariatric surgery privileges.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Evidence of the performance of 50 bariatric operations with satisfactory outcomes in the
past 12 months OR evidence of completion of formal Residency/fellowship training in
bariatric procedures that included supervised training on human subjects in the past 12
months. An evaluation from the director of the applicant's residency/ fellowship training
program that included laparoscopic bariatric surgery OR from the director of another
appropriate training program in bariatric surgery.
AND An evaluation from the department chief at another hospital where the applicant
is/was granted privileges to perform bariatric surgery or from another professional colleague
who has direct knowledge of the applicant's competence to perform bariatric surgery.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Evidence of the performance of 75 bariatric operations in the previous 24 months reflective
of the scope and complexity and privileges requested.
AND Evidence of continuing medical education related to bariatric surgery privileges.

Request

Procedures

Gastric restrictive procedure, with gastric bypass;

Gastric-restrictive procedure; placement and management of adjustable gastric restrictive device (gastric
band and subcutaneous port components)

Bariatric procedures involving transection of the gastrointestinal tract, sleeve gastrectomy, duodenal
switch and other similar procedures included in bariatric reconstruction of the gastrointestinal tract

Gastric restrictive procedure revisions

Endoluminal therapy, deployment of bariatric balloon

Privilege Cluster: Endoscopic Procedures

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/23/2025 General Surgery Page 4 of 9

Page 52 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Use of an endoscope to look inside the body to make a diagnosis or to treat abnormalities. The endoscope has
a tiny camera on the tip of a long tube that is passed through an opening, such as the mouth or anus, or
through a small incision in the abdomen or joint. Various kinds of endoscopy include laparoscopy for the
abdomen, colonoscopy for the large intestine, bronchoscopy for the lungs and cystoscopy for the urinary
system.

Education/Training Successful completion of a residency training program in surgery accredited by the ACGME
or approved by the AOA.
OR Documentation that the specific endoscopy procedure requested was taught by an
experienced endoscopic practitioner post residency training. Documentation must include a
detailed description of the nature of the training, the number of procedures performed with
and without supervision and the actual observed competency of the applicant for each
endoscopic procedure for which privileges are requested.
OR If training occurred greater than 12 months ago the applicant must provide evidence of
ongoing clinical practice in each procedural privilege requested.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of surgical services representative of the
scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous 24 months (waived for
applicants who completed training during the previous year).
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Additional
Qualifications Must qualify for and be granted primary privileges in General Surgery

Request

Procedures

Colonoscopy, with or without biopsy; polyp removal, any method; and colonic dilation with or without stent
placement **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for criteria**

Diagnostic bronchoscopy, including biopsy and aspiration or removal of foreign body

ERCP with sphincterotomy, stent placement and management, stone extraction or destruction and
balloon dilation **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for criteria**

Esophagogastroduodenoscopy (EGD), with or without biopsy **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for
criteria**

Laryngoscopy

Percutaneous Endoscopic Gastrostomy (PEG) tube placement **Please contact the Medical Staff Office
for criteria**

Sclerotherapy of esophageal/gastric varices

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/23/2025 General Surgery Page 5 of 9

Page 53 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Sigmoidoscopy with or without biopsy or polypectomy **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for
criteria**

Privilege Cluster: Breast Disease and Surgical Oncology

Diagnosis and preoperative, operative, and postoperative management of patients with diseases, injuries, and
disorders of the breast.

Education/Training Completion of an ACGME or AOA accredited Residency training program in Surgery-General

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of breast disease and surgery services
representative of the scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous
24 months (waived for applicants who completed training during the previous year).

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation, medically and/or surgically manage, provide surgical and/or
non-surgical treatment to patients presenting with injuries, diseases, disorders, and conditions of the
breast and the surrounding tissues and interdisciplinary treatment planning with multiple disciplines
(radiology, plastic and reconstructive surgery, medical oncology, radiation oncology and pathology)

Procedures

Biopsy, ultrasound guided, vacuum assisted, rotational cutting biopsy

Biopsy, including stereotactic core and percutaneous core, with or without imaging guidance

Breast reconstruction

Chest wall resection

Duct exploration and excision; central, major, or terminal

Lymphadenectomy

Percutaneous ultrasound-guided breast cryoablation or radiofrequency ablation

Sentinel lymph node mapping, biopsy and dissection

Mastectomy procedures; complete or partial, with or without axillary lymph node dissection, radical,
modified radical, subcutaneous, or skin-sparing, including immediate or delayed insertion of breast
implant

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/23/2025 General Surgery Page 6 of 9

Page 54 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Placement of breast localization devices (wires, clips) or radiotherapy afterloading catheters, with or
without imaging guidance

Privilege Cluster: Trauma Surgical

Surgical critical care is the subspecialty of surgery that focuses on the management of complex surgical and
medical problems in critically-ill surgical patients.

Education/Training Successful completion of an ACGME-General Surgery Residency Certified by the ABMS or
AOA.

Certification Within five years of completion of an approved residency in anesthesiology, certification by
the American Board of Surgery or the American Osteopathic Board of Surgery
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is
defined in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other
applicable Medical Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of
Medical Specialties or the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

An applicant who has just completed a residency shall provide his/her residency log. Should
demonstrate performance of at least 250 major operations in the past 12 months. This can
be demonstrated in one of the following ways:
OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of a residency shall provide a quality profile
from hospital(s) where he/she currently has privileges showing his or her clinical activity for
the past 24 months, including numbers of procedures performed, morbidity, mortality,
infection rates and other complications.
OR If a quality profile is not available from the hospital(s) where the applicant currently has
privileges, documentation of the applicant's hospital-based clinical activity for the past 24
months.
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation, medically and/or surgically manage, and provide surgical and/or
non-surgical treatment to patients presenting with traumatic injury or with various injuries, diseases, and
disorders that lead to life threatening conditions, such as severe or multiple organ dysfunction that
requires critical care intervention

Airway management

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/23/2025 General Surgery Page 7 of 9

Page 55 of 163 



Computed tomography, interpretation of

DVT prophylaxis, management of

Fluid resuscitation of trauma victims, management of

Life-threatening trauma, initial management of

Nutritional maintenance, enteral/parenteral

Pediatric trauma, evaluation and management of

Radiographic studies of trauma patients, interpretation of

Sepsis, treatment of

Surgical management of traumatic injuries (penetrating or crush injuries), including soft tissue, bone, or
organ trauma

Ventilator Management

Procedures

Abdomen, open dressing changes

Acute thoracic injury, operative procedures

Aortic cross-clamping

ATLS (Advanced Trauma Life Support)

Bronchoscopy

Cardiopulmonary resuscitation

Cardiorraphy

Cricothyroidotomy

Debridement and repair of complex injuries

Intubation, oral/nasal/tracheal

Extensor tendon repair

Fasciotomy

Feeding tubes, endoscopic placement

Focused Assessment with Sonography in Trauma (FAST), investigational or focused ultrasound

Insertion and management of temporary transvenous pacemaker

Intraoperative Endoscopy (does not require Endoscopy subcommittee review) **ADD**

Joint dislocations, reduction and immobilization of

Laparotomy, trauma

Local wound exploration

Moderate Sedation Level 4

Open cardiac/massage defibrillation

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/23/2025 General Surgery Page 8 of 9

(exclude head/neck) REMOVE

**Remove**

**add Imaging**

Page 56 of 163 

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight



Acknowledgment of Applicant

Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges

Penetrating abdominal trauma, operative care

Pericardiotomy

Peripheral venous cut-down

Peritoneal lavage, diagnostic

Soft-tissue, operative procedures

Spine immobilization

Swan-Ganz catheter, insertion and management

Urethral catheterization

Ultrasound, abdominal/thoracic

Vascular injury repair

Venous cut-down

Ventilator management (all modes), including intubation

Vessel ligation

Visceral rotation maneuvers

Practitioner's Signature

MCH

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's
performance of the privileges requested:

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my clinical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that:  A.  In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  B.  Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/23/2025 General Surgery Page 9 of 9

Page 57 of 163 



Internal Medicine
Delineation of Privileges

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider
Instructions:

1. Click the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster.
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group.
3. Check off any special privileges you want to request.
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation.

Facilities
MCH

Required Qualifications

Education/Training Successful completion of a residency training program in internal medicine accredited by the
ACGME or approved by the AOA. .

Certification Current certification in Internal Medicine by the American Board of Internal Medicine or in
Internal Medicine by the American Osteopathic Board of Internal Medicine or its equivalent.
OR Within five years of completion of an approved residency, certification in internal medicine
by the American Board of Internal Medicine or the American Osteopathic Board of Internal
Medicine
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is defined
in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other applicable Medical
Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of Medical Specialties or
the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

An applicant who has just completed a residency shall provide his/her residency log.
OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of a residency shall provide a quality profile
from hospital(s) where the applicant currently has privileges showing his/her clinical activity for
the past 12 months, including numbers of procedures performed, morbidity, mortality, infection
rates and other complications.
OR If a quality profile is not available from the hospital(s) where the applicant currently has
privileges, documentation of the applicant's hospital-based clinical activity for the past 12
months.
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope of privileges requested during the past 24 months.

Primary Privileges

✓

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 11/08/2024 Internal Medicine Page 1 of 6

Page 58 of 163 



- Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Internal Medicine focuses on the provision of long-term, comprehensive care in the office and in the hospital,
management of both common and complex illnesses of adolescents, adults and the elderly, diagnosis and
treatment of cancer, infections and diseases affecting the heart, blood, kidneys, joints and the digestive,
respiratory and vascular systems, including disease prevention, wellness, substance abuse, mental health and
effective treatment of common problems of the eyes, ears, skin, nervous system and reproductive organs.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Admit and/or Discharge to inpatient or appropriate level of care

Evaluate, diagnose, provide generalist/primary care consultation, medically manage and provide
treatment to adolescent and adult patients presenting with both common and complex diseases,
disorders and conditions of the circulatory, respiratory, musculoskeletal, vascular, endocrine, metabolic,
gastroenteric, neurological disorder or hematopoietic systems.

Perform history and physical examination

Procedures

Distal nerve block and trigger point injection

Abdominal paracentesis

Electrocardiogram (EKG) and imaging studies, preliminary interpretation

Endotracheal Intubation

Incision and drainage or aspiration of palpable, superficial soft tissue mass

Sigmoidoscopy

Skin excision, including biopsy and lesion removal

Epistaxis (nasal hemorrhage) management, posterior, including nasal packs and/or cautery

Thoracentesis

Trephination of nail (evacuation of subungal hematoma)

Wound care management, including local anesthetic techniques, superficial debridement, placement and
removal of drains, selection of specialized dressings, including liquid or spray occlusive materials as well
as soft or rigid immobilizing dressings, and wound closure

Privilege Cluster: Special Procedures Performed With or Without Ultrasound Guidance

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 11/08/2024 Internal Medicine Page 2 of 6

**REMOVE**

Page 59 of 163 

crendon
Highlight



Qualifications

- Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Education/Training Evidence of prior training during residency or in a post residency training program in the
specific privilege requested that included supervised human subjects experience.
OR Evidence of ongoing clinical practice in the specific privilege requested if training
occurred greater than 24 months ago.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of representative of the scope and
complexity of the privileges requested during the previous 24 months (waived for applicants
who completed training during the previous year).

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must have provided clinical services representative of the scope and complexity of
privileges requested during the past 24 months.

Request

Procedures

Arthrocentesis, aspiration and/or injection, with or without image guidance

Insertion and management, arterial catheterization or cannulation for sampling, monitoring, or transfusion

Insertion and management, central venous catheter

Privilege Cluster: Office/Clinic Internal Medicine

Description: Provision of general medical/primary care managing both common and complex illnesses.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 11/08/2024 Internal Medicine Page 3 of 6

Page 60 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Education/Training Successful completion of a residency training program in internal medicine accredited by the
ACGME or approved by the AOA.

Certification Current certification in Internal Medicine by the American Board of Internal Medicine or in
Internal Medicine by the American Osteopathic Board of Internal Medicine or its equivalent.
OR Within five years of completion of an approved residency, certification in internal
medicine by the American Board of Internal Medicine or the American Osteopathic Board of
Internal Medicine
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is
defined in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other
applicable Medical Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of
Medical Specialties or the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

An applicant who has just completed a residency shall provide his/her residency log.
OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of a residency shall provide a quality profile
from hospital(s) where the applicant currently has privileges showing his/her clinical activity
for the past 12 months, including numbers of procedures performed, morbidity, mortality,
infection rates and other complications.
OR If a quality profile is not available from the hospital(s) where the applicant currently has
privileges, documentation of the applicant's hospital-based clinical activity for the past 12
months.
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope of privileges requested during the past 24 months.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Admit and/or Discharge to inpatient or appropriate level of care

Perform history and physical examination

Evaluate, diagnose, provide generalist/primary care consultation and medically manage and treat
adolescent and adult patients - includes ordering and interpretation of radiographs/EKGs and laboratory
data.

Refer-to-Follow Order outpatient consults and specialty referrals; order outpatient diagnostic and
laboratory test and other outpatient services; follow their patient course of treatment by reviewing medical
records and test results.

Procedures

Arthrocentesis/Aspiration/Injection of joints

Distal nerve block and trigger point injection

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 11/08/2024 Internal Medicine Page 4 of 6

Page 61 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Acknowledgment of Applicant

Ear Lavage

Epistaxis (nasal hemorrhage) management, posterior, including nasal packs and/or cautery

Incision and drainage or aspiration of palpable, superficial soft tissue mass

PAP smear speculum use

Sigmoidoscopy

Skin excision, including biopsy and lesion removal

Trephination of nail (evacuation of subungal hematoma)

Wound care management, including local anesthetic techniques, superficial debridement, placement and
removal of drains, selection of specialized dressings, including liquid or spray occlusive materials as well
as soft or rigid immobilizing dressings, and wound closure

Refer and Follow Privileges

Description: Refer and follow privileges are intended to permit practitioners to refer patients to the hospital
for inpatient care and yet still allow the referring practitioner to come and visit the patient, observe procedures
and review the medical record.

Education/Training Completion of an ACGME or AOA accredited residency training program.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Evidence of ongoing clinical practice as a physician.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Evidence of ongoing clinical practice as a physician.

Request

Refer and Follow

Privileges to refer and follow patients requiring hospitalization. Includes visiting patient, review of the
medical record and observation of procedures. Privileges do not include providing clinical services to the
patient.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 11/08/2024 Internal Medicine Page 5 of 6

**REMOVE**

Page 62 of 163 

crendon
Highlight



Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges

Practitioner's Signature

MCH

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's
performance of the privileges requested:

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my clinical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that:  A.  In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  B.  Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 11/08/2024 Internal Medicine Page 6 of 6

Page 63 of 163 



Neurology
Delineation of Privileges

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider
Instructions:

1. Click the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster.
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group.
3. Check off any special privileges you want to request.
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation.

Facilities
MCH

Required Qualifications

Education/Training Successful completion of a minimum 36-month residency training program in neurology
accredited by the ACGME or approved by the AOA.

Certification Within five years of completion of an approved residency, certification in neurology by the
American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology or the American Osteopathic Board of Neurology
and Psychiatry.
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is defined
in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other applicable Medical
Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of Medical Specialties or
the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Can be demonstrated in one of the following ways: An applicant who has just completed a
residency shall provide his/her residency log.
OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of a residency shall provide a quality profile
from hospital(s) where he/she currently has privileges showing his or her clinical activity for the
past 12 months.
OR If a quality profile is not available from the hospital(s) where the applicant currently has
privileges, documentation of the applicant's hospital-based clinical activity for the past 12
months.
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must have provided clinical services representative of the scope and complexity of
privileges requested during the past 24 months.

Primary Privileges

✓

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/21/2025 Neurology Page 1 of 3

Page 64 of 163 



- Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Neurology focuses on and specializes in the evaluation and treatment of all types of disease or impaired
function of the brain, spinal cord, peripheral nerves, muscles and autonomic nervous system, as well as the
blood vessels that relate to these structures. Disorders include stroke, brain and spinal tumors, muscular
dystrophy, headache and other pain, meningitis, encephalitis, epilepsy, Parkinson's disease, Alzheimer's
disease, and other memory disorders, multiple sclerosis and effects of systemic diseases, such as high blood
pressure and diabetes, on the nervous system.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Admit to inpatient or appropriate level of care

Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation, medically manage and provide treatment to patients presenting
with all types of diseases, disorders, conditions, or impaired function of the brain, spinal cord, peripheral
nerves, muscles, and autonomic nervous system, as well as the blood vessels that relate to these
structures

Perform history and physical examination

Duplex scan of extracranial arteries (e.g., carotid)

Transcranial Doppler study of the intracranial arteries

Procedures

Botulinum Toxin Injection for Pain

Deep Brain Stimulation Therapy

Electroencephalogram (EEG)recording with and without video, including review and/or analysis of spike
and seizure detection

Electrocorticography, intraoperatively or via implanted brain neurostimulator

Functional cortical and subcortical mapping

Intra-arterial pressure lines

Intracranial Pressure Monitoring

Intrathecal Baclofen Pump Implantation (ITB)

Intraoperative neurophysiology monitoring

Intrathecal administration of medication

Lumbar puncture, with or without image guidance, including administration of intrathecal medication

Medical Acupuncture

Moderate sedation, administer

Noninvasive intracranial/extracranial vascular study

Performance and interpretation of routine neurophysiology tests including Electroencephalogram (EEG)
and evoked potential studies (i.e., auditory, visual and somatosensory)

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/21/2025 Neurology Page 2 of 3

**REMOVE**

**REMOVE**

**REMOVE**

Page 65 of 163 

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight



Acknowledgment of Applicant

Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges

Performance and interpretation of electromyogram (EMG), nerve conduction and autonomic function
tests

Performance of muscle or nerve biopsy

Peripheral/central venous line insertion

Polysomnography (Sleep Studies)

Wada activation test for hemispheric function, including electroencephalographic (EEG) monitoring

Transcranial Doppler Ultrasonography (TCD)

Vascular Ultrasound

Practitioner's Signature

MCH

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's
performance of the privileges requested:

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my clinical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that:  A.  In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  B.  Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 04/21/2025 Neurology Page 3 of 3

**REMOVE**

**REMOVE

Page 66 of 163 

crendon
Highlight

crendon
Highlight



Dr. Provider Test, MD 

Medical Center Health SY.stem 
Your One Source for Health 

Obstetrics and Gynecology 
Del ineation of Privileges 

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider 

Inst r uctions: 

1. Cl ick the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster. 
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group. 
3. Check off any special privi leges you want to request. 
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation. 

Facilities 

B MCH 

Requ ired Qualifications 

Education/Training Successful completion of a residency train ing program in obstetrics and gynecology accredited 
by the ACGME or approved by the AOA with emphasis on the full range of medical and surgical 
gynecology. 

Certification Current certification in Obstetrics and Gynecology by the American Board of Obstetrics and 
Gynecology or in Obstetrics and Gynecology by the American Osteopathic Board of Obstetrics & 
Gynecology or its equivalent. 

Cl inical 
Experience -
Initial Privileges 

Clinical 
Experience -
Reappointment of 
Privileges 

Published: 05/02/2025 

OR Within six years of completion of an approved residency, certification by the American Board 
of Obstetrics and Gynecology or the American Osteopath ic Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology. 

2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board cert ified as that term is defined 
in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other applicable Medical 
Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of Medical Specialties or 
the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13 

Should demonstrate performance of at least 120 deliveries in the past 24 months. This can be 
demonstrated in one of the following ways: An applicant who has just completed a residency 
shall provide his/her residency log. The Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education 
(ACGME), and this hospital, require a minimum of 200 Spontaneous Vaginal Del iveries and 145 
Cesarean Deliveries of the course of four years of residency training. 

OR An applicant who is two or more years removed from their residency shall provide a quality 
profile from hospital(s) where he/she currently has privileges showing his or her clinical activity 
for the past 12 months, includ ing numbers of procedures performed, morbidity, mortality, 
infection rates and other compl ications. 

OR If a quality profile is not available from the hospital(s) where the applicant currently has 
privileges, documentation of the appl icant's hospital-based clinical activity for the past 12 
months. 

If applicant is not able to demonstrate the m inimum requ irements the application will be 
rev iewed by the department in Executive Session 

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of obstetrics and/or gynecology services as 
applicable representative of the scope and complexity of privileges requested during the past 24 
months. 

Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 1of1 2 

Page 67 of 163 



Request for 
Additional 
Privileges 

Primary Privileges 

Dr. Provider Test, MD 

AND Must provide ongoing continuing education specific to maternal ca re, pregnant and 
postpartum patients including complicated and critical conditions. Must participate annually in 
team-based tra ining for maternal designation requ irements. 

Before granting privileges for a new or addit ional procedure, individuals will need to : a) Show 
proof of completion of a postgraduate training course b) A review of the National Practitioner 
Data Bank c) Have a minimum number of procedures (to be determined by the department 
head) proctored by a staff member already credentialed for that procedure 

The specialty of Obstetrics and Gynecology is focused on the health of women before, during and alter 
childbearing years, diagnosing, treating , and manag ing conditions of the reproductive system and associated 
disorders. 

:::0 
(1) 

!.C 
c 
(1) 
Vl 
rT 

n -Newly Requested privilegesn- Currently Granted orivileges 

Evaluation and Management 

0 Admit and/or Discharge to inpatient or appropriate level of care 

Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation, medically and/or surgically manage, and provide surgical 
and/or non-surgical treatment to female patients presenting with diseases, disorders, or conditions of the 0 reproductive system and before, during and after childbearing years including any disease, disorder, or 
condition that complicates pregnancy. 

ID Perform history and physical examination 

Procedures 

0 Amniocentesis , diagnostic or therapeutic 

0 Assisted (operative) vaginal delivery utilizing forceps , vacuum device, or other instrumentation to extract 

! fetus 

0 Breech delivery 

0 Breech version and extraction 

0 Cerclage of cervix 

I 0 Cesarean section, including post delivery hysterectomy and/or tubal ligation 

0 Circumcision of newborn 

0 External version of breech presentation 

First trimester elective abortion by dilation and curettage and/or evacuation, intra-amniotic injections, or 0 vaginal suppositories 

0 Induction or augmentation of labor 

0 Insertion and management of arterial and central venous catheters for hemodynamic monitoring 

10 Management of normal labor and uncomplicated vaginal delivery with or without episiotomy 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

! 

I 
I 
I 
! 
I 
I 

I 
I 

' 
j 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Published: 05/02/2025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 2 of1 2 

Page 68 of 163 



Dr. Prov ider Test, MD 

0 Management and delivery of multiple gestation/pregnancy 

0 Obstetrical ultrasound (i.e. , fetal ultrasound) 

0 Pudenda! or paracervical (uterine) nerve block 

0 Repair of obstetrical lacerations 

0 Tubal ligation post vaginal delivery 

0 Vaginal births after previous cesarean delivery 

I Special ized Obstetrical Procedures 

10 Fetal demise, delivery 

0 Induced abortion by intra-amniotic injections (i.e. amniocentesis injection) 

0 Second trimester elective abortion by dilation and curettage or evacuation 

Primary Privileges in Gynecology 

The specialty of Obstetrics and Gynecology is focused on the health of women before, during and after 
childbearing years, diagnosing, treating, and managing cond it ions of the reproductive system and associated 
disorders. 

Qualifications 

Additional 
Qualifications 
for 
Laparoscopic 
Radiofrequency 
Ablation of 
Leiomyoma 

Practitioners who want to qual ify for laparoscopic removal of uterine leiomyoma with 
rad iofrequency ablation must complete manufacturer designated or sponsored tra ining that 
included or was followed by supervised cases on human subjects. 

Evaluation and Management 

0 Admit to inpatient or appropriate level of care 

Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation, medically and/or surgically manage, and provide surgical and/or 
O non-surgical treatment to female patients presenting with injuries, diseases, disorders, or conditions of the 

female reproductive system and the genitourinary system and provide non-surgical treatment of injuries, 
diseases, disorders, or cond itions of the mammary glands 

0 Perform history and physical examination 

Procedures 

0 Abdominal paracentesis (diagnostic or therapeutic) , with or without imaging guidance 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Published: 0510212025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 3 of 12 

Page 69 of 163 



Dr. Provider Test, MD 

I D A bdominal suspension of the vaginal vault (Sacrocolpopexy) **Minimum of s within the past 24 month~ 

I D Bartholin's gland abscess incision and drainage or cyst marsupialization; excision of Bartholin's gland or 
cyst 

D Basic hysteroscopic procedures: endometrial biopsy, polypectomy, lysis of adhesions, leiomyomata 
removal, impacted foreign body removal , endometrial ablation, fallopian tube cannulation for occlusion 

Basic laparoscopic procedures: myomectomy, vaginal hysterectomy with or without bi lateral 
D salpingectomy and/or oophorectomy, lysis of adhesions, salpingectomy and/or oophorectomy alone, 

ovarian cystectomy, or salpingostomy 

D Biopsy of soft tissue lesions or lesions on reproductive system structures identified during routine 
gynecological exams or procedures 

0 Conization of cervix, with or without fulguration , dilation and curettage, or repair using cold knife or loop 
electrode excision (LEEP) 

0 Colpocleisis (Le Fort type) 

10 Colpotomy for exploration or pelvic abscess drainage and colpocentesis 

0 Colposcopy, with or without biopsy 

D Colporrhaphy, including cystocele, urethrocele, or rectocele repair 

D da Vinci Surgical System 

D Dilation and curettage, diagnostic or therapeutic 

0 Diagnostic hysteroscopy 

0 Diagnostic laparoscopy, with or without collection of specimen(s) I 

0 Endometrial ablation 

D Excision or ablation (excluding laser) of lesion on the external genital ia, vagina or cervix 

0 First trimester elective abortion by dilation and curettage and/or evacuation, intra-amniotic injections, or 
vaginal suppositories 

I 

1D Fistula repair; uterovaginal , rectovaginal , or vesicovaginal, abdominal or vaginal approach 

I D Hymenotomy 

I D Incidental appendectomy 

D Incidental bladder repair 

I D ' 
Incidental hernia repair (umbilical , incisional , ventral) 

I 0 Manchester-Fotherg ill repair (i.e., cervical amputation followed by anterior colporrhaphy and 
colpoperineorrhaphy) 

0 Myomectomy, excision of fibroid tumor(s) of uterus, abdominal or vag inal I 
l o Pudenda! or paracervical (uterine) nerve .block 

I D Placement of suprapubic catheter 

i 0 Repair of enterocele, vaginal or abdominal approach I I I 

I D Simple vulvectomy, partial or complete 
I 

I 
Publis hed: 05/0'.!/2025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 4of12 

Page 70 of 163 



Dr. Provider Test, MD 

l o Salpingectomy, salpingo-oophorectomy, salpingostomy, ovarian wedge resection, ovarian cystectomy, or 

I oophorectomy 

0 Sling operation for stress incontinence **ADDED 

0 Tension free vaginal tape (TVT) 

0 Transobturator Tape (TOT) **ADDED 

0 Total or supracervical (subtotal) abdominal hysterectomy, with or without bilateral salpingectomy and/or 
oophorectomy 

0 Transcervical ablation of uterine fibroid(s) , including intraoperative ultrasound guidance and monitoring, 
radiofrequency 

0 Urethral suspension procedures (i.e., Marshall-Marchetti-Krantz, Burch type) , including anterior 
I vesicourethropexy performed alone or colpo-urethrocystopexy performed at time of hysterectomy 

0 Urodynamic testing procedures **ADDED 

0 Use of cystoscopy in a gynecological procedure where the applicant is a concurrent privilege holder 

0 Utero-sacral sacropinous ligament **ADDED 

0 Vaginal hysterectomy with or without bilateral salpingectomy and/or oophorectomy 

0 Vaginal suspension of the vault (sacrospinous, high utero-sacral, vaginal mesh) **ADDED 

ID Vaginectomy (i.e., colpectomy) , partial or complete vaginal wall removal 

I Advanced Laparoscopy and Hysteroscopy 
I 

I Advanced laparoscopy, surgical , including urethropexy (Burch); enterocele repair; vaginal vault 

10 suspension (sacrocolpopexy, utero-sacral ligament fixation); total/subtotal hysterectomy; assisted vaginal 
hysterectomy of uteri anticipated to be greater than 12 weeks gestational size; myomectomy (intramural , 
subserosal) ; presacral neurectomy; and tubal reanastomosis 

I Advanced laparoscopy, surgical , ablation of uterine fibroid(s) including intraoperative ultrasound guidance I 
10 and monitoring, radiofrequency 

l o Advanced hysteroscopy, surgical ; with lysis of intrauterine adhesions (any method) , or with division or 

I resection of intrauterine septum (any method) 

Privilege Cluster : Urogynecology and Reconstruct1ve Pelvic Surgery 

The subspecialty of Urogynecology and Reconstructive Pelvic Surgery is focused on the provision of special ized 
services and comprehens ive management of women with pelvic floor disorders. Comprehensive management 
includes the preventive, diagnostic, and therapeutic procedures necessary for the total care of the female 
patient, including compl ications and sequelae resulting from pelvic floor disorders. 

I 

Published: 05/02/2025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 5 of 12 

I 

Page 71 of 163 



Qualif1cat1ons 

Education/Training 

Certification 

Clinical 
Experience -
Initial Privileges 

Clinical 
Experience -
Renewal of 
Privileges 

Additional 
Qualifications 

~ 

Dr. Provider Test, MD 

Completion of a Fellowship program in Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery 
approved by the American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology (ABOG), ACGME or by the 
AOA. 

Current certification in Female Pelvic Med icine or Reconstructive Surgery by the ABOG or 
AO BOG. 

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the 
scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous 24 months (waived for 
applicants who completed fellowship training during the previous year). 

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the 
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the past 24 months. 

Applicant must be granted primary privileges in Gynecology. 

lO 

I ~ 
1~ 
I 

0 
0 
0 

ID 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

l o 
I D 
i o 

Procedures 

Abdominal suspension of the vaginal vault (Sacrocolpopexy) 

Anal sphincteroplasty 

Closure of vesico-vaginal or rectovaginal fistulas 

Cystourethroscopy, including ureteral catheterization 

Cystotomy, including drainage 

Endoscopy, including cystourethroscopy, proctosigmoidoscopy, or anoscopy 

Fascia! grafts 

Implantation and management of neuromodulation device (e.g. lnterstim) for bladder control 

Laparoscopic reconstructive surgery in an area where the applicant has concurrent privileges for open 
procedures 

Sling operation for stress incontinence 

Urodynamic testing procedures 

Urethral procedures for stress incontinence, including urethrolysis and urethral bulking 

Urinary diversion, including pouch 

Vaginal suspension of the vault (sacrospinous, high utero-sacral , vaginal mesh) 

Vaginal reconstructive surgery 

Published: 05/02/2025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 6of 12 

Page 72 of 163 



Dr. Prov ider Test, MD 

Privilege Cluster: Gynecologic Oncology 

The subspecialty of Gynecologic Oncology is focused on the comprehensive treatment and management of 
patients with malignancies of the female reproductive organs such as ovarian, cervical, or uterine cancer, 
including performing the diagnostic and therapeutic procedures necessary for the total care of a woman at risk 
for or diagnosed with gynecologic cancer or precursors, and complications resulting therefrom. 

Qualifications 

Education/Training Completion of a Fellowship program in Gynecologic Oncology approved by the American 
Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology (ABOG), ACGME or by the AOA. 

I Certification Current certification in Gynecologic Oncology by the ABOG or AOBOG. 

Clinical Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the 
Experience - scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous 24 months (waived for 
Initial Privileges applicants who completed fellowsh ip train ing during the previous year). 

Clinical 
Experience - Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the 
Renewal of scope and complexity of privileges requested during the past 24 months. 
Privileges 

Additional 
Qualifications Applicant must be granted primary privileges in Gynecology. 

;:o 
(I) 

~ r 
I n -Newly Requested privileqesn- Currently Granted privileges 

Procedures 
I 

D · Abdominal suspension of the vaginal vault (Sacrocolpopexy) I 

D Creation , revision , relocation or closure of colostomy or cecostomy 

I D Colectomy or enterectomy, including ileostomy or colostomy creation 

! D I Creation, revision , relocation, or closure of ileostomy 

I D Endoscopy of colon , rectum, or anus, with or without biopsy 

I D Gastroduodenostomy or gastrojejunostomy with or without vagotomy I 

I 
I D lleal conduit or continent urinary diversion I 
I 

D Incision and drainage of peritoneal or retroperitoneal abscess 
! D lntercavitary brachytherapy insertion ! 
l Placement of loading devices into the uterus, vagina , or surrounding pelvic organs for brachytherapy, 
I D including use of interstitial perinea! template I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Published: 05/02n025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 7 of 12 

Page 73 of 163 



Dr. Provider Test, MD 

0 Lymphadenectomy, inguinofemoral 

0 Lymphadenectomy, limited or radical , of the inguinal, femoral , pelvic or para-aortic areas 

0 Neo-vaginoplasty and vulvar reconstruction 

0 Placement of intraperitoneal access catheters 

0 Pelvic exenteration (anterior, posterior or total) 

0 Presacral sympathectomy 

0 Radical hysterectomy with or without lymphadenectomy, with or without laparoscopic assistance 

ID Resection of metastatic tumors involving the abdominal wall or skin 

lo Resection of ovarian , tubal, or primary peritoneal malignancy, including debulking, and resection of other 
organs and structures affected by metastasis, such as the diaphragm, omentum, spleen, or liver 

I 0 Select, initiate, and administer chemotherapy agents and biological response modifiers via all therapeutic 

I routes 
I 

0 I Thoracic drainage, including chest tube placement, thoracentesis, placement of indwelling catheter ! 
I 0 Ureteral anastomosis 
I 

ID Use of laparoscopy in a procedural area where the applicant is a concurrent privilege holder 

0 Ureteral resection and reconstruction 

I 0 Ureterolysis 

0 Vaginectomy (simple or radical) or vulvectomy (skinning , simple, partial , or radical) 

0 Vascular access, including insertion and management of central venous lines and arterial lines 

Privilege Cluster: Maternal-Fetal Medicine 

II The subspecialty of Maternal-Fetal Medicine is focused on complicated pregnancies, including the diagnosis and 
treatment of obstetrica l, medical, genetic, and surgical compl ications of pregnancy and their effects on the 

I mother and fetus. Also, the diagnosis and treatment of pre-existing med ical cond itions that may be affected by 
pregnancy, and medical conditions that affect pregnancy. 

I 

Publ ished: 0510212025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 8 of12 

Page 74 of 163 



Dr. Provider Test, MD 

Qualtf1cat1ons 

Education/Training Successful completion of a residency and fellowship in maternal-fetal medicine accredited 
by the ACGME or approved by the AOA. 

Certification Current certification in Maternal-Fetal Medicine by the ABOG or AOBOG. 

Clinical 
Experience -
Initial Privileges 

Clinical 
Experience -
Renewal of 
Privileges 

OR Within five years of completion of an approved fellowship, certification in maternal-fetal 
medicine by the American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology or the American Osteopathic 
Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology. 

2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is 
defined in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other 
applicable Medical Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of 
Medical Specialties or the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13. 

An applicant who has just completed a fellowship shall provide his/her fellowsh ip log. 

OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of a fellowship shall provide a quality 
profile from hospital(s) where he/she currently has privileges showing his or her clinical 
activity for the past 12 months, including numbers of procedures performed, morbidity, 
mortality, infection rates and other complications. 

OR If a quality profile is not available from the hospital(s) where the applicant currently has 
privileges, documentation of the applicant's hospital-based cl inical activity for the past 12 
months. Certification: Within five years of completion of an approved residency or 
fellowship, certification in maternal-fetal medicine by the American Board of Obstetrics and 
Gynecology or the American Osteopathic Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology. 

If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be 
reviewed by the department in Executive Session 

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the 
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the past 24 months. 

AND Must provide ongoing continu ing education specific to maternal care, pregnant and 
postpartum patients includ ing complicated and critical conditions. 

Additional 
Qualifications Applicant must be granted primary privileges in Obstetrics and Gynecology. 

;:o 
~ 
jc: 
, ~ 
! 

Evaluation and Management 

0 Anticoagulant therapy 

0 Antigen and antibody detection test 

0 Antibiotic therapy 

O Arrhythmias, electrocardiographic diagnosis of 

0 Cardioversion drugs, treatment with 

0 Chorion villus sampling 

0 Coagulopathies (inherited/acquired) , evaluation and management 

Published: 0510112025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 9of 12 

Page 75 of 163 



Dr. Prov ider Test, MD 

0 Complicated high-risk patients, management of 

0 Critical care obstetrics 

0 Diabetes mellitus, diagnose and management of 

ID Digitalis preparations and diuretics, treatment with 

lo Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation, medically manage, and provide treatment to female patients 
presenting with complications of pregnancy, including the effects of such complications on both the 
mother and the fetus such as genetic, or potentially genetically linked diseases, disorders or birth defects 

ID Fetal heart monitoring , antepartum and intrapartum 

l o HIV prophylaxis and management of 

0 Invasive fetal diagnostic and therapeutic procedures 

0 Molecular and microbiologic culture test 

10 Multiple endocrine neoplasias (MEN) , diagnose and management of 
I 
I 0 Neoplasms, management of 

0 Pituitary disorders, diagnose and management of 

10 Provide genetic counseling for commonly recognized disorders 

0 Plasma BUN, creatinine, uric acid, interpretation of 

0 Preeclampsia , management of 
I 0 Pulmonary function tests, interpretation of I 
I 

0 Serologic test 

I 0 Shoulder dystocia, management of 

0 Sickle cell disease, diagnose and management of 

ID Substance abuse, management of 

ID Teratogen exposure, counseling for 

I 0 Thalassemias , diagnose and management of 

I 0 Thrombocytopenias, diagnose and management of 
1 
I 0 Thromboembolism, diagnose and management of I 
I 

t o Thyroid disorders, diagnose and management of 

l o 
I 

Umbilical vein sampl ing 

ID Urinalysis, interpretation of 

0 Vaginal delivery/multiple gestations management 
i 0 Vasoactive drugs, treatment with I 
I Procedu res I 

ID Abdominal cervicoisthmic cerclage 

ID Abortions, induced 
---·-- ·--··-· - ----- - -· ·---- -- ---· .. - .. - - . ·- ·---··- ·- - -- - ---- ··- ·- --·- ---- -- ·- -- ----- -- - ------ -- -----·- -
Published: 05/02/1025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page IO of 12 

Page 76 of 163 



Dr. Provider Test, MD 

l o Amniocentesis at fewer than 24 weeks gestation 

I D Chorionic villus sampling 

0 External cephalic version 

0 External or internal version of second twin 

0 Fetal echocardiography 

0 Hemorrhage control techniques 

10 Hysterectomy, open 

0 Intrauterine fetal therapy (fetal thoracentesis, paracentesis and administration of fetal medications, 
intrauterine umbilical vessel aspiration or injection) 

0 Placenta, manual removal of 

0 Sterilization procedures 

Ultrasound examination including, standard and detailed Level I (first trimester), standard and detailed I 

10 
Level II (second trimester) , and specialized , detailed or "targeted" Level Ill (third trimester) examination, 
including fetal and cardiac evaluation, 3-D and 4-D ultrasound, and Doppler (color and velocimetry) 

Privilege Cluster: Reproductive Endocrinology and Infertility 

The subspecialty of Reproductive Endocrinology and Infertility is focused on the provision of consultative 
services and comprehensive management of patients with reproductive endocrinology wit h infertility problems 
throughout the life cycle. This includes preventive, d iagnostic, and therapeuti c procedures necessary for the 
total care of patients with endocrine, structural, genetic, and fertility problems. 

Qualifications 

I Education/Tra ining 

Certification 

Clinical 
Experience -
In itial Priv ileges 

Cl inical 
Experience -
Renewal of 
Privileges 

Additional 
Qualifications 

Published: 05/02/2025 

Completion of a Fellowsh ip prog ram in Reproductive Endocrinology/Infertil ity approved by 
the American Boa rd of Obstetrics and Gynecology (ABOG), ACGME or by the AOA. 

Current certification in Reproductive Endocri nology by t he ABOG or AOBOG. 

Appl icant must provide documentation of provision of cl in ical services representative of the 
scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous 24 months (waived for 
appl icants who completed fellowship trai ning during the previous yea r). 

Appl icant must provide documentation of provision of cl inical services representative of the 
scope and complexity of priv ileges requested during the past 24 months. 

Appl icant must be granted primary pri vileges in Obst etrics and Gynecology. 

Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 11 of 12 

Page 77 of 163 



Dr. Provider Test, MD 

I n - Newly Requested privilegesn- Currently Granted privileqes 

I Procedures 

I D Gamete, zygote, or embryo intrafallopian transfer 

! 

I 

I 
I 
I 

0 Hysteroplasty (Strassman type) 

0 Hysteroscopic fallopian tube cannulation 

0 Laparoscopic oocyte retrieval 

0 Oocyte cu lture and fertilization 

0 Sterilization reversal procedures 

0 Tubal re-anastomosis or tubouterine implantation, including use of microsurgical technique 

0 Transabdominal or transvaginal oocyte retrieval and intrauterine or intrafallopian embryo transfer 

0 Transvaginal ovarian cyst drainage 

0 Use of pelvic microsurgery techniques in a procedure where the applicant is a concurrent privilege holder 

-- - - - - -- - -- - --

Acknowledgment of Applicant 

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training , current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my cl inical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that: A In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation. B. Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents. 

-- - --- - - -~ --- - - - - - - - --- - -

Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges 

I have reviewed the requested clinical privi leges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is 
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's 
performance of the privileges requested : 

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation 

Published: 0510212025 Obstetrics and Gynecology Page 12 of 12 

l 
i 

Page 78 of 163 



Physician Assistant - General
Delineation of Privileges

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider
Instructions:

1. Click the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster.
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group.
3. Check off any special privileges you want to request.
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation.

Facilities
 MCH

Required Qualifications

Education/Training Successful completion from a physician assistant program accredited by the Accreditation
Review Commission on Education for the Physician Assistant (ARC-PA) or by one of its
predecessor agencies (The Committee on Allied Health Education and Accreditation or the
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs.

Certification Certification by the National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants (NCCPA).
(NCCPA Certification is required for initial licensure in Texas but not for renewal of an active
Texas Physician Assistant License);
AND Current state licensure by the Texas State Board of Physician Assistants Examiners.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services in the specific privileges
requested during the previous 24 months (waived for applicants who completed training within
the past year).
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services in the specific privileges
requested during the past 24 months.
AND Must provide ongoing continuing education specific to your scope of practice. For
Obstetrics, must be specific to maternal care, pregnant and postpartum patients including
complicated and critical conditions.

Additional
Qualifications

Applicant must have a supervising physician in the same practice specialty.
AND Current DEA Registration with schedules 2, 2N, 3, 3N, 4 and 5 and State issued
prescribing authority (if applicable)
Supervision by a physician(s) who is currently appointed to the Medical Center Hospital Medical
Staff; and has appropriate privileges at MCH; and according to written agreement, this
physician will: 1. Supervise the PAs practice as stated in hospital and MCH Medical Staff Bylaws;
2. Be available continuously or provide an alternate, providing consultation when requested
and/or intervening when necessary. 3. When requested by the PA, required by this policy, or in
interest of patient care, assume total responsibility for patient care; 4. Co-sign all orders
entered by PA on medical records of all patients seen or treated by PA.

✓

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Physician Assistant - General Page 1 of 3

Page 79 of 163 



 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Acknowledgment of Applicant

Primary Privileges

Request

Assessment of Health Status, Diagnosis and Development of Treatment Plan

ACLS (advanced cardiac life support) Required for all PA's/APN's in Emergency Medicine Department
and CRNA's. PALS/NPR certification as appropriate

Formulate a diagnosis and establish priorities to meet the patient's health and medical needs

Perform history and physical examination

Perform, order and interpret preventive and non-invasive diagnostic tests

Prescribe/order pharmacologic and non-operative therapeutic interventions

Procedures

Act as technical surgical assistant for supervising or collaborating physician (Note: This is different than
First Assistant privileges.)

Incision and drainage or aspiration of palpable, superficial soft tissue mass

Initiate and manage blood component therapy

Simple superficial debridement; wound closure; and general care for wounds including performance of
topical or field infiltration of anesthetic solutions. Select and apply appropriate wound dressings including
liquid or spray occlusive materials, removal of drains, application of immobilizing dressing (soft or rigid)

Special Procedure

Exercise Stress ECG Testing (PA and APN) ** Please Contact the Medical Staff Office for criteria**

Wound care **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for criteria**

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my clinical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that:  A.  In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  B.  Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Physician Assistant - General Page 2 of 3

Page 80 of 163 



Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges

Practitioner's Signature

MCH

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's
performance of the privileges requested:

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/22/2025 Physician Assistant - General Page 3 of 3

Page 81 of 163 



Urology
Delineation of Privileges

Applicant's Name: Test, Provider
Instructions:

1. Click the Request checkbox to request a group of privileges such as Primary Privileges or a Privilege Cluster.
2. Uncheck any privileges you do not want to request in that group.
3. Check off any special privileges you want to request.
4. Sign form electronically and submit with any required documentation.

Facilities
 MCH

Required Qualifications

Education/Training Successful completion of an ACGME-accredited residency training program in clinical urology or
an AOA-approved training program in urological surgery.

Certification Current certification in Urology by the American Board of Urology or in Urological Surgery by
the American Osteopathic Board of Surgery or its equivalent.
OR Within five years of completion of an approved residency, certification in urology by the
American Board of Urology or in urological surgery by the American Osteopathic Board of
Surgery.
2.A.1 THRESHOLD ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The applicant is board certified as that term is defined
in the Article 2.A.1.(q) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, and pursuant to any other applicable Medical
Staff Bylaws provision, by a board recognized by the American Board of Medical Specialties or
the American Bureau of Osteopathic Specialties 6/11/13.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Can be demonstrated in one of the following ways:
An applicant who has just completed a residency shall provide his/her residency log.
OR An applicant who is not applying directly out of a residency shall provide a quality profile
from hospital(s) where the applicant currently has privileges showing his/her clinical activity for
the past 12 months, including numbers of procedures performed, morbidity, mortality, infection
rates and other complications.
OR If a quality profile is not available from the hospital(s) where the applicant currently has
privileges, documentation of the applicant?s hospital-based clinical activity for the past 12
months.
If applicant is not able to demonstrate the minimum requirements the application will be
reviewed by the department in Executive Session.

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Primary Privileges

✓

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Urology Page 1 of 6

Page 82 of 163 



 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Urology evaluates and treats patients with disorders of the genitourinary tract, including the adrenal gland and
external genitalia. Specialists in this discipline demonstrate knowledge of the basic and clinical sciences related
to the normal and diseased genitourinary system, as well as attendant skills in medical and surgical therapy.

Request

Evaluation and Management

Admit and/or Discharge to inpatient or appropriate level of care

Evaluate, diagnose, provide consultation, medically and/or surgically manage, and provide surgical
and/or non-surgical treatment to patients presenting with congenital or acquired diseases, disorders,
injuries, and conditions of the genitourinary tract, including the adrenal gland and external genitalia

Pediatric urologic diseases, evaluation and management of

Perform history and physical examination

Kidney Procedures

da Vinci Surgical System **Please contact the Medical Staff Office for criteria**

Extracorporeal Shock Wave Lithotripsy (ESWL)

Nephrectomy, open renal biopsy, excision or marsupialization of renal cyst

Open kidney procedures, including perirenal or renal abscess drainage, nephrostomy, nephrotomy,
nephrolithotomy, pyelotomy, pyelostomy, pyeloplasty, and nephrorrhaphy

Percutaneous renal biopsy including fine needle aspiration

Placement and management of percutaneous nephrostomy catheter and renal endoscopy, including
biopsy, foreign body or calculus removal, and tumor resection

Renal endoscopy through nephrotomy or pyelostomy, with or without irrigation, instillation, or
ureteropyelography with endopyelotomy (includes cystoscopy, urteroscopy, dilation of ureter and ureteral
pelvic junction, incision of ureteral pelvic junction and insertion of endopyelotomy stent)

Ureteral Procedures

Ureteroscopy, including catheterization, biopsy, fulguration or incision, foreign body or calculus removal

Ureteral procedures, including ureterotomy, ureter stent placement and management, ureterolithotomy,
ureterectomy, ureteroplasty, ureterolysis, ureterostomy and laser lithotripsy

Ureteral anastomosis procedures

Bladder Procedures

Bladder procedures, including cystolithotomy, cystotomy for bladder neck or diverticula excision,
cystectomy, pelvic exenteration, cystourethroplasty, including bladder neck suspension procedures,
cystourethroscopy procedures, transurethral bladder neck procedures in males, insertion and
management of bladder neck sphincter

Cutaneous appendico-vesicostomy

Cystocele repair

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Urology Page 2 of 6

Page 83 of 163 



Cystectomy Robotic

Enterocystoplasty (bladder augmentation)

Implantation and management of neuromodulation device (e.g., InterStim) for bladder control

Incontinence surgery, including endoscopic urethral bulking, bladder neck or urethral suspension
procedures, sling operations, urethral/bladder neck sphincter insertion and management, periurethral
transperineal adjustable balloon continence device insertion

Insertion and management of inflatable urethral/bladder neck sphincter, including placement of pump,
reservoir, and cuff

Percutaneous and cystourethroscopic bladder procedures

Urethral Procedures

Anterior vesicourethropexy, or urethropexy (eg, Marshall-Marchetti-Krantz, Burch), with or without
endoscopic control (eg, Stamey, Raz, modified Pereyra)

Cystourethroscopic and open urethral biopsy and excision or fulguration of urethral lesions, tumors,
polyps, caruncles, prolapse or Skene's glands

Distal hypospadias repair (1-stage), with or without chordee or circumcision; with simple meatal
advancement (eg, Magpi, V-flap), with urethroplasty by local skin flaps (eg, flip-flap, prepucial flap)

Urethroplasty

Urethrotomy, urethrectomy, and urethral diverticulectomy, including urethroplasty

Prostate Procedures

Prostate biopsy, prostatectomy, open or transurethral

Radical prostatectomy

Transurethral lifting or repositioning of the prostate

Genital Surgery

Erectile dysfunction procedures, including revascularization and prothesis insertion and management

Evaluation Management and Treatment of testicular torsion, Orchiectomy, and Orchiopexy in pediatric
patients Post Pubertal male * Under the discretion of surgeon*

Penectomy; partial or complete

Performance of circumcision, using clamp or other device with regional dorsal penile or ring block

Scrotal procedures, including inguinal hernia repair, testicular biopsy, orchiectomy, testicular torsion
reduction, orchiopexy, spermatocele, hydrocele, or varicocele excision, epididymectomy, scrotal abscess
drainage, vasectomy, and vasovasostomy

Surgical correction for Peyronie's Disease or Chordee

Surgical intervention for priapism, including irrigation, fistulization, or shunt placement

Miscellaneous Procedures

Abdominal (ventral) hernia repair incidental to a urological procedure

Ablation, all modes

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Urology Page 3 of 6

**ADDED**

Page 84 of 163 

crendon
Highlight



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Adrenalectomy, partial or complete, or exploration of adrenal gland with or without biopsy

Basic diagnostic laparoscopy, including ligation of spermatic veins for varicocele, lymphadenectomy,
biopsy, or tissue removal

Lymphadenectomy, inguinal, retroperitoneal, or pelvic

Urinary diversion (eg, taking down of ureteroileal conduit, ureterosigmoidostomy or ureteroenterostomy
with ureteroureterostomy or ureteroneocystostomy)

Privilege Cluster: Advanced Laparoscopic and Robotic Procedures

Minimally invasive surgery

Education/Training Formal training during urology residency in advanced laparoscopy. Program Director must
validate training and competency.
OR Post residency training supervised by an experienced advanced laparoscopic surgeon.
AND Must have da Vinci Surgical System privileges

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of advanced laparoscopic procedures
representative of the scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous
24 months (waived for applicants who completed training during the previous year).

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Additional
Qualifications Applicant must qualify for and be granted primary privileges in Urology.

Request

 

Procedures

da Vinci Surgical System **contact the Medical Staff Office for Criteria**

Adrenalectomy, partial or complete, or exploration of adrenal gland with or without biopsy

Lymphadenectomy, retroperitoneal

Nephrectomy, radical (for cancer), partial, hand-assisted

Nephrectomy, simple

Nephroureterectomy

Pyeloplasty

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Urology Page 4 of 6

Page 85 of 163 



Qualifications

 - Newly Requested privileges  - Currently Granted privileges

Reconstructive bladder surgery

Renal cyst ablation

Ureteroneocystostomy; with vesico-psoas hitch or bladder flap

Ureterolysis

Ureterolithotomy

Ureteroneocystostomy with or without cystoscopy and ureteral stent placement

Ureteral reimplantation

Prostatectomy

Ureterostomy

Privilege Cluster: Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery (Urogynecology)

Female pelvic medicine and reconstructive surgery physicians provide specialized services and comprehensive
management of women with pelvic floor disorders. Comprehensive management includes the preventive,
diagnostic, and therapeutic procedures necessary for the total care of the female patient, including
complications and sequelae resulting from pelvic floor disorders

Education/Training Completion of an ACGME accredited fellowship in Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive
Surgery.
OR Completion of American Urology Association approved fellowship in female urology or
evidence of prior training and experience in the specific procedure during ACGME or AOA
accredited urology residency.

Certification Current certification in Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery by the American
Board of Urology.

Clinical
Experience -
Initial Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of urolgynecology surgery services
representative of the scope and complexity of the privileges requested during the previous
24 months (waived for applicants who completed training during the previous year).

Clinical
Experience -
Renewal of
Privileges

Applicant must provide documentation of provision of clinical services representative of the
scope and complexity of privileges requested during the previous 24 months.

Request

Procedures

Perineoplasty, anteroposterior colporrhaphy or colpopexy (i.e., vaginal vault repair), and/or enterocele
repair

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Urology Page 5 of 6

Page 86 of 163 



Acknowledgment of Applicant

Department Chair/Designee Recommendation - Privileges

Repair of the urethral diverticulum

Sacrocolpopexy

Practitioner's Signature

MCH

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation and my recommendation is
based upon the review of supporting documentation and/or my personal knowledge regarding the applicant's
performance of the privileges requested:

Privilege Condition/Modification/Deletion/Explanation

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience, and demonstrated 
competency I believe that I am competent to perform and that I have no mental or physical condition which 
would limit my clinical abilities. I wish to exercise at Medical Center Hospital, and I understand that:  A.  In 
exercising any clinical privileges granted, I am constrained by applicable Hospital and Medical Staff policies 
and rules applicable generally and any applicable to the particular situation.  B.  Any restriction on the clinical 
privileges granted to me is waived in an emergency situation and in such situation my actions are governed 
by the applicable section of the Medical Staff Bylaws or related documents.

Dr. Provider Test, MD

Published: 05/13/2025 Urology Page 6 of 6

Page 87 of 163 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Family Health Clinic 

June 2025 

ECHD Board Update 

 

Page 88 of 163 



ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CENTERS COMBINED - OPERATIONS SUMMARY

APRIL 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 1,796,095$  1,849,313$  -2.9% 1,685,002$  6.6% 12,724,888$ 12,000,868$ 6.0% 11,416,327$ 11.5%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 1,796,095$  1,849,313$  -2.9% 1,685,002$  6.6% 12,724,888$ 12,000,868$ 6.0% 11,416,327$ 11.5%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 901,612$     867,300$     4.0% 828,718$     8.8% 6,229,446$   5,620,919$   10.8% 5,093,973$   22.3%
  Self Pay Adjustments 261,278       86,970         200.4% 43,734         497.4% 1,216,518     565,923        115.0% 364,011        234.2%
  Bad Debts (35,835)        65,060         -155.1% 40,801         -187.8% (11,066)         422,133        -102.6% 356,695        -103.1%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 1,127,055$  1,019,330$  10.6% 913,254$     23.4% 7,434,898$   6,608,975$   12.5% 5,814,679$   27.9%

62.75% 55.12% 54.20% 58.43% 55.07% 50.93%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 669,040$     829,983$     -19.4% 771,748$     -13.3% 5,289,990$   5,391,893$   -1.9% 5,601,648$   -5.6%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue 60,667$       39,174$       54.9% 21,083$       187.8% 362,150$      274,218$      32.1% 292,228$      23.9%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 60,667$       39,174$       54.9% 21,083$       187.8% 362,150$      274,218$      32.1% 292,228$      23.9%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 729,707$     869,157$     -16.0% 792,832$     -8.0% 5,652,140$   5,666,111$   -0.2% 5,893,876$   -4.1%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 209,454$     214,075$     -2.2% 187,342$     11.8% 1,433,678$   1,352,901$   6.0% 1,342,555$   6.8%
  Benefits 34,721         30,046         15.6% 23,922         45.1% 234,801        197,444        18.9% 196,953        19.2%
  Physician Services 504,063       498,196       1.2% 497,394       1.3% 3,652,785     3,487,372     4.7% 3,055,278     19.6%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 61,304         67,245         -8.8% 106,961       -42.7% 607,304        431,967        40.6% 386,783        57.0%
  Supplies 23,121         20,934         10.4% 17,973         28.6% 145,871        139,087        4.9% 131,136        11.2%
  Utilities 5,775           4,561           26.6% 4,879           18.4% 35,819          41,081          -12.8% 39,632          -9.6%
  Repairs and Maintenance 1,382           2,099           -34.2% 7,569           -81.7% 10,916          14,693          -25.7% 15,330          -28.8%
  Leases and Rentals 1,101           1,212           -9.1% 1,181           -6.8% 7,503            8,484            -11.6% 9,411            -20.3%
  Other Expense 1,000           1,427           -29.9% 1,693           -40.9% 8,219            9,989            -17.7% 7,693            6.8%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 841,920$     839,795$     0.3% 848,915$     -0.8% 6,136,896$   5,683,018$   8.0% 5,184,771$   18.4%

  Depreciation/Amortization 21,510$       24,694$       -12.9% 24,947$       -13.8% 150,932$      174,111$      -13.3% 174,679$      -13.6%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 863,431$     864,489$     -0.1% 873,862$     -1.2% 6,287,828$   5,857,129$   7.4% 5,359,450$   17.3%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (133,723)$    4,668$         -2964.7% (81,030)$      65.0% (635,688)$     (191,018)$     232.8% 534,426$      -218.9%
  Operating Margin -18.33% 0.54% -3512.1% -10.22% 79.3% -11.25% -3.37% 233.6% 9.07% -224.0%

Total Visits 4,042           4,253           -5.0% 4,194         -3.6% 27,809        27,515        1.1% 26,132         6.4%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 444.36         434.83         2.2% 401.76         10.6% 457.58          436.16          4.9% 436.87          4.7%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 48.7             49.0             -0.6% 43.5             12.0% 47.8              44.8              6.8% 45.1              6.0%

 

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 89 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 189,527$     180,039$     5.3% 162,395$   16.7% 1,259,573$    1,166,487$   8.0% 1,029,041$ 22.4%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 189,527$     180,039$     5.3% 162,395$   16.7% 1,259,573$    1,166,487$   8.0% 1,029,041$ 22.4%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 73,506$       62,691$       17.3% 90,494$     -18.8% 450,778$       406,179$      11.0% 497,043$    -9.3%
  Self Pay Adjustments 64,712         17,604         267.6% 14,843       336.0% 407,211         114,055        257.0% 117,950      245.2%
  Bad Debts (10,249)        10,068         -201.8% 1,372         -847.1% (4,676)            65,232          -107.2% 46,323        -110.1%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 127,968$     90,363$       41.6% 106,709$   19.9% 853,314$       585,466$      45.7% 661,316$    29.0%

67.5% 50.2% 65.7% 67.7% 50.2% 64.3%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 61,559$       89,676$       -31.4% 55,685$     10.5% 406,259$       581,021$      -30.1% 367,725$    10.5%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue 60,667$       39,174$       0.0% 21,083$     187.8% 362,150$       274,218$      0.0% 292,228$    23.9%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 60,667$       39,174$       54.9% 21,083$     187.8% 362,150$       274,218$      32.1% 292,228$    23.9%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 122,226$     128,850$     -5.1% 76,769$     59.2% 768,409$       855,239$      -10.2% 659,953$    16.4%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 57,947$       59,737$       -3.0% 48,546$     19.4% 416,807$       378,333$      10.2% 395,807$    5.3%
  Benefits 9,606           8,384           14.6% 6,199         55.0% 68,263           55,214          23.6% 58,065        17.6%
  Physician Services 78,453         69,696         12.6% 66,620       17.8% 531,791         487,872        9.0% 411,947      29.1%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 24,239         10,289         135.6% 12,784       89.6% 202,107         66,661          203.2% 63,884        216.4%
  Supplies 3,488           6,456           -46.0% 2,001         74.3% 22,415           44,309          -49.4% 51,200        -56.2%
  Utilities 3,152           2,578           22.3% 2,347         34.3% 15,931           21,707          -26.6% 19,670        -19.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance 531              1,278           -58.5% 5,872         -91.0% 4,378             8,946            -51.1% 9,514          -54.0%
  Leases and Rentals 587              606              -3.2% 532            10.3% 4,565             4,242            7.6% 4,037          13.1%
  Other Expense 1,000           1,427           -29.9% 1,693         -40.9% 8,219             9,989            -17.7% 7,693          6.8%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 179,002$     160,451$     11.6% 146,594$   22.1% 1,274,474$    1,077,273$   18.3% 1,021,817$ 24.7%

  Depreciation/Amortization 4,048$         4,034$         0.4% 4,048$       0.0% 28,338$         28,337$        0.0% 28,384$      -0.2%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 183,051$     164,485$     11.3% 150,643$   21.5% 1,302,812$    1,105,610$   17.8% 1,050,201$ 24.1%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (60,825)$      (35,635)$      -70.7% (73,874)$    17.7% (534,404)$      (250,371)$     -113.4% (390,248)$   -36.9%
  Operating Margin -49.76% -27.66% 79.9% -96.23% -48.3% -69.55% -29.27% 137.6% -59.13% 17.6%

Medical Visits 685              645              6.2% 624            9.8% 4,490             4,179            7.4% 3,695          21.5%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 276.68         279.13         -0.9% 260.25       6.3% 280.53           279.13          0.5% 278.50        0.7%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 10.4             11.3             -7.7% 8.9             17.5% 10.7               10.4              3.6% 10.4            3.7%

FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - SOUTH - OPERATIONS SUMMARY
ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

CURRENT MONTH

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

YEAR TO DATE

APRIL 2025

Page 90 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 249,226$     217,375$     14.7% 209,265$     19.1% 1,592,165$  1,422,788$  11.9% 1,438,915$ 10.7%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 249,226$     217,375$     14.7% 209,265$     19.1% 1,592,165$  1,422,788$  11.9% 1,438,915$ 10.7%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 111,694$     161,718$     -30.9% 134,835$     -17.2% 685,644$     1,058,493$  -35.2% 735,702$    -6.8%
  Self Pay Adjustments 54,608         38,333         42.5% 6,552           733.4% 330,828       250,902       31.9% 127,275      159.9%
  Bad Debts (8,195)          11,670         -170.2% (3,150)          160.2% (3,916)          76,383         -105.1% 46,768        -108.4%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 158,107$     211,721$     -25.3% 138,238$     14.4% 1,012,557$  1,385,778$  -26.9% 909,744$    11.3%

63.44% 97.40% 66.06% 63.60% 97.40% 63.22%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 91,118$       5,654$         1511.6% 71,027$       28.3% 579,607$     37,010$       1466.1% 529,170$    9.5%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$             -$             0.0% -$            0.0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$             -$             0.0% -$            0.0%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 91,118$       5,654$         1511.6% 71,027$       28.3% 579,607$     37,010$       1466.1% 529,170$    9.5%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 24,121$       36,267$       -33.5% 28,468$       -15.3% 178,527$     231,852$     -23.0% 151,527$    17.8%
  Benefits 3,999           5,090           -21.4% 3,635           10.0% 29,238         33,837         -13.6% 22,229        31.5%
  Physician Services 60,010         57,658         4.1% 57,556         4.3% 387,876       403,606       -3.9% 346,732      11.9%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 4,767           4,155           14.7% 1,952           144.2% 39,389         27,199         44.8% 21,218        85.6%
  Supplies 1,448           1,921           -24.6% 3,226           -55.1% 15,519         12,735         21.9% 13,050        18.9%
  Utilities 2,623           1,983           32.3% 2,533           3.6% 19,888         19,374         2.7% 19,962        -0.4%
  Repairs and Maintenance -               -               0.0% -               100.0% -               -               0.0% -              100.0%
  Leases and Rentals 117              40                192.9% 40                192.9% 440              280              57.2% 280             57.2%
  Other Expense -               -               0.0% -               0.0% -               -               0.0% -              0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 97,084$       107,114$     -9.4% 97,409$       -0.3% 670,878$     728,883$     -8.0% 574,998$    16.7%

  Depreciation/Amortization 17,387$       20,585$       -15.5% 20,824$       -16.5% 122,070$     145,249$     -16.0% 145,771$    -16.3%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 114,472$     127,699$     -10.4% 118,234$     -3.2% 792,948$     874,132$     -9.3% 720,769$    10.0%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (23,353)$      (122,045)$    -80.9% (47,207)$      -50.5% (213,340)$    (837,122)$    -74.5% (191,599)$   11.3%
  Operating Margin -25.63% -2158.56% -98.8% -66.46% -61.4% -36.81% -2261.88% -98.4% -36.21% 1.7%

Total Visits 787              717              9.8% 765              2.9% 5,114           4,693           9.0% 4,746          7.8%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 316.68         303.17         4.5% 273.55         15.8% 311.33         303.17         2.7% 303.18        2.7%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 8.8               9.0               -1.8% 7.7               15.2% 9.2               8.3               10.1% 7.0              32.0%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - WEST UNIVERSITY - OPERATIONS SUMMARY

APRIL 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 91 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 388,918$     431,298$     -9.8% 371,757$      4.6% 2,924,997$  2,661,763$  9.9% 2,637,293$ 10.9%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 388,918$     431,298$     -9.8% 371,757$      4.6% 2,924,997$  2,661,763$  9.9% 2,637,293$ 10.9%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 185,251$     216,188$     -14.3% 188,360$      -1.7% 1,414,588$  1,334,207$  6.0% 1,347,932$ 4.9%
  Self Pay Adjustments 30,002         9,662           210.5% 10,673          181.1% 155,246       59,630         160.3% 52,521        195.6%
  Bad Debts (4,133)          13,559         -130.5% 12,495          -133.1% 10,946         83,682         -86.9% 81,246        -86.5%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 211,120$     239,409$     -11.8% 211,528$      -0.2% 1,580,779$  1,477,519$  7.0% 1,481,699$ 6.7%

54.28% 55.51% 56.90% 54.04% 55.51% 56.18%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 177,798$     191,889$     -7.3% 160,228$      11.0% 1,344,218$  1,184,244$  13.5% 1,155,594$ 16.3%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$             -$             0.0% -$            0.0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$             -$             0.0% -$            0.0%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 177,798$     191,889$     -7.3% 160,228$      11.0% 1,344,218$  1,184,244$  13.5% 1,155,594$ 16.3%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 40,617$       44,279$       -8.3% 33,987$        19.5% 222,416$     266,901$     -16.7% 224,690$    -1.0%
  Benefits 6,733           6,215           8.3% 4,340            55.1% 36,426         38,952         -6.5% 32,962        10.5%
  Physician Services 62,163         63,193         -1.6% 61,865          0.5% 466,887       442,351       5.5% 418,944      11.4%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 9,299           24,388         -61.9% 12,279          -24.3% 149,473       150,510       -0.7% 124,162      20.4%
  Supplies 12,255         3,874           216.3% 1,391            780.9% 54,613         24,296         124.8% 16,573        229.5%
  Utilities -               -               0.0% -               100.0% -               -               0.0% -              100.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance -               -               0.0% -               100.0% -               -               0.0% -              100.0%
  Other Expense -               -               0.0% -               0.0% -               -               0.0% -              0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 131,173$     141,949$     -7.6% 113,862$      15.2% 930,133$     923,010$     0.8% 817,331$    13.8%

  Depreciation/Amortization 75$              75$              -0.2% 75$               0.0% 524$            525$            -0.2% 524$           0.0%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 131,247$     142,024$     -7.6% 113,937$      15.2% 930,657$     923,535$     0.8% 817,855$    13.8%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 46,551$       49,865$       -6.6% 46,292$        0.6% 413,561$     260,709$     58.6% 337,738$    22.5%
  Operating Margin 26.18% 25.99% 0.8% 28.89% -9.4% 30.77% 22.01% 39.8% 29.23% 5.3%

Total Visits 948              1,032           -8.1% 976             -2.9% 6,850         6,369          7.6% 0.0%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 410.25         417.92         -1.8% 380.90          7.7% 427.01         417.92         2.2% 413.82        3.2%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 10.6             12.1             -12.4% 9.5                11.6% 8.5               10.6             -19.6% 9.2              -7.5%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - JBS - OPERATIONS SUMMARY

APRIL 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 92 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 968,425$     1,020,601$  -5.1% 941,586$      2.9% 6,948,153$   6,749,830$   2.9% 6,311,078$ 10.1%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 968,425$     1,020,601$  -5.1% 941,586$      2.9% 6,948,153$   6,749,830$   2.9% 6,311,078$ 10.1%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 531,161$     426,703$     24.5% 415,029$      28.0% 3,678,435$   2,822,040$   30.3% 2,513,296$ 46.4%
  Self Pay Adjustments 111,956       21,371         423.9% 11,666          859.7% 323,233        141,336        128.7% 66,265        387.8%
  Bad Debts (13,258)        29,763         -144.5% 30,084          -144.1% (13,420)         196,836        -106.8% 182,358      -107.4%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 629,860$     477,837$     31.8% 456,778$      37.9% 3,988,247$   3,160,212$   26.2% 2,761,920$ 44.4%

65.04% 46.82% 48.51% 57.40% 46.82% 43.76%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 338,565$     542,764$     -37.6% 484,808$      -30.2% 2,959,906$   3,589,618$   -17.5% 3,549,159$ -16.6%

OTHER REVENUE

FHC Other Revenue -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$              -$              0.0% -$            0.0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE -$             -$             0.0% -$             0.0% -$              -$              0.0% -$            0.0%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 338,565$     542,764$     -37.6% 484,808$      -30.2% 2,959,906$   3,589,618$   -17.5% 3,549,159$ -16.6%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 86,769$       73,792$       17.6% 76,341$        13.7% 615,929$      475,815$      29.4% 570,530$    8.0%
  Benefits 14,383         10,357         38.9% 9,748            47.5% 100,874        69,441          45.3% 83,697        20.5%
  Physician Services 303,437       307,649       -1.4% 311,353        -2.5% 2,266,231     2,153,543     5.2% 1,877,655   20.7%
  Cost of Drugs Sold 23,000         28,413         -19.1% 79,946          -71.2% 216,335        187,597        15.3% 177,521      21.9%
  Supplies 5,929           8,683           -31.7% 11,355          -47.8% 53,324          57,747          -7.7% 50,312        6.0%
  Utilities -               -               0.0% -               100.0% -                -                0.0% -              100.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance 851              821              3.7% 1,697            -49.9% 6,538            5,747            13.8% 5,816          12.4%
  Leases and Rentals 292              566              -48.5% 609               -52.1% 2,180            3,962            -45.0% 5,094          -57.2%
  Other Expense -               -               0.0% -               0.0% -                -                0.0% -              0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 434,661$     430,281$     1.0% 491,049$      -11.5% 3,261,411$   2,953,852$   10.4% 2,770,625$ 17.7%

  Depreciation/Amortization -$             -$             0.0% -$             100.0% -$              -$              0.0% -$            100.0%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 434,661$     430,281$     1.0% 491,049$      -11.5% 3,261,411$   2,953,852$   10.4% 2,770,625$ 17.7%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (96,096)$      112,483$     -185.4% (6,242)$        1439.6% (301,505)$     635,766$      -147.4% 778,534$    -138.7%
  Operating Margin -28.38% 20.72% -237.0% -1.29% 2104.6% -10.19% 17.71% -157.5% 21.94% -146.4%

Total Visits 1,622           1,859           -12.7% 1,829          -11.3% 11,355        12,274         -7.5% 11,318       0.3%

Average Revenue per Office Visit 597.06         549.01         8.8% 514.81          16.0% 611.90          549.93          11.3% 557.61        9.7%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 18.8             16.6             13.5% 17.4              8.1% 19.4              15.5              25.2% 18.6            4.2%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - WOMENS CLINIC- OPERATIONS SUMMARY

APRIL 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 93 of 163 



Clements West JBS Womens Total % Clements West JBS Womens Total %

Medicare 66,381$    54,287$    -$              47,996$        168,664$      9.4% 417,446$      366,793$      -$                  338,908$        1,123,146$     8.8%

Medicaid 27,721      49,749      264,985    293,314        635,769        35.4% 196,967        284,613        1,994,828     2,117,342       4,593,750       36.1%
-                    

FAP -                -                -                -                    0.0% -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      0.0%
-                    

Commercial 37,963      82,544      105,225    564,592        790,325        44.0% 208,437        494,545        778,929        4,213,576       5,695,487       44.8%

Self Pay  51,410      46,072      17,181      49,705          164,367        9.2% 407,701        348,097        139,409        174,209          1,069,417       8.4%

Other 6,053        16,573      1,527        12,817          36,970          2.1% 29,022          98,116          11,832          104,118          243,088          1.9%

Total 189,527$  249,226$  388,918$  968,425$      1,796,095$  100.0% 1,259,573$  1,592,165$  2,924,997$  6,948,153$     12,724,888$   100.0%

Clements West JBS Womens Total % Clements West JBS Womens Total %

Medicare 18,760$    20,073$    -$              17,359$        56,193$        9.2% 170,305$      145,038$      -$                  112,002$        427,344$        9.8%

Medicaid 17,656      20,725      126,821    102,311$      267,513        43.9% 85,141          131,147        964,414        621,145          1,801,847       41.1%

FAP -                -                -                -$                  -                    0.0% -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      0.0%

Commercial 10,932      25,404      43,958      150,439$      230,732        37.8% 65,045          187,600        348,253        984,370          1,585,267       36.2%

Self Pay  9,790        14,618      8,304        15,880$        48,593          8.0% 63,189          85,740          68,285          293,663          510,877          11.7%

Other 753           2,324        441           3,313$          6,831            1.1% 4,834            23,091          5,270            22,456            55,652            1.3%

Total 57,890$    83,145$    179,523$  289,302$      609,861$      100.0% 388,513$      572,616$      1,386,222$  2,033,636$     4,380,987$     100.0%

MONTHLY PAYMENTS YEAR TO DATE PAYMENTS

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC COMBINED

APRIL 2025

MONTHLY REVENUE YTD REVENUE

Page 94 of 163 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare 66,381$          35.1% 60,201$          37.0% 417,446$          33.1% 356,226       34.7%

Medicaid 27,721            14.6% 21,067            13.0% 196,967            15.6% 166,456       16.2%

PHC -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                   0.0% -               0.0%

Commercial 37,963            20.0% 34,206            21.1% 208,437            16.5% 181,574       17.6%

Self Pay 51,410            27.1% 46,771            28.8% 407,701            32.5% 323,604       31.4%

Other 6,053              3.2% 150                 0.1% 29,022              2.3% 1,182           0.1%

TOTAL 189,527$        100.0% 162,395$       100.0% 1,259,573$      100.0% 1,029,042    100.0%

`

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare 18,760            32.4% 16,147$          34.4% 170,305$          43.9% 139,323       42.1%

Medicaid 17,656             30.5% 13,285            28.2% 85,141              21.9% 82,814         25.1%

PHC -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                   0.0% -               0.0%

Commercial 10,932            18.9% 8,297              17.6% 65,045              16.7% 69,720         21.1%

Self Pay 9,790              16.9% 9,122              19.4% 63,189              16.3% 37,518         11.4%

Other 753                 1.3% 198                 0.4% 4,834                1.2% 987              0.3%

TOTAL 57,890$          100.0% 47,048$         100.0% 388,513$         100.0% 330,361       100.0%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC CLEMENTS

APRIL 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 95 of 163 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare 54,287$           21.8% 46,310$          22.1% 366,793$          23.0% 344,310$      23.9%

Medicaid 49,749             20.0% 37,061$          17.7% 284,613            17.9% 246,107        17.1%

PHC -                   0.0% -$                0.0% -                    0.0% -               0.0%

Commercial 82,544             33.1% 63,120$          30.2% 494,545            31.0% 426,775        29.7%

Self Pay 46,072             18.5% 51,515$          24.6% 348,097            21.9% 352,642        24.5%

Other 16,573             6.6% 11,260$          5.4% 98,116              6.2% 69,082          4.8%

TOTAL 249,226$         100.0% 209,265$        100.0% 1,592,165$       100.0% 1,438,915$   100.0%

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare 20,073$           24.1% 19,346$          21.2% 145,038$          25.3% 138,242$      27.7%

Medicaid 20,725              24.9% 20,640            22.7% 131,147$          22.9% 112,215        22.5%

PHC -                   0.0% -                  0.0% -                    0.0% -               0.0%

Commercial 25,404             30.6% 36,181            39.7% 187,600            32.8% 180,358        36.1%

Self Pay 14,618             17.6% 12,498            13.7% 85,740              15.0% 46,672          9.3%

Other 2,324               2.8% 2,460              2.7% 23,091              4.0% 21,910          4.4%

TOTAL 83,145$           100.0% 91,125$          100.0% 572,616$          100.0% 499,397$      100.0%

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC WEST UNIVERSITY

APRIL 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 96 of 163 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare -$                 0.0% 211$               0.1% -$                  0.0% (46)$             0.0%

Medicaid 264,985           68.1% 239,821$        64.5% 1,994,828         68.2% 1,797,800     68.2%

PHC -                   0.0% -$                0.0% -                    0.0% -               0.0%

Commercial 105,225           27.1% 113,509$        30.5% 778,929            26.6% 718,685        27.3%

Self Pay 17,181             4.4% 17,176$          4.6% 139,409            4.8% 103,150        3.9%

Other 1,527               0.4% 1,040$            0.3% 11,832              0.4% 17,704          0.7%

TOTAL 388,918$         100.0% 371,757$        100.0% 2,924,997$       100.0% 2,637,293$   100.0%

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare -$                 0.0% -$                0.0% -$                  0.0% -$             0.0%

Medicaid 126,821            70.7% 152,474          70.1% 964,414            69.6% 777,779        69.7%

PHC -                   0.0% -                  0.0% -                    0.0% -               0.0%

Commercial 43,958             24.5% 53,427            24.6% 348,253            25.1% 291,100        26.1%

Self Pay 8,304               4.6% 11,362            5.2% 68,285              4.9% 40,517          3.6%

Other 441                  0.2% 246                 0.1% 5,270                0.4% 6,358            0.6%

TOTAL 179,523$         100.0% 217,509$        100.0% 1,386,222$       100.0% 1,115,755$   100.0%

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC JBS

APRIL 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 97 of 163 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare 47,996$          5.0% 43,860$          4.7% 338,908$             4.9% 299,636$     4.7%

Medicaid 293,314          30.3% 306,817$        32.6% 2,117,342            30.5% 2,117,959    33.6%

PHC -                  0.0% -$                0.0% -                      0.0% -               0.0%

Commercial 564,592          58.3% 553,875$        58.8% 4,213,576            60.6% 3,615,018    57.3%

Self Pay 49,705            5.1% 13,310$          1.4% 174,209               2.5% 178,460       2.8%

Other 12,817            1.3% 23,725$          2.5% 104,118               1.5% 100,006       1.6%

TOTAL 968,425$        100.0% 941,586$        100.0% 6,948,153$          100.0% 6,311,078$  100.0%

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare 17,359$          6.0% 10,868$          2.8% 112,002$             5.5% 56,861$       3.2%

Medicaid 102,311           35.4% 112,710          29.2% 621,145               30.5% 446,508       25.5%

PHC -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                      0.0% -               0.0%

Commercial 150,439          52.0% 190,680          49.4% 984,370               48.5% 893,566       50.9%

Self Pay 15,880            5.5% 64,859            16.8% 293,663               14.4% 332,927       19.0%

Other 3,313              1.1% 6,506              1.7% 22,456                 1.1% 24,059         1.4%

TOTAL 289,302$        100.0% 385,624$        100.0% 2,033,636$          100.0% 1,753,920$  100.0%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
FAMILY HEALTH CLINIC - WOMENS CLINIC

APRIL 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 98 of 163 



Endocrinology
4%

Family/Internal Med
31%

Ob/Gyn
42%

Pediatrics
23%

FHC April Visits By Service

Endocrinology Family/Internal Med Ob/Gyn Pediatrics

Page 99 of 163 



Commercial
47%

ECHDA
1%

Family Planning Grant
2%

PHC Grant
6%

Medicaid
28%

Medicare
10%

Self Pay
3%

Sliding Scale
3%

Total FHC April Visits by Financial Class

Commercial ECHDA Family Planning Grant PHC Grant Medicaid Medicare Self Pay Sliding Scale

Page 100 of 163 



Commercial
23%

ECHDA
2%

Family Planning Grant
4%

PHC Grant
21%

Medicaid
10%

Medicare
28%

Self Pay
3%

Sliding Scale
9%

FHC Clements April Visits by Financial Class

Commercial ECHDA Family Planning Grant PHC Grant Medicaid Medicare Self Pay Sliding Scale

Page 101 of 163 



Commercial
39%

ECHDA
2%

Family Planning Grant
5%PHC Grant

12%

Medicaid
13%

Medicare
18%

Self Pay
5%

Sliding Scale
6%

FHC West University April Visits by Financial Class

Commercial ECHDA Family Planning Grant PHC Grant Medicaid Medicare Self Pay Sliding Scale

Page 102 of 163 



Commercial
31%

Medicaid
64%

Self Pay
3%

Sliding Scale
2%

Healthy Kids Clinic April Visits by Financial Class

Commercial Medicaid Self Pay Sliding Scale

Page 103 of 163 



Commercial
69%

Family Planning Grant
1%

PHC Grant…

Medicaid
21%

Medicare
5%

Self Pay
3%

Womens Clinic April Visits by Financial Class

Commercial ECHDA Family Planning Grant PHC Grant Medicaid Medicare Self Pay

Page 104 of 163 



FHC Executive Director’s Report-June 2025 

 

 

o Staffing Update:  

▪ Women’s Clinic: The Women’s Clinic is currently in search of an 

Ultrasound Tech and LVN.  

▪ Healthy Kids Clinic: The Healthy Kids Clinic is currently in search 

of a Medical Assistant. 

▪ Family Health Clinic: FHC Clements is currently in search of two 

Medical Assistants. West University is currently in search of a 

Medical Assistant, LVN, and a front desk position.  

 

o Provider Update:  

▪ West University: We are currently searching for a pediatrician and 

nurse practitioner for our West University location.  

▪ Women’s Clinic: The Women’s Clinic is currently searching for two 

OB/Gyns. The Women’s Clinic has a scheduled onsite visit with Dr. 

Nguyen on June 5th. 

 

o HRSA Operational Site Visit: The MCH Family Health Clinic will have its 

triennial HRSA operational site visit on August 26-28, 2025.  Operational 

site visits are a program requirement for the Federally Qualified Look A 

Like designation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 105 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR YEAR BUDGET PRIOR YEAR
 ACTUAL AMOUNT VAR.% AMOUNT VAR.% ACTUAL AMOUNT VAR.% AMOUNT VAR.%
Hospital InPatient Admissions
   Acute / Adult 1,080       1,291       -16.3% 1,151       -6.2% 7,956           8,773           -9.3% 8,160           -2.5%
   Neonatal ICU (NICU) 18            20            -10.0% 15            20.0% 150              134              11.9% 136              10.3%
      Total Admissions 1,098       1,311       -16.2% 1,166       -5.8% 8,106           8,907           -9.0% 8,296           -2.3%

Patient Days
   Adult & Pediatric 4,367       4,734       -7.8% 4,645       -6.0% 31,212         32,155         -2.9% 31,301         -0.3%
   ICU 441          472          -6.6% 437          0.9% 3,116           3,203           -2.7% 3,109           0.2%
   CCU 440          457          -3.7% 437          0.7% 3,112           3,104           0.3% 3,061           1.7%
   NICU 342          313          9.3% 272          25.7% 2,743           2,102           30.5% 2,081           31.8%
      Total Patient Days 5,590       5,976       -6.5% 5,791       -3.5% 40,183         40,564         -0.9% 39,552         1.6%

   Observation (Obs) Days 696          708          -1.7% 636          9.4% 5,360           4,809           11.5% 4,420           21.3%
   Nursery Days 267          309          -13.6% 287          -7.0% 1,902           2,097           -9.3% 2,119           -10.2%
Total Occupied Beds / Bassinets 6,553       6,993       -6.3% 6,714       -2.4% 47,445         47,470         -0.1% 46,091         2.9%

Average Length of Stay (ALOS)
   Acute / Adult & Pediatric 4.86 4.39 10.8% 4.79 1.3% 4.71 4.38 7.3% 4.59 2.5%
   NICU 19.00 15.65 21.4% 18.13 4.8% 18.29 15.69 16.6% 15.30 19.5%
      Total ALOS 5.09 4.56 11.7% 4.97 2.5% 4.96 4.55 8.8% 4.77 4.0%
   Acute / Adult & Pediatric w/o OB 5.76 5.54 4.0% 5.60 5.36 4.5%

Average Daily Census 186.3  199.2 -6.5% 193.0 -3.5% 189.5 191.3 -0.9% 185.7 2.1%
Hospital Case Mix Index (CMI) 1.7501 1.7180 1.9% 1.7549 -0.3% 1.7667 1.7180 2.8% 1.7114 3.2%

CMI Adjusted LOS 2.91 2.65 9.6% 2.83 2.8% 2.81 2.65 5.8% 2.79 0.7%

Medicare
   Admissions 455          528          -13.8% 513          -11.3% 3,213           3,588           -10.5% 3,332           -3.6%
   Patient Days 2,481       2,731       -9.2% 2,790       -11.1% 17,727         18,540         -4.4% 18,064         -1.9%
   Average Length of Stay 5.45 5.17 5.4% 5.44 0.3% 5.52 5.17 6.8% 5.42 1.8%
      Case Mix Index 1.9687 1.9465 1.1% 1.9209 2.5% 2.0075 1.9465 3.1% 1.9456 3.2%
Medicaid
   Admissions 116          130          -10.8% 100          16.0% 793              888              -10.7% 839              -5.5%
   Patient Days 434          503          -13.7% 419          3.6% 3,483           3,438           1.3% 3,387           2.8%
   Average Length of Stay 3.74 3.87 -3.3% 4.19 -10.7% 4.39 3.87 13.4% 4.04 8.8%
      Case Mix Index 1.2247 1.1174 9.6% 1.1746 4.3% 1.2113 1.1174 8.4% 1.1220 8.0%
Commercial
   Admissions 337          414          -18.6% 376          -10.4% 2,623           2,812           -6.7% 2,626           -0.1%
   Patient Days 1,660       1,715       -3.2% 1,679       -1.1% 11,786         11,651         1.2% 11,258         4.7%
   Average Length of Stay 4.93 4.14 18.9% 4.47 10.3% 4.49 4.14 8.4% 4.29 4.8%
      Case Mix Index 1.6254 1.6559 -1.8% 1.6742 -2.9% 1.6599 1.6559 0.2% 1.6395 1.2%
Self Pay
   Admissions 167          206          -18.9% 149          12.1% 1,254           1,397           -10.2% 1,309           -4.2%
   Patient Days 863          866          -0.3% 753          14.6% 5,929           5,875           0.9% 5,832           1.7%
   Average Length of Stay 5.17 4.20 22.9% 5.05 2.3% 4.73 4.21 12.4% 4.46 6.1%
      Case Mix Index 1.7971 1.5885 13.1% 1.7752 1.2% 1.7546 1.5885 10.5% 1.5693 11.8%
All Other
   Admissions 23            33            -30.3% 28            -17.9% 223              222              0.5% 190              17.4%
   Patient Days 152          158          -3.8% 150          1.3% 1,258           1,063           18.3% 1,011           24.4%
   Average Length of Stay 6.61 4.79 38.0% 5.36 23.4% 5.64 4.79 17.8% 5.32 6.0%
      Case Mix Index 1.6404 2.0742 -20.9% 1.9491 -15.8% 2.0377 2.0742 -1.8% 2.1258 -4.1%

Radiology
   InPatient 4,758       4,985       -4.6% 4,483       6.1% 32,886         33,838         -2.8% 32,976         -0.3%
   OutPatient 8,602       9,249       -7.0% 9,049       -4.9% 59,424         62,828         -5.4% 58,095         2.3%

Cath Lab
   InPatient 586          711          -17.6% 836          -29.9% 4,527           4,828           -6.2% 4,790           -5.5%
   OutPatient 339          583          -41.9% 621          -45.4% 2,657           3,957           -32.9% 3,820           -30.4%

Laboratory
   InPatient 80,096     85,525     -6.3% 80,684     -0.7% 578,552       580,526       -0.3% 563,208       2.7%
   OutPatient 72,002     75,230     -4.3% 73,327     -1.8% 512,990       511,075       0.4% 494,258       3.8%

Other
   Deliveries 175          182          -3.8% 168          4.2% 1,240           1,234           0.5% 1,253           -1.0%

Surgical Cases
   InPatient 213          264          -19.3% 257          -17.1% 1,624           1,791           -9.3% 1,616           0.5%
   OutPatient 559          566          -1.2% 496          12.7% 3,726           3,842           -3.0% 3,523           5.8%
      Total Surgical Cases 772          830          -7.0% 753          2.5% 5,350           5,633           -5.0% 5,139           4.1%

GI Procedures (Endo)
   InPatient 122          153          -20.3% 112          8.9% 889              1,039           -14.4% 961              -7.5%
   OutPatient 164          200          -18.0% 179          -8.4% 1,167           1,362           -14.3% 1,317           -11.4%
      Total GI Procedures 286          353          -19.0% 291          -1.7% 2,056           2,401           -14.4% 2,278           -9.7%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

APRIL 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE

Page 106 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR YEAR BUDGET PRIOR YEAR
 ACTUAL AMOUNT VAR.% AMOUNT VAR.% ACTUAL AMOUNT VAR.% AMOUNT VAR.%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

APRIL 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE

OutPatient (O/P)
   Emergency Room Visits 5,116       5,486       -6.7% 5,138       -0.4% 36,950         37,276         -0.9% 37,935         -2.6%
   Observation Days 696          708          -1.7% 636          9.4% 5,360           4,809           11.5% 4,420           21.3%
   Other O/P Occasions of Service 19,586     20,890     -6.2% 19,905     -1.6% 139,078       141,915       -2.0% 142,629       -2.5%
      Total O/P Occasions of Svc. 25,398     27,084     -6.2% 25,679   -1.1% 181,388     184,000     -1.4% 184,984       -1.9%

Hospital Operations
   Manhours Paid 300,915   301,756   -0.3% 277,893   8.3% 2,074,813    2,075,190    0.0% 1,979,830    4.8%
   FTE's 1,755.3 1,760.2 -0.3% 1,621.0    8.3% 1,712.7 1,713.0 0.0% 1,626.6 5.3%
   Adjusted Patient Days 10,694     11,569     -7.6% 11,105     -3.7% 76,188         78,407         -2.8% 75,815         0.5%
   Hours / Adjusted Patient Day 28.14 26.08 7.9% 25.03 12.4% 27.23 26.47 2.9% 26.12 4.3%
   Occupancy - Actual Beds 50.6% 57.1% -11.3% 52.5% -3.5% 51.5% 54.8% -6.1% 50.5% 2.1%
   FTE's / Adjusted Occupied Bed 4.9 4.6 7.9% 4.4 12.4% 4.8 4.6 2.9% 4.6 4.3%

Family Health Clinic - Clements
   Total Medical Visits 685          645          6.2% 624          9.8% 4,490           4,179           7.4% 3,695           21.5%
   Manhours Paid 1,790       1,939       -7.7% 1,524       17.5% 13,019         12,564         3.6% 12,608         3.3%
   FTE's 10.4 11.3 -7.7% 8.9 17.5% 10.7 10.4 3.6% 10.4 3.7%

Family Health Clinic - West University
   Total Medical Visits 787          717          9.8% 765          2.9% 5,114           4,693           9.0% 4,746           7.8%
   Manhours Paid 1,515       1,543       -1.8% 1,315       15.2% 11,115         10,099         10.1% 8,460           31.4%
   FTE's 8.8 9.0 -1.8% 7.7           15.2% 9.2 8.3 10.1% 7.0               32.0%

Family Health Clinic - JBS
   Total Medical Visits 948          1,032       -8.1% 976          -2.9% 6,850           6,369           7.6% 6,373           7.5%
   Manhours Paid 1,818       2,076       -12.4% 1,629       11.6% 10,305         12,812         -19.6% 11,190         -7.9%
   FTE's 10.6 12.1 -12.4% 9.5           11.6% 8.5 10.6 -19.6% 9.2               -7.5%

Family Health Clinic - Womens
   Total Medical Visits 1,622       1,859       -12.7% 1,829       -11.3% 11,355         12,274         -7.5% 11,318         0.3%
   Manhours Paid 3,225       2,840       13.5% 2,984       8.1% 23,478         18,753         25.2% 22,633         3.7%
   FTE's 18.8 16.6 13.5% 17.4         8.1% 19.4 15.5 25.2% 18.6             4.2%

Total ECHD Operations
  Total Admissions 1,098       1,311       -16.2% 1,166       -5.8% 8,106           8,907           -9.0% 8,296           -2.3%
  Total Patient Days 5,590       5,976       -6.5% 5,791       -3.5% 40,183         40,564         -0.9% 39,552         1.6%
  Total Patient and Obs Days 6,286       6,684       -6.0% 6,427       -2.2% 45,543         45,373         0.4% 43,972         3.6%
  Total FTE's 1,804.0 1,809.2 -0.3% 1,664.5 8.4% 1,760.5 1,757.8 0.2% 1,671.7 5.3%
   FTE's / Adjusted Occupied Bed 5.1 4.7 7.9% 4.5 12.5% 4.9 4.8 3.1% 4.7 4.3%

Total Adjusted Patient Days 10,694     11,569     -7.6% 11,105     -3.7% 76,188         78,407         -2.8% 75,815         0.5%
Hours / Adjusted Patient Day 28.92 26.81 7.9% 25.70 12.5% 27.99 27.16 3.1% 26.84 4.3%

Outpatient Factor 1.9130 1.9359 -1.2% 1.9176 -0.2% 1.8960 1.9329 -1.9% 1.9168 -1.1%
Blended O/P Factor 2.1122 2.1307 -0.9% 2.1237 -0.5% 2.0900 2.1249 -1.6% 2.1185 -1.3%

Total Adjusted Admissions 2,100       2,538       -17.2% 2,236       -6.1% 15,369         17,217         -10.7% 15,902         -3.4%
Hours / Adjusted Admisssion 147.23 122.20 20.5% 127.62 15.4% 138.77 123.68 12.2% 127.95 8.5%

FTE's - Hospital Contract 47.6 59.7 -20.3% 58.9 -19.3% 46.2 57.3 -19.3% 54.9 -15.7%
FTE's - Mgmt Services 58.4 53.7 8.7% 50.9 14.8% 58.4 53.7 8.8% 55.7 4.9%
Total FTE's (including Contract) 1,910.0 1,922.6 -0.7% 1,774.3 7.6% 1,865.2 1,868.8 -0.2% 1,782.3 4.7%

Total FTE'S per Adjusted Occupied 
Bed (including Contract) 5.36 4.99 7.5% 4.79 11.8% 5.19 5.05 2.7% 5.01 3.7%

ProCare FTEs 208.5 238.9 -12.7% 203.8 2.3% 206.8 238.4 -13.3% 204.9 0.9%
TraumaCare FTEs 8.4 9.0 -6.7% 8.4 -0.2% 8.4 9.0 -6.7% 9.1 -8.0%
Total System FTEs 2,126.8 2,170.5 -2.0% 1,986.5 7.1% 2,080.4 2,116.2 -1.7% 1,996.3 4.2%

Urgent Care Visits
   JBS Clinic 1,282       1,394       -8.0% 1,261       1.7% 10,407         9,473           9.9% 10,301         1.0%
   West University 776          936          -17.1% 777          -0.1% 6,857           6,360           7.8% 7,152           -4.1%
      Total Urgent Care Visits 2,058       2,330       -11.7% 2,038       1.0% 17,264         15,833         9.0% 17,453         -1.1%

Retail Clinic Visits
   Retail Clinic 159          73            117.8% 70            127.1% 1,227           653              87.9% 624              96.6%

Page 107 of 163 



CURRENT
CURRENT HOSPITAL PRO CARE TRAUMA CARE YEAR

YEAR AUDITED AUDITED AUDITED CHANGE
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
    Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,159,435$       39,080,496$        4,500$                  -$                      (25,925,560)$     
    Investments 71,875,678         51,625,680          -                        -                        20,249,998
    Patient Accounts Receivable - Gross 240,165,136       214,878,735        20,514,645           2,184,343             2,587,413
      Less: 3rd Party Allowances (150,217,455)      (137,537,477)      (11,562,038)          (1,672,339)            554,399
                 Bad Debt Allowance (50,064,188)        (38,524,192)        (5,030,483)            (410,000)               (6,099,513)
    Net Patient Accounts Receivable 39,883,493         38,817,066          3,922,124             102,004                (2,957,701)
    Taxes Receivable 12,196,674         11,080,895          -                        -                        1,115,779          
    Accounts Receivable - Other 6,660,958           4,024,723           84,681                  -                        2,551,553
    Inventories 10,685,286         9,707,477           481,637                -                        496,172
    Prepaid Expenses 4,875,897           5,310,963           154,463                24,531                  (614,061)

    Total Current Assets 159,337,420       159,647,300        4,647,405             126,535                (5,083,820)

CAPITAL ASSETS:
    Property and Equipment 527,810,042       521,685,955        403,173                -                        5,720,914
    Construction in Progress 25,099,248         17,368,743          -                        -                        7,730,506

552,909,290       539,054,698        403,173                -                        13,451,420

      Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (389,141,453)      (377,031,484)      (338,723)               -                        (11,771,246)

    Total Capital Assets 163,767,837       162,023,214        64,449                  -                        1,680,174

LEASE ASSETS
  Leased Assets 2,337,842           4,190,843           -                        -                        (1,853,000)

       Less Accrumulated Amortization Lease Assets (2,037,822)          (1,956,677)          -                        (81,145)

    Total Lease Assets 300,021              2,234,166           -                        -                        (1,934,145)         

SUBSCRIPTION ASSETS
  Subscription Assets 9,196,475           8,410,917           -                        -                        785,557

       Less Accrumulated Amortization Subscription Assets (3,639,906)          (2,749,774)          -                        -                        (890,132)

    Total Subscription Assets 5,556,569           5,661,144           -                        -                        (104,575)

LT Lease Recieivable 5,550,737           6,227,920           -                        -                        (677,183)

RESTRICTED ASSETS:
    Restricted Assets Held by Trustee 4,896                 4,896                  -                        -                        -                     
    Restricted Assets Held in Endowment 6,411,161           6,469,359           -                        -                        (58,198)              
    Restricted TPC, LLC 1,707,903           1,707,903           -                        -                        -                     
    Investment in PBBHC 44,756,193         30,997,988          -                        -                        13,758,205        
    Restricted MCH West Texas Services 2,390,083           2,356,263           -                        -                        33,820               
    Pension, Deferred Outflows of Resources 10,795,764         10,795,764          -                        -                        -                     
    Assets whose use is Limited 352,474              -                      271,068                6,480                    74,926

TOTAL ASSETS 400,931,057$     388,125,916$      4,982,922$           133,015$              7,689,204$        

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
    Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt 1,880,000$         1,880,000$          -$                      -$                      -$                   
    Self-Insurance Liability - Current Portion 2,941,169           3,640,526           -                        -                        (699,357)            
    Current Portion of Lease Liabilities 509,600              627,362              -                        -                        (117,762)            
    Current Portion of Subscription Liabilities 1,471,735           1,325,425           -                        -                        146,310             
    Accounts Payable 25,273,050         35,655,859          (1,957,165)            (531,939)               (7,893,705)         
    A/R Credit Balances 2,523,395           2,596,359           -                        -                        (72,964)              
    Accrued Interest 224,485              214,256              -                        -                        10,229               
    Accrued Salaries and Wages 12,708,242         5,947,335           6,995,870             232,095                (467,058)            
    Accrued Compensated Absences 5,780,662           5,326,543           -                        -                        454,120             
    Due to Third Party Payors 11,716,366         8,683,192           -                        -                        3,033,173          
    Deferred Revenue 8,141,029           261,004              (22,952)                 -                        7,902,977

    Total Current Liabilities 73,169,732         66,157,860          5,015,753             (299,844)               1,996,119

ACCRUED POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 28,307,480         31,003,241          -                        -                        (2,695,761)         
LESSOR DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOUCES 6,320,040           7,050,609           (730,569)            
SELF-INSURANCE LIABILITIES - Less Current Portion 1,799,851           2,422,562           -                        -                        (622,711)            
LEASE  LIABILITIES 40,943                2,097,459           (2,056,517)         
SUBSCRIPTION LIABILITIES 3,893,002           3,919,443           (26,442)              
LONG-TERM DEBT - Less Current Maturities 28,026,604         28,360,398          -                        -                        (333,794)            

-                     
    Total Liabilities 141,557,651       141,011,572        5,015,753             (299,844)               (4,169,830)

FUND BALANCE 259,373,406       247,114,344        (32,831)                 432,859                259,406,237

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 400,931,057$     388,125,916$      4,982,922$           133,015$              7,689,204$        

PRIOR FISCAL YEAR END

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - BLENDED

APRIL 2025

Page 108 of 163 



 
 BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
 ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE          
  Inpatient Revenue 56,810,330$      62,844,827$      -9.6% 57,030,036$      -0.4% 408,579,879$      427,842,251$       -4.5% 393,041,484$       4.0%
  Outpatient Revenue 63,183,471        71,055,741        -11.1% 64,083,891        -1.4%  445,357,975        481,290,532         -7.5% 439,620,815         1.3%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 119,993,801$    133,900,568$    -10.4% 121,113,926$    -0.9%  853,937,853$      909,132,783$       -6.1% 832,662,299$       2.6%
           
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE          
  Contractual Adjustments 74,765,092$      86,875,110$      -13.9% 82,326,607$      -9.2%  541,724,694$      591,988,091$       -8.5% 542,649,262$       -0.2%
  Policy Adjustments 799,673             1,321,948          -39.5% 932,360             -14.2%  7,166,192            8,916,753             -19.6% 8,289,033             -13.5%
  Uninsured Discount 7,249,325          7,739,157          -6.3% 4,824,284          50.3% 67,170,000          52,625,778           27.6% 55,390,295           21.3%
  Indigent 1,483,873          1,106,780          34.1% 13,796               10656.2%  8,597,347            7,506,454             14.5% 2,968,136             189.7%
  Provision for Bad Debts 8,078,996          8,097,514          -0.2% 5,782,561          39.7%  44,467,640          55,505,744           -19.9% 46,911,675           -5.2%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 92,376,959$      105,140,509$    -12.1% 93,879,606$      -1.6%  669,125,873$      716,542,820$       -6.6% 656,208,401$       2.0%
  76.98% 78.52%  77.51%  78.36% 78.82%  78.81%
OTHER PATIENT REVENUE
  Medicaid Supplemental Payments 2,515,505$        1,810,333$        39.0% 1,551,832$        62.1%  13,720,769$        12,672,331$         8.3% 9,864,416$           39.1%
  DSRIP/CHIRP (349,097)            494,167             -170.6% (97,573)              257.8% (352,601)              3,459,169             -110.2% 7,370,747             -104.8%
  Medicare Meaningful Use Subsidy -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0% -                       -                        0.0% -                        0.0%
TOTAL OTHER PATIENT REVENUE 2,166,409$        2,304,500$        -6.0% 1,454,259$        49.0% 13,368,168$        16,131,500$         -17.1% 17,235,164$         -22.4%
           
NET PATIENT REVENUE 29,783,250$      31,064,559$      -4.1% 28,688,580$      3.8%  198,180,149$      208,721,463$       -5.1% 193,689,062$       2.3%
     
OTHER REVENUE          
  Tax Revenue 7,664,751$        6,693,589$        14.5% 6,254,571$        22.5%  49,166,137$        46,855,123$         4.9% 44,315,534$         10.9%
  Other Revenue 1,812,157          1,565,421          15.8% 1,566,247          15.7%  10,830,891          11,011,907           -1.6% 10,686,434           1.4%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 9,476,908$        8,259,010$        14.7% 7,820,819$        21.2%  59,997,028$        57,867,030$         3.7% 55,001,968$         9.1%
           
NET OPERATING REVENUE 39,260,158$      39,323,569$      -0.2% 36,509,399$      7.5%  258,177,177$      266,588,493$       -3.2% 248,691,030$       3.8%
           
OPERATING EXPENSES          
  Salaries and Wages 16,151,689$      16,605,977$      -2.7% 15,154,354$      6.6%  111,450,804$      113,222,741$       -1.6% 105,392,576$       5.7%
  Benefits 2,321,013          2,075,669          11.8% 1,847,934          25.6%  16,276,683          14,828,942           9.8% 14,116,273           15.3%
  Temporary Labor 1,382,164          1,525,781          -9.4% 1,773,618          -22.1%  9,522,240            10,450,294           -8.9% 12,475,637           -23.7%
  Physician Fees 1,380,823          1,199,487          15.1% 1,287,543          7.2%  9,085,706            8,394,309             8.2% 8,219,789             10.5%
  Texas Tech Support 1,000,451          1,002,447          -0.2% 955,222             4.7%  7,053,838            7,017,129             0.5% 6,726,914             4.9%
  Purchased Services 4,498,370          4,772,080          -5.7% 4,610,084          -2.4%  34,053,603          33,713,696           1.0% 32,485,522           4.8%
  Supplies 6,369,739          7,154,130          -11.0% 7,111,997          -10.4%  48,191,167          49,109,110           -1.9% 46,463,515           3.7%
  Utilities 340,423             304,393             11.8% 350,159             -2.8%  2,381,608            2,561,923             -7.0% 2,735,141             -12.9%
  Repairs and Maintenance 1,165,042          1,039,621          12.1% 795,713             46.4% 6,450,161            7,277,557             -11.4% 5,288,101             22.0%
  Leases and Rent 108,483             107,447             1.0% 80,931               34.0%  901,536               750,881                20.1% 722,253                24.8%
  Insurance 210,148             207,411             1.3% 195,058             7.7%  1,556,236            1,451,877             7.2% 1,319,013             18.0%
  Interest Expense 80,317               117,840             -31.8% 92,113               -12.8%  565,994               824,880                -31.4% 746,246                -24.2%
  ECHDA 201,831             283,446             -28.8% 50,935               296.3%  793,635               1,984,122             -60.0% 1,170,248             -32.2%
  Other Expense 192,924             248,004             -22.2% 434,636             -55.6%  1,436,265            1,781,044             -19.4% 1,441,534             -0.4%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 35,403,416$      36,643,733$      -3.4% 34,740,297$      1.9%  249,719,476$      253,368,505$       -1.4% 239,302,761$       4.4%

  Depreciation/Amortization 2,048,621$        1,991,230$        2.9% 1,963,303$        4.3% 14,224,245$        13,975,509$         1.8% 13,965,439$         1.9%
  (Gain) Loss on Sale of Assets -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0%  (300)                     -                        0.0% (27,403)                 -98.9%
           
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 37,452,036$      38,634,963$      -3.1% 36,703,600$      2.0%  263,943,421$      267,344,014$       -1.3% 253,240,797$       4.2%
           
NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 1,808,122$        688,606$           -162.6% (194,201)$          1031.1%  (5,766,244)$         (755,521)$             663.2% (4,549,767)$          26.7%
  Operating Margin 4.61% 1.75% 163.0% -0.53% -965.8% -2.23% -0.28% 688.1% -1.83% 22.1%
           
NONOPERATING REVENUE/EXPENSE          
  Interest Income 157,514$           137,303$           14.7% 198,298$           -20.6%  1,176,622$          961,121$              22.4% 1,243,378$           -5.4%
  Tobacco Settlement 1,630,271          1,324,391          23.1% 1,423,034          14.6%  1,630,271            1,324,391             23.1% 1,423,034             14.6%
  Opiod Abatement Fund -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0%  -                       -                        -                        
  Trauma Funds -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0%  -                       -                        0.0% -                        0.0%
  Donations -                     -                     -                      64,243                 -                        (3,000)                   -2241.4%
  COVID-19 Stimulus -                     -                     0.0% -                     0.0% 78,390                 -                        0.0% -                        0.0%

9,102,385            14,044,868           10,161,918           
CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE 
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY 3,595,907$        2,150,300$        -67.2% 1,427,131$        -152.0%  (2,816,718)$         1,529,991$           284.1% (1,886,355)$          -49.3%
     
 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Investments 161,736$           -$                   0.0% 20,391$             693.2%  666,221$             -$                      0.0% 1,178,357$           -43.5%
 Investment in Subsidiaries 6,248                 96,879               -93.6% 18,609               -66.4% 237,477               678,153                -65.0% 139,571                70.1%
          
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 3,763,892$        2,247,179$        -67.5% 1,466,131$        -156.7%  (1,913,021)$         2,208,144$           186.6% (568,426)$             -236.5%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

APRIL 2025
BLENDED OPERATIONS SUMMARY

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Page 109 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Inpatient Revenue 56,810,330$       62,844,827$     -9.6% 57,030,036$      -0.4% 408,579,879$         427,842,251$      -4.5% 393,041,484$      4.0%
  Outpatient Revenue 51,868,108         58,819,337       -11.8% 52,328,344        -0.9% 366,100,692           399,147,058        -8.3% 360,358,880        1.6%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 108,678,438$     121,664,164$   -10.7% 109,358,380$    -0.6% 774,680,570$         826,989,309$      -6.3% 753,400,365$      2.8%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 68,585,208$       80,778,932$     -15.1% 76,657,967$      -10.5% 499,635,688$         550,950,418$      -9.3% 502,561,571$      -0.6%
  Policy Adjustments 34,747                82,740              -58.0% 26,305               32.1% 482,341                  563,650               -14.4% 585,322               -17.6%
  Uninsured Discount 6,967,878           7,468,977         -6.7% 4,446,724          56.7% 65,490,900             50,813,681          28.9% 53,645,667          22.1%
  Indigent Care 1,464,713           1,095,340         33.7% 4,422                 33026.5% 8,523,911               7,430,816            14.7% 2,920,523            191.9%
  Provision for Bad Debts 7,052,680           7,018,870         0.5% 4,123,450          71.0% 37,164,015             47,684,960          -22.1% 38,739,202          -4.1%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 84,105,227$       96,444,859$     -12.8% 85,258,867$      -1.4% 611,296,855$         657,443,525$      -7.0% 598,452,286$      2.1%

77.39% 79.27% 77.96% 78.91% 79.50% 79.43%
OTHER PATIENT REVENUE
  Medicaid Supplemental Payments 2,515,505$         1,810,333$       39.0% 1,551,832$        62.1% 13,720,769$           12,672,331$        8.3% 9,864,416$          39.1%
  DSRIP/CHIRP (349,097)             494,167            -170.6% (97,573)              257.8% (352,601)                3,459,169            -110.2% 7,370,747            -104.8%
TOTAL OTHER PATIENT REVENUE 2,166,409$         2,304,500$       -6.0% 1,454,259$        49.0% 13,368,168$           16,131,500$        -17.1% 17,235,164$        -22.4%

NET PATIENT REVENUE 26,739,620$       27,523,805$     -2.8% 25,553,771$      4.6% 176,751,884$         185,677,284$      -4.8% 172,183,242$      2.7%

OTHER REVENUE
  Tax Revenue 7,664,751$         6,693,589$       14.5% 6,254,571$        22.5% 49,166,137$           46,855,123$        4.9% 44,315,534$        10.9%
  Other Revenue 1,539,350           1,358,746         13.3% 1,293,384          19.0% 9,185,566               9,523,897            -3.6% 9,138,089            0.5%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 9,204,101$         8,052,335$       14.3% 7,547,955$        21.9% 58,351,703$           56,379,020$        3.5% 53,453,624$        9.2%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 35,943,721$       35,576,140$     1.0% 33,101,727$      8.6% 235,103,587$         242,056,304$      -2.9% 225,636,866$      4.2%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 11,489,986$       11,740,063$     -2.1% 11,172,324$      2.8% 78,943,974$           79,406,434$        -0.6% 74,831,067$        5.5%
  Benefits 1,904,660           1,647,793         15.6% 1,426,551          33.5% 12,929,067             11,588,662          11.6% 10,977,796          17.8%
  Temporary Labor 633,304              919,889            -31.2% 945,648             -33.0% 4,646,564               6,247,050            -25.6% 6,143,974            -24.4%
  Physician Fees 1,351,310           1,240,268         9.0% 1,300,038          3.9% 9,386,949               8,681,876            8.1% 8,615,297            9.0%
  Texas Tech Support 1,000,451           1,002,447         -0.2% 955,222             4.7% 7,053,838               7,017,129            0.5% 6,726,914            4.9%
  Purchased Services 4,780,788           5,069,016         -5.7% 4,913,208          -2.7% 36,038,435             35,844,548          0.5% 34,507,614          4.4%
  Supplies 6,309,982           7,079,956         -10.9% 7,065,386          -10.7% 47,705,376             48,604,001          -1.8% 46,006,983          3.7%
  Utilities 339,763              303,667            11.9% 349,568             -2.8% 2,376,098               2,556,963            -7.1% 2,729,304            -12.9%
  Repairs and Maintenance 1,161,883           1,038,329         11.9% 795,713             46.0% 6,443,932               7,268,513            -11.3% 5,283,789            22.0%
  Leases and Rentals (38,495)               (38,486)             0.0% (68,320)              -43.7% (125,166)                (269,402)              -53.5% (304,198)              -58.9%
  Insurance 148,910              145,158            2.6% 134,616             10.6% 1,102,048               1,016,106            8.5% 907,228               21.5%
  Interest Expense 80,317                117,840            -31.8% 92,113               -12.8% 565,994                  824,880               -31.4% 746,246               -24.2%
  ECHDA 201,831              283,446            -28.8% 50,935               296.3% 793,635                  1,984,122            -60.0% 1,170,248            -32.2%
  Other Expense 141,535              174,359            -18.8% 359,878             -60.7% 998,541                  1,240,414            -19.5% 1,047,720            -4.7%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 29,506,226$       30,723,745$     -4.0% 29,492,880$      0.0% 208,859,285$         212,011,296$      -1.5% 199,389,980$      4.7%

  Depreciation/Amortization 2,035,965$         1,979,003$       2.9% 1,951,473$        4.3% 14,140,321$           13,889,920$        1.8% 13,901,249$        1.7%
  (Gain)/Loss on Disposal of Assets -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% (300)                       -                       0.0% (27,403)                -98.9%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 31,542,190$       32,702,748$     -3.5% 31,444,353$      0.3% 222,999,306$         225,901,216$      -1.3% 213,263,827$      4.6%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 4,401,531$         2,873,392$       53.2% 1,657,373$        -165.6% 12,104,281$           16,155,088$        -25.1% 12,373,039$        2.2%
  Operating Margin 12.25% 8.08% 51.6% 5.01% 144.6% 5.15% 6.67% -22.9% 5.48% -6.1%

NONOPERATING REVENUE/EXPENSE
  Interest Income 157,514$            137,303$          14.7% 198,298$           -20.6% 1,176,622$             961,121$             22.4% 1,243,378$          -5.4%
  Tobacco Settlement 1,630,271           1,324,391         23.1% 1,423,034          14.6% 1,630,271               1,324,391            23.1% 1,423,034            14.6%
  Opiod Abatement Fund -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% -                         -                       -                       0.0%
  Trauma Funds -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% -                         -                       0.0% -                       0.0%
  Donations -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% 64,243                    -                       (3,000)                  -2241.4%
  COVID-19 Stimulus -                      -                    0.0% -                     0.0% 78,390                    -                       -                       0.0%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE 
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 6,189,316$         4,335,086$       42.8% 3,278,706$        88.8% 15,053,807$           18,440,600$        -18.4% 15,036,451$        0.1%

  Procare  Capital Contribution (2,601,202)          (2,205,057)        18.0% (1,873,579)       38.8% (18,045,697)         (17,091,020)       5.6% (17,170,700)        5.1%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE 
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY 3,588,114$         2,130,029$       -68.5% 1,405,127$        -155.4% (2,991,890)$           1,349,580$          321.7% (2,134,249)$         -40.2%

  Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Investments 161,736$            -$                  0.0% 20,391$             693.2% 666,221$                -$                     0.0% 1,178,357$          -43.5%
  Investment in Subsidiaries 6,248                  96,879              -93.6% 18,609               -66.4% 237,477                  678,153               -65.0% 139,571               70.1%

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 3,756,099$         2,226,908$       -68.7% 1,444,127$        -160.1% (2,088,193)$           2,027,733$          203.0% (816,321)$            -155.8%

YEAR TO DATECURRENT MONTH

APRIL 2025
HOSPITAL OPERATIONS SUMMARY

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Page 110 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 10,992,572$     12,039,211$     -8.7% 11,495,812$   -4.4% 77,955,782$      80,668,623$      -3.4% 77,740,314$      0.3%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 10,992,572$     12,039,211$     -8.7% 11,495,812$   -4.4% 77,955,782$      80,668,623$      -3.4% 77,740,314$      0.3%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 6,022,367$       6,001,485$      0.3% 5,570,481$     8.1% 41,451,991$      40,329,440$      2.8% 39,403,280$      5.2%
  Policy Adjustments 699,378            1,209,063        -42.2% 871,054          -19.7% 6,480,343         8,127,641         -20.3% 7,490,151         -13.5%
  Uninsured Discount 281,447            270,180           4.2% 377,560          -25.5% 1,679,099         1,812,097         -7.3% 1,744,628         -3.8%
  Indigent 19,160              11,440             67.5% 9,374              104.4% 73,436              75,638              -2.9% 47,613              54.2%
  Provision for Bad Debts 966,670            1,048,371        -7.8% 1,576,584       -38.7% 7,088,510         7,594,368         -6.7% 7,919,025         -10.5%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 7,989,022$       8,540,539$      -6.5% 8,405,053$     -4.9% 56,773,380$      57,939,184$      -2.0% 56,604,696$      0.3%

72.68% 70.94% 73.11% 72.83% 71.82% 72.81%

NET PATIENT REVENUE 3,003,550$       3,498,672$      -14.2% 3,090,758$     -2.8% 21,182,402$      22,729,439$      -6.8% 21,135,618$      0.2%

OTHER REVENUE
  Other Income 272,786$          205,600$         32.7% 271,071$        0.6% 1,638,648$        1,480,485$        10.7% 1,538,959$        6.5%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

NET OPERATING REVENUE 3,276,336$       3,704,272$      -11.6% 3,361,830$     -2.5% 22,821,049$      24,209,924$      -5.7% 22,674,577$      0.6%

-                    
OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 4,420,534$       4,620,934$      -4.3% 3,738,867$     18.2% 30,839,690$      32,100,437$      -3.9% 28,839,231$      6.9%
  Benefits 391,297            403,086           -2.9% 396,881          -1.4% 3,223,577         3,086,169         4.5% 3,001,587         7.4%
  Temporary Labor 748,860            605,892           23.6% 827,970          -9.6% 4,875,676         4,203,244         16.0% 6,331,663         -23.0%
  Physician Fees 288,761            218,467           32.2% 246,753          17.0% 1,513,493         1,527,169         -0.9% 1,419,228         6.6%
  Purchased Services (296,870)           (298,439)          -0.5% (307,947)         -3.6% (2,006,644)        (2,141,373)        -6.3% (2,033,315)        -1.3%
  Supplies 59,757              73,982             -19.2% 46,611            28.2% 483,271            503,704            -4.1% 455,217            6.2%
  Utilities 661                   726                  -9.0% 591                 11.8% 5,510                4,960                11.1% 5,836                -5.6%
  Repairs and Maintenance 3,159                1,292               144.5% 0.01                31589400.0% 6,230                9,044                -31.1% 4,312                44.5%
  Leases and Rentals 146,324            143,940           1.7% 147,257          -0.6% 1,020,788         1,006,332         1.4% 1,012,497         0.8%
  Insurance 51,516              54,021             -4.6% 52,167            -1.2% 386,137            378,147            2.1% 353,858            9.1%
  Other Expense 50,884              73,201             -30.5% 74,429            -31.6% 435,095            537,522            -19.1% 390,972            11.3%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,864,882$       5,897,102$      -0.5% 5,223,579$     12.3% 40,782,822$      41,215,355$      -1.0% 39,781,087$      2.5%

  Depreciation/Amortization 12,656$            12,227$           3.5% 11,829$          7.0% 83,924$            85,589$            -1.9% 64,189$            30.7%
  (Gain)/Loss on Sale of Assets -                    -                   0.0% -                 0.0% -                    -                    0.0% -                    0.0%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 5,877,538$       5,909,329$      -0.5% 5,235,408$     12.3% 40,866,746$      41,300,944$      -1.1% 39,845,277$      2.6%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (2,601,202)$      (2,205,057)$     18.0% (1,873,579)$   38.8% (18,045,697)$   (17,091,020)$   5.6% (17,170,700)$   5.1%
  Operating Margin -79.39% -59.53% 33.4% -55.73% 42.5% -79.07% -70.60% 12.0% -75.73% 4.4%

  COVID-19 Stimulus -$                  -$                 0.0% -$                0.0% -$                  -$                  0.0% -$                  0.0%
  MCH Contribution 2,601,202$       2,205,057$      18.0% 1,873,579$     38.8% 18,045,697$      17,091,020$      5.6% 17,170,700$      5.1%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION -$                  -$                 0.0% -$               0.0% -$                 -$                  0.0% -$                 0.0%

Total Office Visits 8,191 9,034 -9.3% 8,575 -4.48% 54,596 57,475 -5.0% 54,211 0.71%
Total Hospital Visits 6,526 7,582 -13.9% 7,126 -8.42% 46,677 50,476 -7.5% 47,233 -1.18%
Total Procedures 12,495 14,199 -12.0% 12,877 -2.97% 90,176 95,948 -6.0% 88,261 2.17%
Total Surgeries 698 790 -11.6% 704 -0.85% 5,423 5,244 3.4% 5,274 2.83%

Total Provider FTE's 83.7 89.7 -6.7% 84.3 -0.74% 85.4 89.7 -4.8% 84.1 1.50%
Total Staff FTE's 112.9 137.7 -18.0% 108.0 4.58% 112.6 137.2 -17.9% 108.7 3.59%
Total Administrative FTE's 11.8 11.5 2.5% 11.5 2.58% 8.8 11.5 -23.5% 12.0 -26.93%
Total FTE's 208.5 238.9 -12.7% 203.8 2.27% 206.8 238.4 -13.3% 204.9 0.94%

APRIL 2025
PROCARE OPERATIONS SUMMARY 

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 111 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 322,791$           197,193$          63.7% 259,735$      24.3% 1,301,501$      1,474,851$      -11.8% 1,521,620$      -14.5%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 322,791$           197,193$          63.7% 259,735$      24.3% 1,301,501$      1,474,851$      -11.8% 1,521,620$      -14.5%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments 157,517$           94,693$            66.3% 98,158$        60.5% 637,015$         708,233$         -10.1% 684,411$         -6.9%
  Policy Adjustments 65,549               30,145              117.4% 35,000          87.3% 203,508           225,462           -9.7% 213,560           -4.7%
  Uninsured Discount -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Indigent -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Provision for Bad Debts 59,645               30,273              97.0% 82,526          -27.7% 215,115           226,416           -5.0% 253,448           -15.1%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 282,711$           155,111$          82.3% 215,685$      31.1% 1,055,638$      1,160,111$      -9.0% 1,151,419$      -8.3%

87.58% 78.66% 83.04% 81.11% 78.66% 75.67%

NET PATIENT REVENUE 40,080$             42,082$            -4.8% 44,050$        -9.0% 245,863$         314,740$         -21.9% 370,201$         -33.6%
18.9%

OTHER REVENUE
  Other Income 21$                    1,075$              -98.0% 1,792$          -98.8% 6,677$             7,525$             -11.3% 9,386$             -28.9%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

NET OPERATING REVENUE 40,101$             43,157$            -7.1% 45,842$        -12.5% 252,540$         322,265$         -21.6% 379,587$         -33.5%

-                  
OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 241,168$           244,980$          -1.6% 243,163$      -0.8% 1,667,139$      1,715,870$      -2.8% 1,722,278$      -3.2%
  Benefits 25,057               24,790              1.1% 24,502          2.3% 124,040           154,111           -19.5% 136,891           -9.4%
  Temporary Labor -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Physician Fees (259,248)           (259,248)          0.0% (259,248)       0.0% (1,814,736)      (1,814,736)      0.0% (1,814,736)      0.0%
  Purchased Services 14,452               1,503                861.5% 4,823            199.6% 21,812             10,521             107.3% 11,223             94.4%
  Supplies -                    192                   -100.0% -                0.0% 2,519               1,405               79.3% 1,316               91.5%
  Utilities -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  Leases and Rentals 653                    1,993                -67.2% 1,993            -67.2% 5,914               13,951             -57.6% 13,953             -57.6%
  Insurance 9,722                 8,232                18.1% 8,275            17.5% 68,051             57,624             18.1% 57,927             17.5%
  Other Expense 505                    444                   13.6% 329               53.3% 2,629               3,108               -15.4% 2,842               -7.5%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 32,308$             22,886$            41.2% 23,838$        35.5% 77,368$           141,854$         -45.5% 131,693$         -41.3%

  Depreciation/Amortization -$                  -$                 0.0% -$              0.0% -$                -$                0.0% -$                0.0%
  (Gain)/Loss on Sale of Assets -                    -                   0.0% -                0.0% -                  -                  0.0% -                  0.0%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 32,308$             22,886$            41.2% 23,838$        35.5% 77,368$           141,854$         -45.5% 131,693$         -41.3%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 7,793$               20,271$            -61.6% 22,004$        -64.6% 175,172$         180,411$         -2.9% 247,894$         -29.3%
  Operating Margin 19.43% 46.97% -58.6% 48.00% -59.5% 69.36% 55.98% 23.9% 65.31% 6.2%

  COVID-19 Stimulus -$                  -$                 0.0% -$              0.0% -$                -$                0.0% -$                0.0%
  MCH Contribution -$                  -$                 0.0% -$              0.0% -$                -$                0.0% -$                0.0%

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 7,793$               20,271$            -61.6% 22,004$        -64.6% 175,172$         180,411$         -2.9% 247,894$         -29.3%

Total Procedures 960 578 66.09% 613 56.61% 3,471 4,323 -19.71% 4,461 -22.19%

Total Provider FTE's 7.4 8.1 -8.89% 7.4 -0.50% 7.3 8.0 -8.08% 8.1 -8.96%
Total Staff FTE's 1.0 0.9 12.77% 1.0 1.97% 1.0 1.0 5.02% 1.0 -0.68%
Total FTE's 8.4 9.0 -6.71% 8.4 -0.21% 8.4 9.0 -6.67% 9.1 -8.04%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
TRAUMACARE OPERATIONS SUMMARY 

APRIL 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

Page 112 of 163 



BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 
ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

PATIENT REVENUE
  Outpatient Revenue 9,434$         4,369$         115.9% 4,276$       120.6% 49,288$         28,837$        70.9% 12,169$        305.0%
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 9,434$         4,369$         115.9% 4,276$       120.6% 49,288$         28,837$        70.9% 12,169$        305.0%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
  Contractual Adjustments -$             -$             0.0% -$           0.0% -$               -$              0.0% -$              0.0%
  Self Pay Adjustments 11,903         2,439           388.0% (890)           -1437.0% 40,521           17,073          137.3% 7,148            466.9%
  Bad Debts -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
TOTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 11,903$       2,439$         388.0% (890)$         -1437.0% 40,521$         17,073$        137.3% 7,148$          466.9%

126.2% 55.8% -20.8% 82.2% 59.2% 58.7%
NET PATIENT REVENUE (2,469)$        1,930$         -227.9% 5,166$       -147.8% 8,767$           11,764$        -25.5% 5,021$          74.6%

OTHER REVENUE

Other Revenue -$             -$             0.0% -$           0.0% -$               -$              0.0% -$              0.0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE -$             -$             0.0% -$           0.0% -$               -$              0.0% -$              0.0%

NET OPERATING REVENUE (2,469)$        1,930$         -227.9% 5,166$       -147.8% 8,767$           11,764$        -25.5% 5,021$          74.6%

OPERATING EXPENSE
  Salaries and Wages 630$            584$            7.9% 740$          -14.8% 4,246$           3,767$          12.7% -$              0.0%
  Benefits 104              82                26.8% 94              10.6% 695                550               26.4% -                0.0%
  Physician Services 7,000           937              647.1% 66              10562.6% 33,075           6,559            404.3% -                0.0%
  Cost of Drugs Sold -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
  Supplies 505              765              -34.0% -             0.0% 1,369             5,097            -73.1% 3,903            -64.9%
  Utilities -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
  Repairs and Maintenance 835              3,061           -72.7% -             0.0% 875                21,427          -95.9% 24,214          -96.4%
  Leases and Rentals -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
  Other Expense -               -               0.0% -             0.0% -                 -                0.0% -                0.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 9,074$         5,429$         67.1% 900$          908.6% 40,259$         37,400$        7.6% 28,117$        43.2%

  Depreciation/Amortization 905$            2,137$         -57.7% 810$          11.7% 6,335$           14,957$        -57.6% 17,426$        -63.6%

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 9,979$         7,566$         31.9% 1,710$       483.7% 46,594$         52,357$        -11.0% 45,544$        2.3%

NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (12,448)$      (5,636)$        -120.9% 3,457$       460.1% (37,828)$        (40,593)$       6.8% (40,522)$       6.6%
  Operating Margin 504.22% -292.02% -272.7% 66.91% 653.6% -431.50% -345.06% 25.1% -807.00% -46.5%

Medical Visits 31                15                106.7% 13              138.5% 163                99                 64.6% 37                 340.5%

Hospital FTE's (Salaries and Wages) 0.1               0.2               -32.9% 0.2             -31.4% 0.1                 0.2                -30.9% 0.1                41.3%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
DIABETES SCREENING CLINIC - SOUTH - OPERATIONS SUMMARY

APRIL 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 113 of 163 



 

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

 GROSS
REVENUE %

Medicare 42,636,126$       39.2% 45,471,120$           41.6% 303,372,129$       39.2% 299,053,953          39.7%

Medicaid 13,196,998         12.1% 15,317,000             14.0% 82,876,304           10.7% 93,512,869            12.4%

Commercial 38,109,482         35.1% 38,087,217             34.8% 280,805,471         36.2% 263,728,394          35.0%

Self Pay 10,993,999         10.1% 6,626,266               6.1% 82,786,603           10.7% 69,537,271            9.2%

Other 3,741,832           3.4% 3,856,777               3.5% 24,840,064           3.2% 27,567,879            3.7%

TOTAL 108,678,438$     99.9% 109,358,380$        100.0% 774,680,570$      100.0% 753,400,365          100.0%

 

 PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %  PAYMENTS %
Medicare 9,280,730$         40.3% 8,759,621$             35.7% 64,663,036$         38.9% 59,314,329            37.6%

Medicaid 2,433,069            10.5% 3,580,181               14.6% 17,515,205           10.6% 20,029,328            12.7%

Commercial 9,182,563           39.7% 9,724,313               39.6% 66,784,158           40.1% 62,552,386            39.6%

Self Pay 1,345,254           5.8% 1,516,241               6.2% 9,350,077             5.6% 9,530,088              6.0%

Other 861,281              3.7% 971,769                  4.0% 7,703,052             4.6% 6,277,232              4.0%

TOTAL 23,102,898$       100.0% 24,552,125$          100.1% 166,015,529$      99.8% 157,703,363          99.9%

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR

PAYMENTS BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
APRIL 2025

REVENUE BY PAYOR

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 114 of 163 



Hospital ProCare TraumaCare Blended
Cash Flows from Operating Activities and Nonoperating Revenue:

Excess of Revenue over Expenses (2,088,193)$              -                          175,172              (1,913,021)$          
Noncash Expenses:

Depreciation and Amortization 12,913,085                8,760                  -                          12,921,846           
Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investments 666,221                    -                          -                          666,221                
Accretion (Bonds) & COVID Funding (333,794)                   -                          -                          (333,794)               

Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Patient Receivables, Net 2,887,151                  58,343                12,207                2,957,701             
Taxes Receivable/Deferred 6,837,434                  (50,236)               -                          6,787,198             
Inventories, Prepaids and Other (2,176,636)                28,178                15,628                (2,132,830)            
LT Lease Rec 677,183                    
Deferred Inflow of Resources -                                
Accounts Payable (9,370,408)                1,311,566           (186,255)             (8,245,096)            
Accrued Expenses 1,339,164                  (1,356,537)          (16,753)               (34,125)                 
Due to Third Party Payors 2,386,774                  -                          -                          2,386,774             

Accrued Post Retirement Benefit Costs (4,336,690)                -                          -                          (4,336,690)            

     Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 9,401,293$                75                       -                          9,401,368$           

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investments (20,916,219)$            -                          -                          (20,916,219)$        

Acquisition of Property and Equipment (14,236,977)              -                          -                          (14,236,977)          

     Net Cash used by Investing Activities (35,153,196)$            -                          -                          (35,153,196)$        

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Current Portion Debt 3,300$                      -                          -                          3,300$                  
Principal Paid on Subscription Liabitlities 146,310$                   
Principal Paid on Lease Liabitlities (44,873)$                   
Intercompany Activities -                                -                          -                          -                            

LT Liab Subscriptions (26,442)                     -                          -                          -                        
LT Liab Leases (276,405)                   -                          -                          -                        
Net Repayment of Long-term Debt/Bond Issuance -                                -                          -                          -                            

     Net Cash used by Financing Activities (198,110)                   -                          -                          (198,110)               

     Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (25,950,013)              75                       -                          (25,949,938)          

Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents @ 9/30/2024 49,618,916                4,500                  -                          49,623,416           

Ending Cash & Cash Equivalents @ 4/30/2025 23,668,903$              4,575$                -$                        23,673,478$          

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

APRIL 2025

Page 115 of 163 



TAX (IGT) GOVERNMENT BURDEN
ASSESSED PAYOUT ALLEVIATION NET INFLOW

DSH
1st Qtr (4,976,937)$          12,442,343$              7,465,406$           
2nd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
3rd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

DSH TOTAL (4,976,937)$          12,442,343$              7,465,406$           

UC
1st Qtr  -$                      -$                           -                        
2nd Qtr (3,541,947)            8,854,868                  5,312,921             
3rd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

UC TOTAL (3,541,947)$          8,854,868$                5,312,921$           

APHRIQA
1st Qtr -$                      -$                           -$                      
2nd Qtr -                        980,119                     980,119                
3rd . -                        118,616                     118,616                
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

APHRIQA TOTAL -$                      1,098,735$                1,098,735$           

ATLAS
1st Qtr -$                      -$                           -$                      
2nd Qtr (1,472,873)            -                             (1,472,873)            
3rd Qtr -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

ATLAS TOTAL (1,472,873)$          -$                           (1,472,873)$          

GME
1st Qtr -$                      -$                           -$                      
2nd Qtr (651,186)               1,627,965                  976,779                
3rd . -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

GME TOTAL (651,186)$             1,627,965$                976,779$              

CHIRP
1st Qtr (6,004,341)$          461,991$                   (5,542,350)$          
2nd Qtr -                        2,042,788                  2,042,788             
3rd . -                        533,011                     533,011                
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

CHIRP TOTAL (6,004,341)$          3,037,791$                (2,966,550)$          

HARP
1st Qtr -$                      -                             -$                      
2nd Qtr (804,258)               2,010,644                  1,206,387             
3rd . -                        -                             -                        
4th Qtr -                        -                             -                        

HARP TOTAL (804,258)$             2,010,644$                1,206,387$           

MCH Cash Activity (17,451,542)$        29,072,346$              11,620,803$          

ProCare Cash Activity -$                      -$                           -$                 -$                      

Blended Cash Activity (17,451,542)$        29,072,346$              -$                 11,620,803$          

INCOME STATEMENT ACTIVITY: BLENDED
FY 2025 Accrued / (Deferred) Adjustments:

DSH 6,361,811$           

UC 5,326,627             

APHRIQA 1,098,735             
ATLAS -                        
GME 1,001,000             
CHIRP (1,451,336)            
HARP 868,000                
TIPPS 163,331                
Regional UPL Benefit -                        

Total Adjustments 13,368,168$          

CASH ACTIVITY

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
MEDICAID SUPPLEMENTAL PAYMENTS

FISCAL YEAR 2025

Page 116 of 163 



TEMPORARY LABOR BUDGET PRIOR BUDGET PRIOR 

DEPARTMENT ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR ACTUAL BUDGET VAR PRIOR YR YR VAR

Cardiopulmonary 10.2      12.5      -18.4% 13.7      -25.6% 10.8       12.0      -10.0% 13.5      -19.7%

Operating Room 9.3        13.0      -28.9% 12.8      -27.7% 8.9         12.5      -28.6% 12.4      -28.0%

Imaging - Diagnostics 5.6        3.6        55.5% 3.8        45.3% 4.4         3.4        27.3% 3.1        42.6%

Labor & Delivery 3.7        5.2        -29.2% 3.6        2.0% 3.7         5.0        -26.2% 4.4        -14.7%

Intensive Care Unit (ICU) 2 3.3        1.7        96.8% 1.7        93.4% 1.9         1.6        17.7% 1.1        63.6%

Intensive Care Unit (CCU) 4 2.1        1.2        70.0% 1.3        58.5% 1.3         1.2        7.3% 0.7        77.6%

Laboratory - Chemistry 1.1        6.9        -83.6% 3.6        -68.7% 1.1         6.6        -82.6% 4.2        -72.5%

4 East - Post Partum 0.4        1.6        -72.2% 1.5        -71.3% 1.1         1.5        -24.0% 1.4        -20.1%

7 Central 1.3        1.1        23.0% 2.1        -37.6% 1.1         1.0        11.2% 0.8        40.0%

PM&R - Physical 1.0        0.5        82.8% -        0.0% 0.9         0.5        80.9% -        0.0%

UTILIZATION REVIEW 0.9        0.6        48.5% 0.5        95.9% 0.9         0.6        48.6% 0.5        81.6%

Imaging - Ultrasound 0.1        1.1        -90.9% 2.1        -95.5% 0.8         1.0        -23.9% 1.2        -38.1%

Laboratory - Histology 1.1        1.0        20.2% 0.8        41.8% 0.7         0.9        -20.3% 0.9        -21.3%

Center for Health and Wellness - Sports Medici 1.0        1.8        -43.3% 0.5        97.5% 0.7         1.7        -57.4% 0.8        -12.4%

PM&R - Speech 0.9        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.7         -        0.0% -        0.0%

Imaging - Nuclear Medicine -        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.3         -        0.0% -        0.0%

Pharmacy - Retail -        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.3         -        0.0% -        0.0%

6 Central 0.2        0.3        -30.0% 0.4        -49.3% 0.3         0.3        3.2% 0.2        62.8%

Emergency Department 0.1        0.5        -72.8% 0.5        -71.5% 0.2         0.5        -51.4% 0.2        44.8%

3 West Observation -        0.5        -100.0% 0.5        -100.0% 0.2         0.5        -56.4% 0.1        53.8%

9 Central 0.1        0.3        -44.1% 0.1        109.0% 0.2         0.2        -25.5% 0.1        98.3%

4 Central 0.3        0.5        -45.8% 0.7        -61.1% 0.1         0.5        -72.1% 0.3        -55.0%

5 Central -        0.4        -100.0% 0.1        -100.0% 0.1         0.3        -61.0% 0.1        2.3%

Recovery Room -        0.5        -100.0% 1.0        -100.0% 0.1         0.5        -75.4% 1.5        -91.7%

Nursing Orientation 0.2        -        0.0% 0.1        35.5% 0.1         -        0.0% 0.3        -59.3%

6 West 0.1        0.1        39.8% -        0.0% 0.1         0.1        21.2% 0.1        12.8%

Neonatal Intensive Care -        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.0         -        0.0% 0.4        -95.2%

5 West - Pediatrics -        -        0.0% -        0.0% 0.0         -        0.0% -        0.0%

Laboratory - Hematology -        2.2        -100.0% -        0.0% -         2.1        -100.0% -        0.0%

Cardiopulmonary - Neonatal Intensive Care Uni -        0.7        -100.0% -        0.0% -         0.7        -100.0% -        0.0%

Care Management -        -        0.0% -        0.0% -         -        0.0% 0.1        -100.0%

Imaging - Cat Scan -        -        0.0% 1.8        -100.0% -         -        0.0% 1.2        -100.0%

Imaging - CVI -        1.1        -100.0% -        0.0% -         1.0        -100.0% -        0.0%

PM&R - Occupational -        1.1        -100.0% 1.0        -100.0% -         1.0        -100.0% 1.5        -100.0%

SUBTOTAL 43.1        59.7        -27.8% 54.4        -20.9% 41.5         57.3        -27.7% 51.0        -18.7%

TRANSITION LABOR

Laboratory - Chemistry 4.5        -        0.0% 4.5        -0.1% 4.8         -        0.0% 3.8        24.7%

SUBTOTAL 4.5          -          0.0% 4.5          -0.1% 4.8           -          0.0% 3.8          24.7%

GRAND TOTAL 47.6        59.7        -20.3% 58.9        -19.3% 46.2         57.3        -19.3% 54.9        -15.7%

ECTOR COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF HOSPITAL TEMPORARY LABOR FTE'S

APRIL 2025

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Page 117 of 163 



Financial Presentation
For the Month Ended

April 30, 2025

Page 118 of 163 



Volume

Page 119 of 163 



Admissions
Total – Adults and NICU

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

 Act 1,099 1,260 1,215 1,112 1,180 1,098

 Bud 1,169 1,185 1,373 1,245 1,333 1,311

 Prior 1,158 1,206 1,259 1,173 1,218 1,166

950

1,000

1,050

1,100

1,150

1,200

1,250

1,300

1,350

1,400

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 ,098             1 ,31 1             1 ,1 66             

Var % -1 6.2% -5.8%

Year-To-Date 8,1 06             8,907             8,296             

Var % -9.0% -2.3%

Annualized 1 4,225           1 4,333           1 3,849           

Var % -0.8% 2.7%

Page 120 of 163 



Adjusted Admissions

 Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

Act 2,076 2,360 2,204 2,101 2,207 2,100

Bud 2,253 2,293 2,658 2,420 2,569 2,538

Prior 2,222 2,239 2,329 2,318 2,323 2,236

 1,800

 1,900

 2,000

 2,100

 2,200

 2,300

 2,400

 2,500

 2,600

 2,700

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 2,1 00             2,538             2,236             

Var % -1 7.2% -6.1 %

Year-To-Date 1 5,369           1 7,21 7           1 5,902           

Var % -1 0.7% -3.4%

Annualized 27,069           27,837           26,874           

Var % -2.8% 0.7%

Page 121 of 163 



Average Daily Census

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

Act 184.0 182.3 203.2 197.5 193.7 186.3

Bud 177.1 174.2 201.8 202.5 195.9 199.2

Prior 179.4 185.3 194.7 188.5 189.6 193.0

 130.0

 140.0

 150.0

 160.0

 170.0

 180.0

 190.0

 200.0

 210.0

 220.0

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 86.3             1 99.2             1 93.0             

Var % -6.5% -3.5%

Year-To-Date 1 89.5             1 91 .3             1 85.7             

Var % -0.9% 2.1 %

Annualized 1 90.8             1 85.4             1 78.5             

Var % 2.9% 6.9%

Page 122 of 163 



Deliveries

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

Act 177 188 180 164 175 175

Bud 162 164 190 172 185 182

Prior 180 176 180 175 172 168

130

140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 75                1 82                1 68                

Var % -3.8% 4.2%

Year-To-Date 1 ,240             1 ,234             1 ,253             

Var % 0.5% -1 .0%

Annualized 2,209             2,1 06             2,1 71             

Var % 4.9% 1 .8%

Page 123 of 163 



Total Surgical Cases

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

 Act 747 725 744 708 726 772

 Bud 739 749 868 787 843 830

 Prior 744 722 683 696 777 753

550

600

650

700

750

800

850

900

950

1000

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 772                830                753                

Var % -7.0% 2.5%

Year-To-Date 5,350             5,633             5,1 39             

Var % -5.0% 4.1 %

Annualized 9,481             9,733             9,329             

Var % -2.6% 1 .6%

Page 124 of 163 



Emergency Room Visits

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

 Act 4,894 5,211 6,402 4,883 4,946 5,116

 Bud 4,895 4,959 5,742 5,208 5,580 5,486

 Prior 5,402 5,191 5,715 5,579 5,613 5,138

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

 4,000

 4,500

 5,000

 5,500

 6,000

 6,500

 7,000

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 5,1 1 6             5,486             5,1 38             

Var % -6.7% -0.4%

Year-To-Date 36,950           37,276           37,935           

Var % -0.9% -2.6%

Annualized 62,501           62,1 59           62,974           

Var % 0.6% -0.8%

Page 125 of 163 



Total Outpatient 

Occasions of Service

Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

 Act 24,182 25,251 28,381 25,257 25,183 25,398

 Bud 24,161 24,477 28,346 25,707 27,543 27,084

 Prior 26,207 25,581 27,532 27,184 25,785 25,679

 21,000

 22,000

 23,000

 24,000

 25,000

 26,000

 27,000

 28,000

 29,000

 30,000
Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 25,398           27,084           25,679           

Var % -6.2% -1 .1 %

Year-To-Date 1 81 ,388         1 84,000         1 84,984         

Var % -1 .4% -1 .9%

Annualized 304,1 42         31 5,429         31 1 ,583         

Var % -3.6% -2.4%

Page 126 of 163 



Urgent Care Visits

Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

Act 2,200 2,664 2,960 2,683 2,302 2,058

Bud 2,079 2,106 2,439 2,213 2,370 2,330

Prior 2,438 2,903 2,981 2,687 2,113 2,038

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

 4,000

 4,500

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 2,058             2,330             2,038             

Var % -1 1 .7% 1 .0%

Year-To-Date 1 7,264           1 5,833           1 7,453           

Var % 9.0% -1 .1 %

Annualized 26,71 9           28,975           27,840           

Var % -7.8% -4.0%

Page 127 of 163 



Total ProCare Office Visits 

Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

Act 7,055 6,452 8,506 8,122 7,675 8,191

Bud 7,640 7,308 8,469 8,611 8,280 9,034

Prior 7,131 6,764 8,068 8,088 7,780 8,575

 5,000

 5,500

 6,000

 6,500

 7,000

 7,500

 8,000

 8,500

 9,000

 9,500

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 8,1 91             9,034             8,575             

Var % -9.3% -4.5%

Year-To-Date 54,596           57,475           54,21 1           

Var % -5.0% 0.7%

Annualized 94,344           97,298           1 00,044         

Var % -3.0% -5.7%

Page 128 of 163 



Total Family Health Clinic Visits 

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

Act 3,817 3,576 4,108 3,992 3,770 4,042

Bud 3,804 3,597 3,995 4,061 3,870 4,253

Prior 3,562 3,203 3,684 4,056 3,663 4,194

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

5,500

6,000

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 4,042             4,253             4,1 94             

Var % -5.0% -3.6%

Year-To-Date 27,809           27,51 5           26,1 32           

Var % 1 .1 % 6.4%

Annualized 46,41 9           48,288           36,925           

Var % -3.9% 25.7%

Page 129 of 163 



Accounts Receivable

Page 130 of 163 



Total AR Cash Receipts
13 Month Trending

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

CY 27,756 27,425 21,985 27,465 27,795 24,820 28,600 23,741 27,335 28,790 26,434 26,473 26,216

PY 22,799 24,568 22,889 18,648 24,808 24,445 25,185 24,385 24,130 25,123 25,550 27,025 27,756

$15,000

$16,000

$17,000

$18,000

$19,000

$20,000

$21,000

$22,000

$23,000

$24,000

$25,000

$26,000

$27,000

$28,000

$29,000

$30,000

In
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Page 131 of 163 



Total Accounts Receivable – Gross
Thirteen Month Trending

Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25

251,940 246,104 242,372 240,446 234,253 237,578 239,395 248,701 247,569 247,563 244,194 240,421 240,165

$150,000

$160,000

$170,000

$180,000

$190,000

$200,000

$210,000

$220,000

$230,000

$240,000

$250,000

$260,000

$270,000

$280,000

$290,000

$300,000

In
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Page 132 of 163 



Revenues & 
Revenue Deductions

Page 133 of 163 



Total Patient Revenues 
(Ector County Hospital District)

Nov Dec Jan Feb  Mar Apr

Act $115.4 $118.6 $130.0 $118.6 $122.8 $120.0

Bud $120.4 $121.1 $140.9 $127.7 $134.1 $133.9

Prior $115.9 $115.8 $122.5 $116.8 $123.4 $121.1

$100

$105

$110

$115

$120

$125

$130

$135

$140

$145

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 20.0$           1 33.9$           1 21 .1$           

Var % -1 0.4% -0.9%

Year-To-Date 853.9$           909.1$           832.7$           

Var % -6.1 % 2.6%

Annualized 1 ,473.0$        1 ,492.7$        1 ,41 0.7$        

Var % -1 .3% 4.4%

Page 134 of 163 



Total Net Patient Revenues

Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

Act $28.3 $28.7 $26.6 $29.7 $27.2 $29.8

Bud $27.6 $27.9 $32.1 $29.5 $30.9 $31.1

Prior $26.5 $27.9 $27.9 $26.7 $28.6 $28.7

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

$35

$40

$45

$50

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 29.8$             31 .1$             28.7$             

Var % -4.1 % 3.8%

Year-To-Date 1 98.2$           208.7$           1 93.7$           

Var % -5.1 % 2.3%

Annualized 355.6$           347.6$           331 .8$           

Var % 2.3% 7.2%

Page 135 of 163 



Other Revenue
(Ector County Hospital District)

Including Tax Receipts, Interest & Other Operating Income

Nov Dec Jan Feb  Mar Apr

Act $8.1 $9.0 $9.1 $8.5 $8.5 $11.3

Bud $8.4 $8.4 $8.4 $8.3 $8.4 $9.7

Prior $9.6 $7.2 $8.3 $7.2 $7.6 $9.4

 $3.0

 $4.0

 $5.0

 $6.0

 $7.0

 $8.0

 $9.0

 $10.0

 $11.0

 $12.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 1 .3$             9.7$               9.4$               

Var % 1 5.9% 1 9.3%

Year-To-Date 62.9$             60.2$             57.7$             

Var % 4.6% 9.2%

Annualized 1 05.0$           98.0$             1 01 .2$           

Var % 7.1 % 3.8%

Page 136 of 163 



Operating Expenses

Page 137 of 163 



Salaries, Wages & Contract Labor
(Ector County Hospital District)

Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

Act $16.4 $17.3 $17.3 $16.4 $17.8 $17.5

Bud $16.9 $17.0 $18.3 $17.4 $18.1 $18.1

Prior $16.4 $16.4 $17.3 $16.2 $17.6 $16.9

 $11.0

 $12.0

 $13.0

 $14.0

 $15.0

 $16.0

 $17.0

 $18.0

 $19.0

 $20.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 1 7.5$             1 8.1$             1 6.9$             

Var % -3.3% 3.6%

Year-To-Date 1 21 .0$           1 23.7$           1 1 7.9$           

Var % -2.2% 2.6%

Annualized 209.0$           205.8$           1 99.4$           

Var % 1 .6% 4.8%

Page 138 of 163 



Employee Benefit Expense
(Ector County Hospital District)

Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

Act $1.9 $2.9 $2.5 $1.9 $2.4 $2.3

Bud $2.0 $2.2 $2.2 $2.1 $2.2 $2.1

Prior $2.3 $2.3 $2.4 $2.3 $1.1 $1.8

 $-

 $0.5

 $1.0

 $1.5

 $2.0

 $2.5

 $3.0

 $3.5

 $4.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 2.3$               2.1$               1 .8$               

Var % 1 1 .8% 25.6%

Year-To-Date 1 6.3$             1 4.8$             1 4.1$             

Var % 9.8% 1 5.3%

Annualized 25.8$             25.4$             24.4$             

Var % 1 .5% 5.6%

Page 139 of 163 



Supply Expense
(Ector County Hospital District)

Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar Apr

Act $6.4 $7.1 $7.5 $6.2 $6.5 $6.4

Bud $6.7 $6.7 $7.4 $6.9 $7.2 $7.2

Prior $7.0 $6.3 $6.7 $6.0 $6.8 $7.1

 $4.0

 $4.5

 $5.0

 $5.5

 $6.0

 $6.5

 $7.0

 $7.5

 $8.0

 $8.5

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 6.4$               7.2$               7.1$               

Var % -1 1 .0% -1 0.4%

Year-To-Date 48.2$             49.1$             46.5$             

Var % -1 .9% 3.7%

Annualized 80.3$             79.8$             76.1$             

Var % 0.6% 5.5%

Page 140 of 163 



Purchased Services
(Ector County Hospital District)

Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

Act $4.7 $5.1 $5.2 $4.7 $5.3 $4.5

Bud $4.8 $4.8 $4.8 $4.8 $4.9 $4.8

Prior $4.5 $5.0 $5.2 $4.3 $4.5 $4.6

 $2.0

 $2.5

 $3.0

 $3.5

 $4.0

 $4.5

 $5.0

 $5.5

 $6.0

 $6.5

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 4.5$               4.8$               4.6$               

Var % -5.7% -2.4%

Year-To-Date 34.1$             33.7$             32.5$             

Var % 1 .0% 4.8%

Annualized 58.4$             56.2$             54.6$             

Var % 4.2% 5.4%

Page 141 of 163 



Total Operating Expense
(Ector County Hospital District)

 Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

Act $33.8 $36.6 $36.6 $33.4 $36.4 $35.4

Bud $35.0 $35.3 $37.3 $35.9 $36.9 $36.6

Prior $34.0 $33.8 $35.7 $33.0 $34.2 $34.7

 $24.0

 $26.0

 $28.0

 $30.0

 $32.0

 $34.0

 $36.0

 $38.0

 $40.0

 $42.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 35.4$             36.6$             34.7$             

Var % -3.4% 1 .9%

Year-To-Date 249.7$           253.4$           239.3$           

Var % -1 .4% 4.4%

Annualized 41 9.6$           41 9.8$           402.6$           

Var % 0.0% 4.2%

Page 142 of 163 



Adjusted Operating EBIDA
Ector County Hospital District Operations

Nov Dec Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr

Act $1.8 $0.2 $(1.4) $3.9 $(1.5) $3.3

Bud $0.3 $0.3 $2.5 $1.3 $1.7 $2.1

Prior $1.3 $0.5 $(0.3) $(1.5) $1.0 $1.1

 $(3.0)

 $(2.0)

 $(1.0)

 $-

 $1.0

 $2.0

 $3.0

 $4.0

 $5.0

 $6.0

 $7.0

In
 M

il
li

o
n

s

Actual Budget Prior Year

Month 3.3$               2.1$               1 .1$               

Var % 57.1 % 200.0%

Year-To-Date 4.8$               9.3$               3.2$               

Var % -48.4% 50.0%

Annualized 23.8$             1 6.1$             21 .5$             

Var % 47.8% 1 0.7%

Page 143 of 163 



Days Cash on Hand
Thirteen Month Trending

*Excludes Medicare Advance Payments due to COVID

Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25

Days 74.0 70.0 59.6 68.9 62.1 78.1 67.0 65.4 67.3 71.2 75.2 74.9 70.9

50.0

55.0

60.0

65.0

70.0

75.0

80.0

85.0

90.0

Page 144 of 163 



Page 145 of 163 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY 2022 Board Memo 

 

Date:   June 3, 2025 

 

To:  Ector County Hospital District Board of Directors 

 

Through: Steve Ewing, CFO 

 

From:  Sarah Esquivel, Director of Utilization Review 

 

 

Re: Renewal of XSOLIS  
 

OBJECTIVE 

XSOLIS provides improvement in the Utilization Review Department workflow by utilizing 

real-time predictive analytics and automation. Benefits it provides include reduced observation 

rates, decreased medical necessity and admissions denials, increased staff efficiency and 

improved payer communication.  

HISTORY 

Our recent contract with XSOLIS was set at $19,029 per month ($228,348 per year) with a one-

time implementation fee of $35,000. $19,029 per month cost was based on the number of 

discharges the year prior to the implementation (15,223) and the cost rate per discharge set at 

$1.25. 

 
XSOLIS utilizes artificial intelligence to provide real time feedback on patient’s EMR that is 

cutting the time spent combing through the charts looking for information to submit to insurance 

companies proving need for admission and level of care.  

 

Warranty/Terms 

 

 

Expenses 

XSOLIS will have a new cost of $23,167.50 per month ($278,010 per year). This cost is based 

on the average number of discharges for the last 3 years (18,534) and the cost rate per discharge 

set at $1.25 

Page 146 of 163 



 

Memorandum 

Date: May 26, 2025 

To:  Ector County Board of Directors 

From: Quality and Performance Improvement   

Through: Russell Tippin, President / CEO.   

    Courtney Davis, CXO 

Re: Amendment to Statement of Work with PC for TPC Contracted Vizient Clinical Database   

 

Term: 1/2025-12/2029 

Request: The Performance improvement Division is requesting approval for the Amendment to the 

Statement of Work for Support Services for TPC who holds the primary agreement with Vizient.  

Cost: CDB Cost for 2025 is $110,878. The total cost shall increase by three percent (3%) annually each 

calendar year through and including 2029.  

Recommendation: This system is a database that utilizes our claims-based data and performs 

algorithms which are predictive of how we are performing in regard to quality metrics defined by CMS. 

This system will provide benchmarking across TPC and many other facilities to show how we are 

performing in these quality metrics and resource usage. This system will also provide internal 

performance improvement insights that will help us achieve our strategic goals for Quality. The 

Performance Improvement Division recommends proceeding with this contract and the partnership with 

TPC and Vizient to provide these services. 

 

Page 147 of 163 



 
TO:  ECHD Board of Directors 
 

Through: Matt Collins, COO 
From:  Jerry Hild, Divisional Director of Radiology 
 

SUBJECT: NovaRad PACS Project 
 

DATE:  May 13, 2025 
 
 

Background 
 

Additional hardware and data migration is required to complete the Picture 
Archive and Communications System (PACS) conversion from Merge to 
NovaRad.   
 

PCs with required Specifications: Updated PCs with required specifications 
are necessary for the successful operation and navigation of the new PACS 
system NovaRad. It has been identified that the current department workstations 
are not compatible with the new  PACS upgrade, and 58 workstations require 
replacement. The quote is for a 1 to 1 replacement of the number of 
technologist’s workstations we have with Merge Unity today. 
 

Migration fees: NovaRad will perform complete migration of approximately 
140TB of data from current PACS to NovaRad system. Disaster recovery fees 
are included as backup archive of all data.  
 

Data storage: 140 Tera Bites of storage for incoming images and provide 
archive for data recovery.  
 
Cost:  
 

Hardware Work Stations:      $62,070 
Migration:       $163,355 
Hardware Storage:     $544,246 
 Total      $769,671    
  
Staffing:  
N/A 
 

Disposition of Existing Equipment: 
N/A 
 
Implementation Time Frame: 
December 2025 
 
Funding:  
2025 Contingency    $62,070 
2026 Capital            $707,601 

Page 148 of 163 



April Review 2025

Medical Center Health System – Diabetes

Page 149 of 163 



Addressable Display

As with direct mail, this delivers video, OTT video or banner ads only to devices 

within specific household addresses that are targeted by demographics and interests. 

It is great for branding and some site traffic, but the primary goal is to inspire 

consumer interest via foot traffic from that household to your brick-and-mortar 

location.

Medical Center Health System

Logo Here

Conversion

Interest/Trust

Awareness

Page 150 of 163 



Addressable Geofencing Overview

ADDRESSABLE

GEOFENCING
From Feb 24, 2025 to April 30, 2025

• April showcased an increase in clicks & CTR 

compared to March.

• Mobile ad size drove the most website visits and 

visitors to the actual location. 

• * https://www.smartinsights.com/internet-

advertising/internet-advertising-analytics/display-

advertising-clickthrough-rates/

Date Impressions Clicks CTR Foot Traffic Visits

Feb 2025 13,938 36 0.26% -

Mar 2025 86,296 128 0.15% 10

April 2025 83,481 159 0.19% 6

Logo Here

Name Impressions Clicks CTR Foot Traffic Visits

Too Much Sugar 183,715 323 0.18% 16

Creative Performance

0.18%

CTR

323

Clicks

183.72K

Impressions

Page 151 of 163 

https://www.smartinsights.com/internet-advertising/internet-advertising-analytics/display-advertising-clickthrough-rates/


AddressableGeo FencingPerformance • The Big Spring 79720 geo delivered the most 
impressions & tied with the most clicks.

• The Odessa 79761-6007 geo ran with the 
highest CTR.

Addressable Geofencing Overview

ADDRESSABLE

GEOFENCING
From Feb 24, 2025 to April 30, 2025

Logo Here

State City Zip Code Impressions Clicks CTR

TX Big Spring 79720-0000 10,547 17 0.16%

TX Andrews 79714-0000 9,963 12 0.12%

TX Lamesa 79331-0000 7,533 17 0.23%

TX Midland 79705-0000 7,321 16 0.22%

TX Odessa 79762-0000 6,511 9 0.14%

TX Midland 79707-0000 5,882 12 0.20%

TX Odessa 79761-0000 5,841 6 0.10%

TX Midland 79706-0000 4,874 8 0.16%

TX Odessa 79763-0000 4,836 8 0.17%

TX Monahans 79756-0000 4,367 3 0.07%

TX Midland 79705-5421 4,319 8 0.19%

TX Midland 79701-0000 3,968 10 0.25%

TX Midland 79703-0000 3,545 8 0.23%

TX Odessa 79764-0000 3,421 9 0.26%

TX Odessa 79761-6007 2,719 8 0.29%

TX Odessa 79765-0000 2,150 3 0.14%

TX Alpine 79830-0000 2,008 1 0.05%

TX Odessa 79762-6027 1,566 2 0.13%

Page 152 of 163 



Facebook

Delivers your message via image, video or carousel to a specific audience spending time on 

Facebook and Instagram. This solution targets consumers with the goal of their liking, 

commenting or sharing as an expression of their interest.

Medical Center Health System

Logo Here

Interest/Trust

Page 153 of 163 



• April showcased an increase in CTR compared to March.

Facebook Overview

FACEBOOK

Date Impressions Link Clicks CTR(%)

Feb 2025 20,538 117 0.57%

Mar 2025 204,244 909 0.45%

April 2025 178,948 874 0.49%

From Feb 25, 2025 to April 30, 2025

Logo Here

403.73K

Impressions

1,900

Link Clicks CTR

0.47%

Page 154 of 163 



Search

Place your paid ads in front of consumers ready to make a purchase, make a phone 

call or fill out a form based upon the keywords they're using in searches in real-time. 

This is the best solution to measure actual conversions for a client.

Medical Center Health System

Logo Here

Conversion

Interest/Trust

Awareness

Page 155 of 163 



SEM Overview

SEM From March 11, 2025 to April 30, 2025

Logo Here

• April showcased an increase in Impressions, Clicks & CTR compared to March.

• The Diabetes Symptoms ad group delivered the most impressions, received the most clicks & 

ran with the highest CTR.

Segment Name Impressions Clicks CTR

Mar 2025 1,120 110 9.82%

April 2025 1,387 181 14.80%

Ad Group Impressions Clicks CTR

Diabetes Symptoms 1,970 255 12.94%

Diabetes Clinic 537 36 6.70%

CTRClicksImpressions

1 3 . 3 7 %2 9 12.51K

Page 156 of 163 



SEM Overview

SEM

• “am I diabetic,” a branded keyword delivered the most impressions and also generated the 

most link clicks.

• The “community diabetes clinic” keyword ran with the highest CTR.

From March 11, 2024 to April 30, 2025

Logo Here

Keyword Impressions Clicks CTR

"am i diabetic" 328 60 18.29%

"what are the early signs of diabetes" 267 56 20.97%

"diabetes management" 163 6 3.68%

"diabetes early detection" 125 19 15.20%

"high blood sugar symptoms" 114 5 4.39%

"blood sugar symptoms" 92 9 9.78%

"diabetes clinic services" 90 12 13.33%

"A1C testing" 74 0 0.00%

"low blood sugar symptoms" 70 2 2.86%

"community diabetes clinic" 16 4 25.00%

Page 157 of 163 



April/May 2025 CEO Report 

Community Outreach 

Community Events: 

April 1 & 8 – RMHC Open House and Pantry Drive Celebration. Ronald McDonald 

Room. 

April 3 – Spring Blood Drive. Vitalant Bus was on campus for MCH staff and the 

community to donate. 

April 12 – Harmony Home Party in the Parking Lot. FHC Healthy Kids Clinic and Urgent 

Care participated with information on services and providers. 

April 17 – Odessa East Rotary Club. Gracie Smith presented Hands Only CPR 

education and training, 

April 26 – Odessa Family YMCA Healthy Kids Day. Healthy Kids Clinic and Urgent Care 

participated with information on services and providers along with providing an activity 

for children attending the event. 

May 7 – Go Red for Women Luncheon. Mission Fitness, Odessa Heart Institute, MCH 

Center for Heart Disease, Early Heart Attack Care, Breast Care Center, and Stroke 

Services presented education and information on providers, and services. Including 

Hands Only CPR education. 

May 9 – West Odessa Resource Fair. Urgent Care participated with information on 

services. 

May 15 – TXDOT Wellness Fair – Mission Fitness, Early Heart Attack Care, Breast 

Care Center, Urgent Care and ProCare participated with information and education on 

services and providers. 

Sponsorships: 

April 3 – Non-Profit Management Center presents Chef Showdown. Chef Carlos 

participated. MCH was the Sous Chef level sponsor. Matt Collins attended along with 

staff from Nutrition Services. 

April 3 – Death by Hairspray benefitting CASA of the Permian Basin. MCH was the 

favor sponsor. Attendance at this event was offered to Volunteer Services. 

April 4 – Boots, Barrels, & Beads benefitting Centers for Children & Families. MCH was 

the Horseshoe Krewe sponsor with a table for 8. Attendance at this event was ECHD 

Police. 

April 5 – Night at Legends benefitting West Texas Gifts of Hope. MCH had a table for 8 

at this event. Attendance was ECHD Police. 

Page 158 of 163 



April 5 – The Black & White Ball benefitting Odessa Arts. MCH was the Because We 

CanCan sponsor with a table of 8. 

April 11 – Mudbug benefitting Meals on Wheels. MCH was the Ambience Sponsor with 

16 seats at the event. Several Board Members were in attendance. 

April 22 – Administrative Professional’s Day Luncheon presented by the Pilot Club of 

Odessa. MCH purchased 3 tables of 8. Seats were offered on a first come basis to all 

directors for their administrative assistants. 

April 25 – Designer Handbag Bingo benefitting Odessa Crimestoppers. MCH was a 

Handbag sponsor with 8 seats at the event. 

April 26 – SHARE Walk. MCH was a Race Car sponsor for the event. 

April 26 – Aphasia Awareness Concert benefitting the Aphasia Center of West Texas. 

MCH was the Opening Act Sponsor with 8 seats for the VIP party and concert. 

Attendance confirmed to be PM&R along with 9C staff. No one attended. 

May 1 – Chamber of Commerce Annual Golf Tournament. MCHS had one team 

participating. 

May 7 – Go Red for Women luncheon. MCHS was the presenting sponsor with 4 tables 

of 8. The event was attended by physicians and staff. 

May 7 – Odessa Pumps Golf Tournament benefitting the American Cancer Society. 

MCH had one team of 4 participating. 

May 16 – Odessa Chuckwagon Gang Annual Golf Tournament. MCH was the lunch 

sponsor with one team of 4 participating in the tournament. 

May 30 – Bourbon & Bubbly benefitting Harmony Home. MCH was a Golden Bubbles 

sponsor with two tables of 8. Attendance included four members of the SANE team and 

their guests, one board member – Don Hallmark, and various staff. 

 

Upcoming Community Events: 

June 17 – Senior Summer Celebration Resource Fair. Urgent Care will participate with 

information on services. 

Upcoming Sponsorships: 

June 7 – Odessa’s Got Talent benefitting Permian Basin Mission. MCHS is a Multi-

Platinum sponsor with 8 seats. Tickets were offered to Volunteer Services. 

June 17 – Women United Luncheon benefitting United Way of Odessa. MCH is a Rising 

Leader sponsor with one table of 8. 

Page 159 of 163 



June 21 – Odessa Under 40 Annual Dinner presented by Young Professionals of 

Odessa. MCH will purchase 2 tables of 8. Sam Serrano is being honored. 

 

 

MCHS FY25 Campaign Build Out 

May 2025 

 

Q2 APRIL-MAY-JUNE 

Cardiology/TAVR 

Ortho - Velys 

Family Medicine 

PCPs 

FHC 

 

Digital Ads - Rotating (100% Total) 

Cardiology 

Family Medicine 

FHC (Year Round) 

1) Campaign 1: Cardiology 30%/20% Spanish Click through to this site: 

https://www.mchodessa.com/services/cardiovascular-care/ 

2) Campaign 2: FAMILY MEDICINE 30% Click through to this site: 

https://www.mchodessa.com/services/Primary-care/ 

3) Campaign 3: FHC 20% - FOUR Convenient Locations Click through to this site: 

https://www.mchodessa.com/services/mch-family-health-clinics/ 

NOTE: Diabetes will also be running a separate digital campaign thru May (Urgent 

Care Campaign has resumed in April 

 

Digital Video Ads Rotating 

Cardiology - Berta - 40% 

Family Medicine - 40% 

Page 160 of 163 



FHC- Raul - 20% 

 

1) Campaign 1: Cardiology Click through to this site: 

https://www.mchodessa.com/services/cardiovascular-care/ 2) Campaign 2: Family 

Medicine – MCHS Family Medicine Click through to this site: 

https://www.mchodessa.com/services/primary-care/ 

3) Campaign 3: FHC Click through to this site: 

https://www.mchodessa.com/services/mch-family-health-clinics/ 

 

OA Digital Ads - Rotating 

Cardiology 

Family Medicine 

FHC 

Urgent Care 

 

TV Commercials - :30s 

Cardiology - Berta - 50% English 

FHC- Raul - 50% Spanish 

Urgent Care - Julie - 50% Spanish/50% English 

 

TV Commercials - IDs 

75th Anniversary - Spanish 50% 

75th Anniversary - English 50% 

 

Billboard (s) - 

-Loving Our Patients 

-Walk in Clinic with Hours 

-75th Anniversary (keep through May) 

-Urgent Care 

 

Page 161 of 163 



Andrews Billboards 

-MCH Branding – Your One Source -Quality Care Close to Home 

-75th Anniversary 

-Heart Health (Andrews only, always keep heart health) 

 

Static Billboard 

My MCH Billboard - Quality Care Close to home 

 

Midland Lifestyles - May 

AD - May is for Miracles 

ARTICLE - CMN 

June – Velys 

 

Pipeline Magazine - May 

AD - May is for Miracles 

ARTICLE – CMN 

 

Odessan Magazine - May 

AD - May is for Miracles 

ARTICLE – CMN 

 

Odessa Chamber E-Blast (s) - Due the Monday before the date listed 

First, second, third Wed of the month 

May 7th: May is for Miracles 

Link: www.mchodessa.com/cmn 

May 14th: May is for Miracles 

Link: www.mchodessa.com/cmn 

May 21: Dr. Atti 

Page 162 of 163 



Link: Sent w/link 

 

Chamber Digital Mailer – May 

AD - May is for Miracles 

ARTICLE - CMN 

Link: www.mchodessa.com/cmn 

 

Podcast J & J Topics/Promos 

Wk 1- CMN 

Wk 2- CMN 

Wk 3- Cardiology 

Wk 4- Family Medicine 

 

New Providers 

Dr. Marotta - running digital, billboard and chamber blast 

 

Page 163 of 163 


	AGENDA
	6.3.25 Agenda - Regular Meeting with page numbers.docx

	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL AND ECHD BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE/ABSENCES
	INVOCATION
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	MISSION / VISION / VALUES OF MEDICAL CENTER HEALTH SYSTEM
	Mission Vision Values 2014.pdf

	AWARDS AND RECOGNITION
	June 2025 Associates of the Month
	Clinical 
	Bronte Reed-Jackson

	Non-Clinical 
	Heaven Hunt

	Nurse 
	Nova Robinson


	Net Promoter Score Recognition
	Dr. Avelino Garcia
	Jackie Lehr, WHNP
	Cath Lab


	CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE BY ANY BOARD MEMBER
	PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Consider Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes, May 6, 2025
	5.6.25 Minutes - Regular Board Meeting.pdf

	Consider Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes, May 14, 2025
	5.14.25 Minutes ECHD Board - Specail Meeting.pdf

	Consider Approval of Joint Conference Committee May 27, 2025
	Joint Conference June Memo.docx
	Medicine Department - Eligibility Criteria.pdf
	Privilege Form CRNA REVISED 5.19.25.pdf
	Privilege Form Dentistry.pdf
	Privilege Form Family Medicine. REVISED 5.13.25pdf.pdf
	Privilege Form General NP REVISED.pdf
	Privilege Form General Surgery revised 5.19.25.pdf
	Privilege Form INTERNAL MEDICINE REVISED 5.19.25.pdf
	Privilege Form Neurology REVISED 5.19.25.pdf
	Privilege Form OBGYN REVISED 5.13.25.pdf
	Privilege Form PA GENERAL REVISED.pdf
	Privilege Form urology revised 5.12.25.pdf

	Consider Approval of Federally Qualified Health Center Monthly Report, April 2025
	FHC June Board Update.pdf


	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	Finance Committee
	Financial Report for Month Ended April 30, 2025
	Financials
	2025.04 April Board Financial Packet.pdf

	Finance Committee Presentation
	2025-04 Finance Committee Presentation_FINAL.pptx


	Consent Agenda
	Consider Approval of Xsolis Contract Renewal
	XSOLIS ECHD Memo 2025.docx

	Consider Approval of Amendment to Statement of Work for Vizient Clinical Database Services
	Memorandum from Director of Performance Improvment v2.docx


	Consider Approval of NovaRad PACS Project
	Contract Board Memo NovaRad PCs.doc


	Executive Policy Committee

	TTUHSC AT THE PERMIAN BASIN REPORT
	PRESIDENT / CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT AND ACTIONS
	Diabetes Digital Report
	MCHS_Diabetes_ April 2025 Reporting.pptx

	Update on Livestreaming and/or Recording Board Meetings
	Ad hoc Report(s)
	Communications and Marketing Update
	April  May 2025 CEO Report Communications and Marketing.docx



	ECHD BOARD OFFICER ELECTIONS/APPOINTMENT
	A. President
	B. Vice President
	C. Executive Committee Member
	D. Secretary

	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION
	Consider Approval of MCH ProCare Provider Agreement(s)
	Consider Approval of MCH TraumaCare Provider Agreements

	ADJOURNMENT

